CIMPLICITY

Open Source Software List

(for Version 11.1)

In accordance with certain software license terms, the General Electric Company ("GE") makes available the following software package installations. This code is provided to you on an "as is" basis, and GE makes no representations or warranties for the use of this code by you independent of any GE provided software or services.

Refer to the licenses and copyright notices files for each package for any specific license terms that apply to each software bundle, associated with this product release.

NOTE: These software package versions may change or be removed as needed for updates to this product.

Contents

Open source software used in CIMPLICITY 11.1	
Open Source Software Licenses	45
Microsoft Limited Permissive License (Ms-LPL)	
Apple MIT License	47
The Code Project Open License (CPOL) 1.02	
Code Project - Adding Icons to the System Tray v.1.0 Notice	51
Code Project - CDirectoryChangeWatcher Notice	52
Code Project - System File Association License	53
CodeGuru Permissions License	54
Curl License	55
Expat MIT License	56
HScrollListBox License	57
JSON.NET MIT License	58
JsonCPP MIT License	59
BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License	60
libpng License	61
LibXML MIT License	63
Microsoft Systems Journal Sample Code License	64
Microsoft Installer 3.1 v2 License	65
Microsoft Windows Server 2001 SP1 Platform SDK License	68

Microsoft Public License (MS-PL)	70
The OpenLDAP Public License Version 2.8, 17 August 2003	71
OpenSSL Combined License	72
PPMDither License	74
BSD 4-clause "Original" or "Old" License	75
MICROSOFT VISUAL C++ 2012 RUNTIME LIBRARIES License	76
Microsoft Windows SDK for Windows Server 2008 and .NET Framework 3.5 License	78
XNTP Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer	
zlib License	
C++ REST SDK	
Boost Software License - Version 1.0 - August 17th, 2003	
Websocketpp License	
Brotli MIT License	
A Simple XML Parser License (from XmlReader.cpp source code file)	
bzip2 License	
Apache License Version 2.0 (for flatbuffers, mbedtls, openssl)	90
fmtlib/fmt License	94
liblzma License	95
modp_base64 License	97
nng License	98
Protobuf License	99
Spdlog License	100
zstd License	101
Sqlite License	102
Nginx License	104
Nssm License	105
service-base License	106
esprima License	108
upath License	109
escodegen License	110
nwsapi License	111
prelude-ls License	112
quill License	113
parchment License	114

showdown License	115
atob License	116
acorn-walk License	120
acorn License	
har-schema License	122
har-validator License	
ajv License	
asynckit License	125
stealthy-require License	126
jsbn License	127
@angular License	128
zone.js License	129
@angular-devkit License	130
@schematics/angular License	131
getpass License	132
sshpk License	
iconv-lite License	134
performance-now License	135
immediate License	136
lie License	137
process-nextick-args License	138
ansi-regex License	139
strip-ansi License	139
ansi-styles License	
wrap-ansi License	139
safer-buffer License	140
color-name License	141
array-equal License	142
component-emitter License	143
emitter-component License	144
pn License	145
remove-trailing-separator License	146
extsprintf License	147
verror License	148

safe-regex License	
devextreme-angular License	
turndown License	
classlist.js License	
fast-deep-equal License	153
fast-json-stable-stringify License	
json-schema-traverse License	
path-dirname License	
object-is License	
regexp.prototype.flags License	
estraverse License	
esutils License	
combined-stream License delayed-stream License	
ret License	
is-buffer License safe-buffer License	
acorn-globals License	
form-data License	
uri-js License	
levn License	
optionator License	
type-check License	
glob-parent License	
snapdragon License	
snapdragon-node License	
snapdragon-util License	
fast-levenshtein License	
is-typedarray License	
parse5 License	
has-symbols License	
is-arguments License	
is-regex License	
deep-equal License	
core-util-is License	
inherits License	

json-stringify-safe License	
graceful-fs License	
sax License	
fast-diff License	
array-unique License	
arr-diff License	
arr-flatten License	
arr-union License	
assign-symbols License	
cache-base License	
class-utils License	
collection-visit License	
copy-descriptor License	195
define-property License	
extend-shallow License	
fill-range License	
for-in License	
fragment-cache License	
get-value License	
has-values License	202
is-accessor-descriptor License	203
is-data-descriptor License	
is-descriptor License	205
is-extendable License	
is-extglob License	
is-number License	
isobject License	
is-plain-object License	
is-windows License	
kind-of License	
map-visit License	213
mixin-deep License	214
normalize-path License	215
object.pick License	216

object-copy License	
object-visit License	
pascalcase License	
posix-character-classes License	220
regex-not License	
repeat-element License	222
repeat-string License	223
set-value License	
split-string License	225
static-extend License	226
to-object-path License	227
to-regex License	228
union-value License	229
unset-value License	
use License	
word-wrap License	
asn1 License	233
bcrypt-pbkdf License	
http-signature License	
jsprim License	
abab License	
cssstyle License	239
data-urls License	
domexception License	241
html-encoding-sniffer License	
jsdom License	
symbol-tree License	
tr46 License	
w3c-hr-time License	
webidl-conversions License	247
whatwg-encoding License	
whatwg-mimetype License	
whatwg-url License xml-name-validator License	250
mime-db License	251

mime-types License	252
isarray License	253
stream License	254
extend License	255
json-schema License	256
browser-process-hrtime License	
base32-encode License	
call-bind License	
define-properties License	
get-intrinsic License	
is-date-object License	
object-keys License	
qs License	
psl License	
resolve-url License	
source-map-resolve License	270
source-map-url License	
urix License	272
assert-plus License	
aws4 License	274
anymatch License	
braces License	
expand-brackets License	
extglob License	
is-glob License	279
micromatch License	
nanomatch License	
to-regex-range License	
aws-sign2 License	
caseless License	
forever-agent License	
oauth-sign License	
tunnel-agent License	
source-map License	

which-module License	299
base License	
pako License	
nan License	
readable-stream License	303
string_decoder License	304
cssom License	305
async-each License	306
chokidar License	
readdirp License	
httpproblem License	309
eventemitter3 License	
clone License	
color-convert License	
ecc-jsbn License	
quill-delta License	
function-bind License	
rxjs License	
request-promise-core License	320
request License	
request-promise-native License	
magic-string License	325
sourcemap-codec License	326
isstream License	
tough-cookie License	
decode-uri-component License	
binary-extensions License is-binary-path License	
camelcase License	
decamelize License	
find-up License	
is-fullwidth-code-point License	
locate-path License	
path-exists License	
path-is-absolute License	

p-limit License	
p-locate License	
p-try License	
set-immediate-shim License	
string-width License	
get-caller-file License	
left-pad License	333
async-limiter License	
jszip License	335
has License	
deep-is License	
file-uri-to-path License	
bindings License	
util-deprecate License	350
dashdash License	
require-directory License	
uuid License	353
ms License	354
debug License	355
document-register-element License	
ws License	
cliui License	358
require-main-filename License	359
set-blocking License	
y18n License	
yargs-parser License	
core-js License	363
lodash License	
lodash.debounce License	
lodash.sortby License	
emoji-regex License	
punycode License	
tweetnacl License	
devextreme-schematics License	

rxjs-compat License	
tslib License	
typescript License	
yargs License	
app-layout License	
app-localize-behavior License	
iron-a11y-keys-behavior License	
iron-a11y-keys License	
iron-ajax License	
iron-behaviors License	
iron-checked-element-behavior License	
iron-collapse License	
iron-dropdown License	
iron-fit-behavior License	
iron-flex-layout License	
iron-form-element-behavior License	
iron-icon License	
iron-iconset-svg License	
iron-label License	
iron-media-query License	
iron-meta License	
iron-overlay-behavior License	
iron-resizable-behavior License	
iron-scroll-target-behavior License	
iron-selector License	
iron-validatable-behavior License	
eon-animation License	
polymer License	
intl-messageformat License	
inuit-functions License	
Predix Web Components License	
shadycss License	
web-animations-js License	
webcomponentsjs License	

Boost Copyright Apendix

Open source software used in CIMPLICITY 11.1

Software Name	Version	Software Link	License Name & Link	Copyright
A Simple XML Parser		www.drdobbs.com/a-simple-xml- parser/184403668	MIT License	Copyright © 1999 Sebastien Andrivet
Active Template Library 11		https://docs.microsoft.com/en- us/cpp/atl/active-template- library-atl-concepts	Microsoft Limited Permissive License (MS-LPL)	Copyright © 2012 Microsoft Corporation
Apple Computer's Software		www.apple.com	Apple MIT License	Copyright © 2006 by Apple Computer Inc.
Cfx		www.cfx.codeplex.com	Microsoft Public License (MS-PL)	Copyright © Microsoft Corporation
Code Project – A .NET-like ReaderWriterLock Class in Native C++ v.1.0		www.codeproject.com/KB/threa ds/ReaderWriterLock.aspx	Code Project Open License 1.02	Copyright 2006 by Quynh Nguyen
Code Project - Adding Icons to the System Tray v.1.0		http://www.codeproject.com/KB /shell/systemtray.aspx	Code Project - Adding Icons to the System Tray v.1.0 Notice and Attribution License	Copyright 1998 by Chris Maunder
Code Project - CDirectoryChangeW atcher - ReadDirectoryChang esW all wrapped up v.1.0		http://www.codeproject.com/KB /files/directorychangewatcher.as px	Code Project - CDirectoryChangeWatcher License	Copyright 2001 by Wes Jones
Code Project - Convert a "Hex String" to an Integer		http://www.codeproject.com/KB /string/hexstrtoint.aspx	Code Project Open License 1.02	Copyright 2001 by Anders Molin
Code Project - System File Association v.1.0		http://www.codeproject.com/KB /dotnet/System_File_Association .aspx	Code Project - System File Association License	Copyright © 2006 Brendan Grant
CodeGuru - Resizable CPropertySheet		http://www.codeguru.com/cpp/c ontrols/propertysheet/sizing/arti cle.php/c599/Resizable- CPropertySheet.htm	CodeGuru Permissions License	Copyright 2017 QuinStreet Inc.

Software Name	Version	Software Link	License Name & Link	Copyright
HScrollListBox		https://github.com/time/openho ldem/blob/master/hscroll-list- box/HScrollListBox.cpp	HScrollListBox License	Copyright © 2002, Nebula Technologies, Inc.
JSON.NET	6.0.1	https://github.com/JamesNK/Ne wtonsoft.Json	JSON.NET MIT License https://github.com/JamesN K/Newtonsoft.Json/blob/ma ster/LICENSE.md	Copyright © 2007 James Newton-King
Microsoft Systems Journal MSJ-08-98 MSJ-01-98 MSJ-10-97		http://www.microsoft.com/msj/ default.aspx	Microsoft Systems Journal Sample Code License	© 1997, 1998 Microsoft Corporation
Microsoft Windows Installer	3.1v2	http://support.microsoft.com/kb /893803	Microsoft Installer 3.1v2 Redistributable License	© 2005 Microsoft Corporation
MS Server 2003 Platform SDK MFC ATL CRT sample code		http://www.microsoft.com/down loads/details.aspx?familyid=EBA0 128F-A770-45F1-86F3- 7AB010B398A3&displaylang=en	Microsoft Windows Server 2003 SP1 Platform SDK License	© 2005 Microsoft Corporation
OpenLDAP	v.2.3.3 9	www.openldap.org	OpenLDAP Public License v2.8	Copyright 1998-2007 The OpenLDAP Foundation
ppmdither by Christos Zoulas		http://ftp- archive.freebsd.org/pub/FreeBSD -Archive/old-releases/i386/1.0- RELEASE/ports/pbmplus/ppm/pp mdither.c	PPMDither License	Copyright © 1991 by Christos Zoulas.
unix-history-repo		http://github.com/dspinellis/unix -history-repo/	BSD 4-clause "Original" or "Old" License	Copyright 1979, 1980, 1983, 1986, 1988, 1989, 1991, 1992, 1993, 1994 The Regents of the University of California
Visual C++ Redistributable for Visual Studio	2012	http://support.microsoft.com/kb /2019667	Microsoft Visual C++ Runtime Libraries License	©2012 Microsoft Corporation
xntp3		http://www.eecis.udel.edu/~mill s/ntp/html/index.html	XNTP Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer	Copyright © David L. Mills 1992, 1993, 1994, 1995, 1996

Software Name	Version	Software Link	License Name & Link	Copyright
Boost	1.73.0	https://github.com/boostorg/bo ost/releases/tag/boost-1.73.0	Boost Software License - Version 1.0 - August 17th, 2003 http://www.boost.org/LICE NSE_1_0.txt	See Boost Copyright appendix
Brotli	1.0.9	https://github.com/google/brotli /releases/tag/v1.0.9	The MIT License https://github.com/google/ brotli/blob/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2009, 2010, 2013-2016 by the Brotli Authors.
bzip2	1.0.8	https://sourceware.org/git?p=bzi p2.git;a=commit;h=6a8690fc8d2 6c815e798c588f796eabe9d684cf 0	bzip2/libbzip2 version 1.0.8 of 13 July 2019 https://sourceware.org/git/ ?p=bzip2.git;a=blob;f=LICEN SE;h=81a37eab7a5be1a344 56f38adb74928cc9073e9b;h b=HEAD	Copyright © 1996-2019 Julian R Seward. All rights reserved.
cpprestsdk	2.10.16	https://github.com/microsoft/cp prestsdk/releases/tag/v2.10.16	The MIT License (MIT) https://github.com/microsof t/cpprestsdk/blob/master/li cense.txt	Copyright © Microsoft Corporation
Curl	7.73.0	https://github.com/curl/curl/rele ases/tag/curl-7_73_0	https://github.com/curl/curl /blob/master/COPYING	Copyright © 1996 - 2021, Daniel Stenberg, <daniel@haxx.se>, and many contributors, see the THANKS file. All rights reserved.</daniel@haxx.se>
Flatbuffers	1.12.0	https://github.com/google/flatbu ffers/releases/tag/v1.12.0	Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 https://github.com/google/f latbuffers/blob/master/LICE NSE.txt	Copyright © 2014 Google Inc. All rights reserved.
Fmt	7.1.0	https://github.com/fmtlib/fmt/re leases/tag/7.1.0	https://github.com/fmtlib/f mt/blob/master/LICENSE.rst	Copyright © 2012 - present, Victor Zverovich
Jsoncpp	1.9.4	https://github.com/open-source- parsers/jsoncpp/releases/tag/1.9 .4	The MIT License https://github.com/open- source- parsers/jsoncpp/blob/maste r/LICENSE	Copyright © 2007-2010 Baptiste Lepilleur and The JsonCpp Authors
Liblzma	5.2.5	https://git.tukaani.org/?p=xz.git; a=tag;h=bbbb31e81c36282b43d1 4d3ecf28d070ea66a895	Public domain https://git.tukaani.org/?p=x z.git;a=blob;f=COPYING;h=2 0e60d5b2427334e1fec6701 e7c5ad0da0bc8a5d;hb=HEA D	No copyright
libxml2	2.9.10	https://gitlab.gnome.org/GNOM E/libxml2/-/tags/v2.9.10	The MIT License https://gitlab.gnome.org/G NOME/libxml2/- /blob/master/Copyright	Copyright © 1998-2012 Daniel Veillard. All Rights Reserved.
Mbedtls	2.24.0	https://github.com/ARMmbed/m bedtls/releases/tag/v2.24.0	Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 https://github.com/ARMmb ed/mbedtls/blob/developm ent/LICENSE	Copyright © The Mbed TLS Contributors
modp_base64	2020- 09-26	https://github.com/client9/string encoders	The MIT License https://github.com/client9/s	Copyright © 2005-2016 Nick Galbreath

Software Name	Version	Software Link	License Name & Link	Copyright
			tringencoders/blob/master/ LICENSE	
Nng	1.3.2	https://github.com/nanomsg/nn g/releases/tag/v1.3.2	The MIT License https://github.com/nanoms g/nng/blob/master/LICENSE .txt	Copyright © 2021 Staysail Systems, Inc. <info@staysail.tech> Copyright © 2018 Capitar IT Group BV <info@capitar.com></info@capitar.com></info@staysail.tech>
Openssl	1.1.1j	https://github.com/openssl/open ssl/releases/tag/OpenSSL_1_1_1j	Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 https://github.com/openssl/ openssl/blob/master/LICENS E.txt	Copyright © 1998-2021 The OpenSSL Project Copyright © 1995-1998 Eric A. Young, Tim J. Hudson All rights reserved.
Protobuf	3.13.0	https://github.com/protocolbuff ers/protobuf/releases/tag/v3.13. 0	https://github.com/protocol buffers/protobuf/blob/mast er/LICENSE	Copyright © 2008 Google Inc. All rights reserved.
Spdlog	1.8.0	https://github.com/gabime/spdl og/releases/tag/v1.8.0	The MIT License https://github.com/gabime/ spdlog/blob/v1.x/LICENSE	Copyright © 2016 Gabi Melman.
Websocketpp	0.8.2	https://github.com/zaphoyd/web socketpp/releases/tag/0.8.2	https://github.com/zaphoyd /websocketpp/blob/master/ COPYING	Copyright © 2014, Peter Thorson. All rights reserved. Copyright © 2004-2008 René Nyffenegger Copyright © 2011, Micael Hildenborg Copyright © 1999, 2002 Aladdin Enterprises. All rights reserved. Copyright © 2008-2009 Bjoern Hoehrmann <bjoern@hoehrmann.de></bjoern@hoehrmann.de>
Zlib	1.2.11	https://github.com/madler/zlib/r eleases/tag/v1.2.11	Zlib License https://zlib.net/zlib_license. html	Copyright © 1995-2017 Jean- loup Gailly and Mark Adler
Zstd	1.4.4	https://github.com/facebook/zst d/releases/tag/v1.4.4	BSD License https://github.com/faceboo k/zstd/blob/dev/LICENSE	Copyright © 2016-present, Facebook, Inc. All rights reserved.
Sqlite	3.8.10. 2	https://sqlite.org/releaselog/3_8 _10_2.html	Public Domain https://sqlite.org/copyright. html	No Copyright
Nginx	1.15.3	https://github.com/nginx/nginx/r eleases/tag/release-1.15.3	http://nginx.org/LICENSE	Copyright © 2002-2020 Igor Sysoev Copyright © 2011-2020 Nginx, Inc. All rights reserved.
Libpng	1.6.37	http://prdownloads.sourceforge. net/libpng/lpng1637.zip?downlo ad	PNG Reference Library License version 2 http://www.libpng.org/pub/ png/src/libpng-LICENSE.txt	Copyright © 1995-2019 The PNG Reference Library Authors. Copyright © 2018-2019 Cosmin Truta. Copyright © 2000-2002, 2004, 2006-2018 Glenn Randers- Pehrson. Copyright © 1996-1997 Andreas Dilger.

Software Name	Version	Software Link	License Name & Link	Copyright
				Copyright © 1995-1996 Guy Eric Schalnat, Group 42, Inc.
Nssm	2.24	https://nssm.cc/release/nssm- 2.24.zip	Public domain https://git.nssm.cc/nssm/ns sm/src/master/README.txt	No copyright
Expat	2.2.9	https://github.com/libexpat/libex pat/releases/tag/R_2_2_9	Expat license https://github.com/libexpat /libexpat/blob/master/expa t/COPYING	Copyright © 1998-2000 Thai Open Source Software Center Ltd and Clark Cooper Copyright © 2001-2017 Expat maintainers
service-base	1.0.0	https://github.com/tromgy/servi ce-base	Microsoft Limited Public License version 1.1 https://github.com/tromgy/ service- base/blob/master/LICENSE	Copyright © Microsoft Corporation. Copyright © Tromgy (tromgy@yahoo.com)
esprima	4.0.1	http://esprima.org	BSD-2-Clause https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/jquery/esprima/mas ter/LICENSE.BSD	Copyright 2016 JS Foundation and other contributors,https://js.foundat ion/
upath	1.2.0	http://github.com/anodynos/upa th/	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/anodynos/upath/ma ster/LICENSE	Copyright© 2014-2020 Angelos Pikoulas (agelos.pikoulas@gmail.com)
esprima	4.0.1	http://esprima.org	BSD-2-Clause https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/jquery/esprima/mas ter/LICENSE.BSD	Copyright 2016 JS Foundation and other contributors,https://js.foundat ion/
upath	1.2.0	http://github.com/anodynos/upa th/	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/anodynos/upath/ma ster/LICENSE	Copyright© 2014-2020 Angelos Pikoulas (agelos.pikoulas@gmail.com)
escodegen	1.14.3	http://github.com/estools/escod egen	BSD-2-Clause https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/estools/escodegen/ master/LICENSE.BSD	Copyright © 2012 Yusuke Suzuki (twitter: @Constellation) and other contributors.
nwsapi	2.2.0	http://javascript.nwbox.com/nws api/	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/dperini/nwsapi/mas ter/LICENSE	Copyright © 2007-2019 Diego Perini (http://www.iport.it/)
prelude-Is	1.1.2	http://preludels.com	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/gkz/prelude- ls/master/LICENSE	Copyright © George Zahariev
quill	1.3.7	http://quilljs.com	BSD-3-Clause https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/quilljs/quill/develop /LICENSE	Copyright © 2017, Slab, Copyright © 2014, Jason Chen, Copyright © 2013, salesforce.com
parchment	1.1.4	http://quilljs.com/docs/parchme nt	BSD-3-Clause https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/quilljs/parchment/m aster/LICENSE	Copyright © 2017, Slab, Copyright © 2014, Jason Chen, Copyright © 2013, salesforce.com
showdown	1.9.1	http://showdownjs.com/	BSD-3-Clause https://raw.githubuserconte	Copyright © 2018 ShowdownJS

Software Name	Version	Software Link	License Name & Link	Copyright
			nt.com/showdownjs/showd own/master/LICENSE	
devexpress-diagram	0.1.46	https://devexpress.com/	Commercial	Copyright © 1998-2021 Developer Express Inc.
devexpress-gantt	0.0.24	https://devexpress.com/	Commercial	Copyright © 1998-2021 Developer Express Inc.
atob	2.1.2	https://git.coolaj86.com/coolaj86 /atob.js	(MIT OR Apache-2.0) https://git.coolaj86.com/co olaj86/atob.js/raw/branch/ master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2012-2018 AJ ONeal
acorn-walk	6.2.0	https://github.com/acornjs/acor n	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/acornjs/acorn/mast er/LICENSE	Copyright © 2012-2020 by various contributors: Marijn Haverbeke, Ingvar Stepanyan, Adrian Heine
acorn	5.7.4	https://github.com/acornjs/acor n	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/acornjs/acorn/mast er/LICENSE	Copyright © 2012-2020 by various contributors: Marijn Haverbeke, Ingvar Stepanyan, Adrian Heine
acorn	6.4.2	https://github.com/acornjs/acor n	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/acornjs/acorn/mast er/LICENSE	Copyright © 2012-2020 by various contributors: Marijn Haverbeke, Ingvar Stepanyan, Adrian Heine
acorn	7.4.1	https://github.com/acornjs/acor n	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/acornjs/acorn/mast er/LICENSE	Copyright © 2012-2020 by various contributors: Marijn Haverbeke, Ingvar Stepanyan, Adrian Heine
har-schema	2.0.0	https://github.com/ahmadnassri/ har-schema	ISC https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/ahmadnassri/har- schema/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2015, Ahmad Nassri
har-validator	5.1.5	https://github.com/ahmadnassri/ node-har-validator	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/ahmadnassri/node- har- validator/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2018 Ahmad Nassri
ajv	6.12.3	https://github.com/ajv- validator/ajv	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/ajv- validator/ajv/master/LICENS E	Copyright © 2015-2021 Evgeny Poberezkin
ajv	6.12.6	https://github.com/ajv- validator/ajv	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/ajv- validator/ajv/master/LICENS E	Copyright © 2015-2021 Evgeny Poberezkin
ajv	6.9.1	https://github.com/ajv- validator/ajv	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/ajv- validator/ajv/master/LICENS E	Copyright © 2015-2021 Evgeny Poberezkin
asynckit	0.4.0	https://github.com/alexindigo/as ynckit	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/alexindigo/asynckit/ master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2016 Alex Indigo

Software Name	Version	Software Link	License Name & Link	Copyright
stealthy-require	1.1.1	https://github.com/analog- nico/stealthy-require	ISC https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/analog- nico/stealthy- require/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2019, Nicolai Kamenzky and contributors
jsbn	0.1.1	https://github.com/andyperlitch/ jsbn	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/andyperlitch/jsbn/m aster/LICENSE	Copyright © 2003-2005 Tom Wu
@angular/animation s	8.2.14	https://github.com/angular/angu lar	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/angular/angular/ma ster/LICENSE	Copyright © 2010-2021 Google LLC.
@angular/common	8.2.14	https://github.com/angular/angu lar	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/angular/angular/ma ster/LICENSE	Copyright © 2010-2021 Google LLC.
@angular/compiler	8.2.14	https://github.com/angular/angu lar	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/angular/angular/ma ster/LICENSE	Copyright © 2010-2021 Google LLC.
@angular/core	8.2.14	https://github.com/angular/angu lar	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/angular/angular/ma ster/LICENSE	Copyright © 2010-2021 Google LLC.
@angular/elements	8.2.14	https://github.com/angular/angu lar	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/angular/angular/ma ster/LICENSE	Copyright © 2010-2021 Google LLC.
@angular/forms	8.2.14	https://github.com/angular/angu lar	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/angular/angular/ma ster/LICENSE	Copyright © 2010-2021 Google LLC.
@angular/http	7.2.16	https://github.com/angular/angu lar	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/angular/angular/ma ster/LICENSE	Copyright © 2010-2021 Google LLC.
@angular/platform- browser-dynamic	8.2.14	https://github.com/angular/angu lar	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/angular/angular/ma ster/LICENSE	Copyright © 2010-2021 Google LLC.
@angular/platform- browser	8.2.14	https://github.com/angular/angu lar	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/angular/angular/ma ster/LICENSE	Copyright © 2010-2021 Google LLC.
zone.js	0.9.1	https://github.com/angular/angu lar	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/angular/angular/ma ster/LICENSE	Copyright © 2010-2021 Google LLC.
@angular/router	8.2.14	https://github.com/angular/angu lar/tree/master/packages/router	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/angular/angular/tre e/master/packages/router/ master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2010-2021 Google LLC.

Software Name	Version	Software Link	License Name & Link	Copyright
@angular- devkit/core	7.3.10	https://github.com/angular/angu lar-cli	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/angular/angular- cli/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2010-2021 Google LLC.
@angular- devkit/core	8.3.29	https://github.com/angular/angu lar-cli	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/angular/angular- cli/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2010-2021 Google LLC.
@angular- devkit/schematics	7.3.10	https://github.com/angular/angu lar-cli	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/angular/angular- cli/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2010-2021 Google LLC.
@angular- devkit/schematics	8.3.29	https://github.com/angular/angu lar-cli	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/angular/angular- cli/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2010-2021 Google LLC.
@schematics/angula r	8.3.29	https://github.com/angular/angu lar-cli	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/angular/angular- cli/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2010-2021 Google LLC.
getpass	0.1.7	https://github.com/arekinath/no de-getpass	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/arekinath/node- getpass/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2016 Joyent, Inc.
sshpk	1.16.1	https://github.com/arekinath/no de-sshpk	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/arekinath/node- sshpk/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2016 Joyent, Inc.
iconv-lite	0.4.24	https://github.com/ashtuchkin/ic onv-lite	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/ashtuchkin/iconv- lite/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2011 Alexander Shtuchkin
performance-now	2.1.0	https://github.com/braveg1rl/pe rformance-now	MIT	Copyright © 2013 Braveg1rl
immediate	3.0.6	https://github.com/calvinmetcalf /immediate	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/calvinmetcalf/imme diate/master/LICENSE.txt	Copyright © 2012 Barnesandnoble.com, Ilc, Donavon West, Domenic Denicola, Brian Cavalier
lie	3.3.0	https://github.com/calvinmetcalf /lie	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/calvinmetcalf/lie/ma ster/license.md	Copyright © 2014-2018 Calvin Metcalf, Jordan Harband
process-nextick-args	2.0.1	https://github.com/calvinmetcalf /process-nextick-args	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/calvinmetcalf/proce ss-nextick- args/master/license.md	Copyright © 2015 Calvin Metcalf
ansi-regex	4.1.0	https://github.com/chalk/ansi- regex	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/chalk/ansi- regex/main/license	Copyright © Sindre Sorhus
ansi-styles	3.2.1	https://github.com/chalk/ansi- styles	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte	Copyright © Sindre Sorhus

Software Name	Version	Software Link	License Name & Link	Copyright
			nt.com/chalk/ansi- styles/main/license	
strip-ansi	5.2.0	https://github.com/chalk/strip- ansi	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/chalk/strip- ansi/main/license	Copyright © Sindre Sorhus
wrap-ansi	5.1.0	https://github.com/chalk/wrap- ansi	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/chalk/wrap- ansi/main/license	Copyright © Sindre Sorhus
safer-buffer	2.1.2	https://github.com/ChALkeR/saf er-buffer	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/ChALkeR/safer- buffer/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2018 Nikita Skovoroda
color-name	1.1.3	https://github.com/colorjs/color- name	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/colorjs/color- name/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2015 Dmitry Ivanov
array-equal	1.0.0	https://github.com/component/a rray-equal	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/component/array- equal/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2014 Jonathan Ong
component-emitter	1.3.0	https://github.com/component/e mitter	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/component/emitter /master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2014 Component contributors
emitter-component	1.1.1	https://github.com/component/e mitter	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/component/emitter /master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2014 Component contributors
pn	1.1.0	https://github.com/cscott/node- pn	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/cscott/node- pn/master/README.md	Copyright © 2014-2018 C. Scott Ananian
remove-trailing- separator	1.1.0	https://github.com/darsain/remo ve-trailing-separator	ISC https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/darsain/remove- trailing- separator/master/license	Copyright © 2017 Tomas Sardyha
extsprintf	1.3.0	https://github.com/davepacheco /node-extsprintf	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/davepacheco/node- extsprintf/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2012, Joyent, Inc.
verror	1.10.0	https://github.com/davepacheco /node-verror	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/davepacheco/node- verror/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2016, Joyent, Inc.
safe-regex	1.1.0	https://github.com/davisjam/saf e-regex	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/davisjam/safe- regex/master/LICENSE	Copyright 2019-present is held by the authors of the safe- regex module.
devextreme-angular	19.2.4	https://github.com/DevExpress/d evextreme-angular	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/DevExpress/devextr	Copyright © 1998-2021 Developer Express Inc.

Software Name	Version	Software Link	License Name & Link	Copyright
			eme- angular/master/LICENSE	
turndown	5.0.3	https://github.com/domchristie/t urndown	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/domchristie/turndo wn/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2017 Dom Christie
classlist.js	1.1.201 50312	https://github.com/eligrey/classL ist.js	Unlicense https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/eligrey/classList.js/ master/LICENSE.md	Public domain
fast-deep-equal	2.0.1	https://github.com/epoberezkin/ fast-deep-equal	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/epoberezkin/fast- deep-equal/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2017 Evgeny Poberezkin
fast-deep-equal	3.1.3	https://github.com/epoberezkin/ fast-deep-equal	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/epoberezkin/fast- deep-equal/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2017 Evgeny Poberezkin
fast-json-stable- stringify	2.0.0	https://github.com/epoberezkin/ fast-json-stable-stringify	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/epoberezkin/fast- json-stable- stringify/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2017 Evgeny Poberezkin, Copyright © 2013 James Halliday
fast-json-stable- stringify	2.1.0	https://github.com/epoberezkin/ fast-json-stable-stringify	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/epoberezkin/fast- json-stable- stringify/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2017 Evgeny Poberezkin, Copyright © 2013 James Halliday
json-schema- traverse	0.4.1	https://github.com/epoberezkin/ json-schema-traverse	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/epoberezkin/json- schema- traverse/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2017 Evgeny Poberezkin
path-dirname	1.0.2	https://github.com/es128/path- dirname	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/gulpjs/path- dirname/master/license	Copyright © Elan Shanker and Node.js contributors.
object-is	1.1.5	https://github.com/es- shims/object-is	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/es-shims/object- is/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2014 Jordan Harband
regexp.prototype.fla gs	1.3.1	https://github.com/es- shims/RegExp.prototype.flags	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/es- shims/RegExp.prototype.fla gs/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2014 Jordan Harband
estraverse	4.3.0	https://github.com/estools/estra verse	BSD-2-Clause https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/estools/estraverse/ master/LICENSE.BSD	Copyright © 2012-2016 Yusuke Suzuki (twitter: @Constellation) and other contributors.
esutils	2.0.3	https://github.com/estools/esutil s	BSD-2-Clause https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/estools/esutils/mast er/LICENSE.BSD	Copyright © 2013 Yusuke Suzuki (twitter: @Constellation) and other contributors.

Software Name	Version	Software Link	License Name & Link	Copyright
combined-stream	1.0.8	https://github.com/felixge/node- combined-stream	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/felixge/node- combined- stream/master/License	Copyright © 2011 Debuggable Limited
delayed-stream	1.0.0	https://github.com/felixge/node- delayed-stream	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/felixge/node- delayed- stream/master/License	Copyright © 2011 Debuggable Limited
ret	0.1.15	https://github.com/fent/ret.js	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/fent/ret.js/master/LI CENSE	Copyright © 2011 by fent
is-buffer	1.1.6	https://github.com/feross/is- buffer	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/feross/is- buffer/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2014 Feross Aboukhadije
safe-buffer	5.1.2	https://github.com/feross/safe- buffer	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/feross/safe- buffer/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2016 Feross Aboukhadijeh
acorn-globals	4.3.4	https://github.com/ForbesLindes ay/acorn-globals	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/ForbesLindesay/acor n-globals/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2014 Forbes Lindesay
form-data	2.3.3	https://github.com/form- data/form-data	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/form-data/form- data/master/License	Copyright © 2012 Felix Geisendörfer (felix@debuggable.com) and contributors
uri-js	4.4.1	https://github.com/garycourt/uri -js	BSD-2-Clause https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/garycourt/uri- js/master/LICENSE	Copyright 2011 Gary Court
levn	0.3.0	https://github.com/gkz/levn	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/gkz/levn/master/LIC ENSE	Copyright © 2013 George Zahariev
optionator	0.8.3	https://github.com/gkz/optionat or	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/gkz/optionator/mast er/LICENSE	Copyright © 2013 George Zahariev
type-check	0.3.2	https://github.com/gkz/type- check	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/gkz/type- check/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2013 George Zahariev
glob-parent	3.1.0	https://github.com/gulpjs/glob- parent	ISC https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/gulpjs/glob- parent/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2015, 2019 Elan Shanker, 2021 Blaine Bublitz <blaine.bublitz@gmail.com>, Eric Schoffstall <yo@contra.io> and other contributors</yo@contra.io></blaine.bublitz@gmail.com>
snapdragon	0.8.2	https://github.com/here- be/snapdragon	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/here-	Copyright © 2015-2018, Jon Schlinkert.

Software Name	Version	Software Link	License Name & Link	Copyright
			be/snapdragon/master/LICE NSE	
snapdragon-node	2.1.1	https://github.com/here- be/snapdragon-node	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/here- be/snapdragon- node/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2017-present, Jon Schlinkert.
snapdragon-util	3.0.1	https://github.com/here- be/snapdragon-util	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/here- be/snapdragon- util/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2017-2018, Jon Schlinkert.
fast-levenshtein	2.0.6	https://github.com/hiddentao/fa st-levenshtein	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/hiddentao/fast- levenshtein/master/LICENSE .md	Copyright © 2013 Ramesh Nair
is-typedarray	1.0.0	https://github.com/hughsk/is- typedarray	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/hughsk/is- typedarray/master/LICENSE. md	NO COPYRIGHT SPECIFIED (assumed © 2015 Hugh Kennedy)
parse5	4.0.0	https://github.com/inikulin/parse 5	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/inikulin/parse5/mas ter/LICENSE	Copyright © 2013-2019 Ivan Nikulin
has-symbols	1.0.2	https://github.com/inspect- js/has-symbols	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/inspect-js/has- symbols/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2016 Jordan Harband
is-arguments	1.1.0	https://github.com/inspect-js/is- arguments	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/inspect-js/is- arguments/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2014 Jordan Harband
is-regex	1.1.2	https://github.com/inspect-js/is- regex	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/inspect-js/is- regex/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2014 Jordan Harband
deep-equal	1.1.1	https://github.com/inspect- js/node-deep-equal	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/inspect-js/node- deep-equal/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2012, 2013, 2014 James Halliday <mail@substack.net>, 2009 Thomas Robinson <280north.com></mail@substack.net>
core-util-is	1.0.2	https://github.com/isaacs/core- util-is	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/isaacs/core-util- is/master/LICENSE	Copyright Node.js contributors
inherits	2.0.4	https://github.com/isaacs/inherit s	ISC https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/isaacs/inherits/mast er/LICENSE	Copyright © Isaac Z. Schlueter
json-stringify-safe	5.0.1	https://github.com/isaacs/json- stringify-safe	ISC https://raw.githubuserconte	Copyright © Isaac Z. Schlueter

Software Name	Version	Software Link	License Name & Link	Copyright
			nt.com/isaacs/json-stringify- safe/master/LICENSE	
graceful-fs	4.2.6	https://github.com/isaacs/node- graceful-fs	ISC https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/isaacs/node- graceful-fs/master/LICENSE	Copyright © Isaac Z. Schlueter, Ben Noordhuis, and Contributors
sax	1.2.4	https://github.com/isaacs/sax-js	ISC https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/isaacs/sax- js/master/LICENSE	Copyright © Isaac Z. Schlueter and Contributors
fast-diff	1.1.2	https://github.com/jhchen/fast- diff	Apache-2.0	Copyright 2006 Google Inc.
array-unique	0.3.2	https://github.com/jonschlinkert /array-unique	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/jonschlinkert/array- unique/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2014-2016, Jon Schlinkert
arr-diff	4.0.0	https://github.com/jonschlinkert /arr-diff	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/jonschlinkert/arr- diff/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2014-2017, Jon Schlinkert
arr-flatten	1.1.0	https://github.com/jonschlinkert /arr-flatten	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/jonschlinkert/arr- flatten/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2014-2017, Jon Schlinkert
arr-union	3.1.0	https://github.com/jonschlinkert /arr-union	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/jonschlinkert/arr- union/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2014-2016, Jon Schlinkert
assign-symbols	1.0.0	https://github.com/jonschlinkert /assign-symbols	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/jonschlinkert/assign- symbols/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2015-present, Jon Schlinkert
cache-base	1.0.1	https://github.com/jonschlinkert /cache-base	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/jonschlinkert/cache- base/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2014-2018, Jon Schlinkert
class-utils	0.3.6	https://github.com/jonschlinkert /class-utils	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/jonschlinkert/class- utils/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2015-2016, Jon Schlinkert
collection-visit	1.0.0	https://github.com/jonschlinkert /collection-visit	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/jonschlinkert/collect ion-visit/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2015, 2017, Jon Schlinkert
copy-descriptor	0.1.1	https://github.com/jonschlinkert /copy-descriptor	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/jonschlinkert/copy- descriptor/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2015-2016, Jon Schlinkert
define-property	0.2.5	https://github.com/jonschlinkert /define-property	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/jonschlinkert/define -property/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2015-2018, Jon Schlinkert

Software Name	Version	Software Link	License Name & Link	Copyright
define-property	1.0.0	https://github.com/jonschlinkert /define-property	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/jonschlinkert/define -property/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2015-2018, Jon Schlinkert
define-property	2.0.2	https://github.com/jonschlinkert /define-property	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/jonschlinkert/define -property/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2015-2018, Jon Schlinkert
extend-shallow	2.0.1	https://github.com/jonschlinkert /extend-shallow	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/jonschlinkert/extend -shallow/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2014-2015, 2017, Jon Schlinkert.
extend-shallow	3.0.2	https://github.com/jonschlinkert /extend-shallow	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/jonschlinkert/extend -shallow/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2014-2015, 2017, Jon Schlinkert.
fill-range	4.0.0	https://github.com/jonschlinkert /fill-range	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/jonschlinkert/fill- range/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2014-2017, Jon Schlinkert
for-in	1.0.2	https://github.com/jonschlinkert /for-in	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/jonschlinkert/for- in/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2014-2017, Jon Schlinkert
fragment-cache	0.2.1	https://github.com/jonschlinkert /fragment-cache	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/jonschlinkert/fragm ent-cache/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2016-2017, Jon Schlinkert
get-value	2.0.6	https://github.com/jonschlinkert /get-value	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/jonschlinkert/get- value/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2014-2016, Jon Schlinkert
has-value	0.3.1	https://github.com/jonschlinkert /has-value	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/jonschlinkert/has- value/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2014-2017, Jon Schlinkert
has-value	1.0.0	https://github.com/jonschlinkert /has-value	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/jonschlinkert/has- value/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2014-2017, Jon Schlinkert
has-values	0.1.4	https://github.com/jonschlinkert /has-values	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/jonschlinkert/has- values/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2014-2017, Jon Schlinkert
has-values	1.0.0	https://github.com/jonschlinkert /has-values	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/jonschlinkert/has- values/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2014-2017, Jon Schlinkert
is-accessor- descriptor	0.1.6	https://github.com/jonschlinkert /is-accessor-descriptor	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/jonschlinkert/is- accessor- descriptor/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2015-2017, Jon Schlinkert

Software Name	Version	Software Link	License Name & Link	Copyright
is-accessor- descriptor	1.0.0	https://github.com/jonschlinkert /is-accessor-descriptor	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/jonschlinkert/is- accessor- descriptor/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2015-2017, Jon Schlinkert
is-data-descriptor	0.1.4	https://github.com/jonschlinkert /is-data-descriptor	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/jonschlinkert/is- data- descriptor/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2015-2017, Jon Schlinkert
is-data-descriptor	1.0.0	https://github.com/jonschlinkert /is-data-descriptor	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/jonschlinkert/is- data- descriptor/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2015-2017, Jon Schlinkert
is-descriptor	0.1.6	https://github.com/jonschlinkert /is-descriptor	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/jonschlinkert/is- descriptor/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2015-2017, Jon Schlinkert
is-descriptor	1.0.2	https://github.com/jonschlinkert /is-descriptor	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/jonschlinkert/is- descriptor/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2015-2017, Jon Schlinkert
is-extendable	0.1.1	https://github.com/jonschlinkert /is-extendable	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/jonschlinkert/is- extendable/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2015-2017, Jon Schlinkert
is-extendable	1.0.1	https://github.com/jonschlinkert /is-extendable	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/jonschlinkert/is- extendable/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2015-2017, Jon Schlinkert
is-extglob	2.1.1	https://github.com/jonschlinkert /is-extglob	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/jonschlinkert/is- extglob/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2014-2016, Jon Schlinkert
is-number	3.0.0	https://github.com/jonschlinkert /is-number	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/jonschlinkert/is- number/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2014-2016, Jon Schlinkert
isobject	2.1.0	https://github.com/jonschlinkert /isobject	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/jonschlinkert/isobje ct/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2014-2017, Jon Schlinkert
isobject	3.0.1	https://github.com/jonschlinkert /isobject	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/jonschlinkert/isobje ct/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2014-2017, Jon Schlinkert
is-plain-object	2.0.4	https://github.com/jonschlinkert /is-plain-object	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/jonschlinkert/is- plain- object/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2014-2017, Jon Schlinkert
is-windows	1.0.2	https://github.com/jonschlinkert /is-windows	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte	Copyright © 2015-2018, Jon Schlinkert

Software Name	Version	Software Link	License Name & Link	Copyright
			nt.com/jonschlinkert/is- windows/master/LICENSE	
kind-of	3.2.2	https://github.com/jonschlinkert /kind-of	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/jonschlinkert/kind- of/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2014-2017, Jon Schlinkert
kind-of	4.0.0	https://github.com/jonschlinkert /kind-of	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/jonschlinkert/kind- of/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2014-2017, Jon Schlinkert
kind-of	5.1.0	https://github.com/jonschlinkert /kind-of	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/jonschlinkert/kind- of/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2014-2017, Jon Schlinkert
kind-of	6.0.3	https://github.com/jonschlinkert /kind-of	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/jonschlinkert/kind- of/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2014-2017, Jon Schlinkert
map-cache	0.2.2	https://github.com/jonschlinkert /map-cache	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/jonschlinkert/map- cache/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2015-2016, Jon Schlinkert
map-visit	1.0.0	https://github.com/jonschlinkert /map-visit	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/jonschlinkert/map- visit/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2015-2017, Jon Schlinkert
mixin-deep	1.3.2	https://github.com/jonschlinkert /mixin-deep	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/jonschlinkert/mixin- deep/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2014-2015, 2017, Jon Schlinkert
normalize-path	2.1.1	https://github.com/jonschlinkert /normalize-path	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/jonschlinkert/norma lize-path/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2014-2017, Jon Schlinkert
object.pick	1.3.0	https://github.com/jonschlinkert /object.pick	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/jonschlinkert/object. pick/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2014-2016, Jon Schlinkert.
object-copy	0.1.0	https://github.com/jonschlinkert /object-copy	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/jonschlinkert/object -copy/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2016, Jon Schlinkert
object-visit	1.0.1	https://github.com/jonschlinkert /object-visit	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/jonschlinkert/object -visit/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2015, 2017, Jon Schlinkert
pascalcase	0.1.1	https://github.com/jonschlinkert /pascalcase	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/jonschlinkert/pascal case/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2015, Jon Schlinkert
posix-character- classes	0.1.1	https://github.com/jonschlinkert /posix-character-classes	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/jonschlinkert/posix-	Copyright © 2016-2017, Jon Schlinkert

Software Name	Version	Software Link	License Name & Link	Copyright
			character- classes/master/LICENSE	
regex-not	1.0.2	https://github.com/jonschlinkert /regex-not	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/jonschlinkert/regex- not/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2016, 2018, Jon Schlinkert
repeat-element	1.1.3	https://github.com/jonschlinkert /repeat-element	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/jonschlinkert/repeat -element/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2015-present, Jon Schlinkert
repeat-string	1.6.1	https://github.com/jonschlinkert /repeat-string	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/jonschlinkert/repeat -string/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2014-2016, Jon Schlinkert
set-value	2.0.1	https://github.com/jonschlinkert /set-value	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/jonschlinkert/set- value/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2014-2017, Jon Schlinkert
split-string	3.1.0	https://github.com/jonschlinkert /split-string	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/jonschlinkert/split- string/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2015-2017, Jon Schlinkert
static-extend	0.1.2	https://github.com/jonschlinkert /static-extend	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/jonschlinkert/static- extend/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2016, Jon Schlinkert
to-object-path	0.3.0	https://github.com/jonschlinkert /to-object-path	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/jonschlinkert/to- object-path/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2015-2016, Jon Schlinkert
to-regex	3.0.2	https://github.com/jonschlinkert /to-regex	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/jonschlinkert/to- regex/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2016-2018, Jon Schlinkert.
union-value	1.0.1	https://github.com/jonschlinkert /union-value	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/jonschlinkert/union- value/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2015-2017, Jon Schlinkert
unset-value	1.0.0	https://github.com/jonschlinkert /unset-value	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/jonschlinkert/unset- value/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2015, 2017, Jon Schlinkert
use	3.1.1	https://github.com/jonschlinkert /use	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/jonschlinkert/use/m aster/LICENSE	Copyright © 2015-present, Jon Schlinkert.
word-wrap	1.2.3	https://github.com/jonschlinkert /word-wrap	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/jonschlinkert/word- wrap/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2014-2017, Jon Schlinkert
asn1	0.2.4	https://github.com/joyent/node- asn1	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/joyent/node- asn1/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2011 Mark Cavage

Software Name	Version	Software Link	License Name & Link	Copyright
bcrypt-pbkdf	1.0.2	https://github.com/joyent/node- bcrypt-pbkdf	BSD-3-Clause https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/joyent/node-bcrypt- pbkdf/master/LICENSE	Copyright 1997 Niels Provos, Copyright © 2013 Ted Unangst, Copyright 2016, Joyent Inc
http-signature	1.2.0	https://github.com/joyent/node- http-signature/	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/joyent/node-http- signature/master/LICENSE	Copyright 2011 Joyent, Inc
jsprim	1.4.1	https://github.com/joyent/node- jsprim	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/joyent/node- jsprim/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2012, Joyent, Inc
abab	2.0.5	https://github.com/jsdom/abab	BSD-3-Clause https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/jsdom/abab/master /LICENSE.md	Copyright © 2019 W3C and Jeff Carpenter
cssstyle	1.4.0	https://github.com/jsdom/cssstyl e	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/jsdom/cssstyle/mast er/LICENSE	Copyrignt © 2019 Chad Walker
data-urls	1.1.0	https://github.com/jsdom/data- urls	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/jsdom/data- urls/master/LICENSE.txt	Copyright © 2017–2018 Domenic Denicola
domexception	1.0.1	https://github.com/jsdom/dome xception	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/jsdom/domexceptio n/master/LICENSE.txt	Copyright © 2017 Domenic Denicola
html-encoding- sniffer	1.0.2	https://github.com/jsdom/html- encoding-sniffer	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/jsdom/html- encoding- sniffer/master/LICENSE.txt	Copyright © 2016 Domenic Denicola
jsdom	11.12.0	https://github.com/jsdom/jsdom	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/jsdom/jsdom/maste r/LICENSE.txt	Copyright © 2010 Elijah Insua
symbol-tree	3.2.4	https://github.com/jsdom/js- symbol-tree#symbol-tree	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/jsdom/js-symbol- tree/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2015 Joris van der Wel
tr46	1.0.1	https://github.com/jsdom/tr46	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/jsdom/tr46/master/ LICENSE.md	Copyright © 2016 Sebastian Mayr
w3c-hr-time	1.0.2	https://github.com/jsdom/w3c- hr-time	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/jsdom/w3c-hr- time/master/LICENSE.md	Copyright © 2017 Tiancheng "Timothy" Gu and other contributors
webidl-conversions	4.0.2	https://github.com/jsdom/webid I-conversions	BSD-2-Clause https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/jsdom/webidl- conversions/master/LICENS E.md	Copyright © 2014, Domenic Denicola

Software Name	Version	Software Link	License Name & Link	Copyright
whatwg-encoding	1.0.5	https://github.com/jsdom/what wg-encoding	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/jsdom/whatwg- encoding/master/LICENSE.tx t	Copyright © 2016–2018 Domenic Denicola
whatwg-mimetype	2.3.0	https://github.com/jsdom/what wg-mimetype	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/jsdom/whatwg- mimetype/master/LICENSE.t xt	Copyright © 2017–2018 Domenic Denicola
whatwg-url	6.5.0	https://github.com/jsdom/what wg-url	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/jsdom/whatwg- url/master/LICENSE.txt	Copyright © 2015–2016 Sebastian Mayr
whatwg-url	7.1.0	https://github.com/jsdom/what wg-url	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/jsdom/whatwg- url/master/LICENSE.txt	Copyright © 2015–2016 Sebastian Mayr
xml-name-validator	3.0.0	https://github.com/jsdom/xml- name-validator	Apache-2.0 https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/jsdom/xml-name- validator/master/LICENSE	NO COPYRIGHT SPECIFIED (assumed © 2017 Domenic Denicola)
mime-db	1.46.0	https://github.com/jshttp/mime- db	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/jshttp/mime- db/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2014 Jonathan Ong me@jongleberry.com
mime-types	2.1.29	https://github.com/jshttp/mime- types	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/jshttp/mime- types/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2014 Jonathan Ong <me@jongleberry.com>, Copyright © 2015 Douglas Christopher Wilson <doug@somethingdoug.com></doug@somethingdoug.com></me@jongleberry.com>
isarray	1.0.0	https://github.com/juliangruber/i sarray	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/juliangruber/isarray/ master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2013 Julian Gruber
stream	0.0.2	https://github.com/juliangruber/ stream	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/juliangruber/stream /master/README.md	Copyright © 2012 Julian Gruber
extend	3.0.2	https://github.com/justmoon/no de-extend	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/justmoon/node- extend/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2014 Stefan Thomas
json-schema	0.2.3	https://github.com/kriszyp/json- schema	(AFL-2.1 OR BSD-3-Clause) https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/kriszyp/json- schema/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2005-2015, The Dojo Foundation
browser-process- hrtime	1.0.0	https://github.com/kumavis/bro wser-process-hrtime	BSD-2-Clause https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/kumavis/browser- process- hrtime/master/LICENSE	Copyright 2014 kumavis
base32-encode	1.1.1	https://github.com/LinusU/base3 2-encode	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte	Copyright © 2016-2017 Linus Unnebäck

Software Name	Version	Software Link	License Name & Link	Copyright
			nt.com/LinusU/base32- encode/master/LICENSE	
call-bind	1.0.2	https://github.com/ljharb/call- bind	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/ljharb/call- bind/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2020 Jordan Harband
define-properties	1.1.3	https://github.com/ljharb/define -properties	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/ljharb/define- properties/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2015 Jordan Harband
get-intrinsic	1.1.1	https://github.com/ljharb/get- intrinsic	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/ljharb/get- intrinsic/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2020 Jordan Harband
is-date-object	1.0.2	https://github.com/ljharb/is- date-object	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/ljharb/is-date- object/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2015 Jordan Harband
object-keys	1.1.1	https://github.com/ljharb/object -keys	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/ljharb/object- keys/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2013 Jordan Harband
qs	6.5.2	https://github.com/ljharb/qs	BSD-3-Clause https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/ljharb/qs/master/Ll CENSE.md	Copyright © 2014, Nathan LaFreniere and other contributors All rights reserved.
psl	1.8.0	https://github.com/lupomontero /psl	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/lupomontero/psl/m aster/LICENSE	Copyright © 2017 Lupo Montero lupomontero@gmail.com
resolve-url	0.2.1	https://github.com/lydell/resolve -url	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/lydell/resolve- url/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2014 Simon Lydell
source-map-resolve	0.5.3	https://github.com/lydell/source- map-resolve	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/lydell/source-map- resolve/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017, 2018, 2019, 2020 Simon Lydell ; Copyright © 2019 ZHAO Jinxiang
source-map-url	0.4.1	https://github.com/lydell/source- map-url	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/lydell/source-map- url/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2014 Simon Lydell
urix	0.1.0	https://github.com/lydell/urix	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/lydell/urix/master/LI CENSE	Copyright © 2013 Simon Lydell
assert-plus	1.0.0	https://github.com/mcavage/nod e-assert-plus	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/mcavage/node- assert-plus/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2018, Joyent, Inc. and assert-plus authors
aws4	1.11.0	https://github.com/mhart/aws4	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/mhart/aws4/master /LICENSE	Copyright 2013 Michael Hart (michael.hart.au@gmail.com)

Software Name	Version	Software Link	License Name & Link	Copyright
anymatch	2.0.0	https://github.com/micromatch/ anymatch	ISC https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/micromatch/anymat ch/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2019 Elan Shanker, Paul Miller (https://paulmillr.com)
braces	2.3.2	https://github.com/micromatch/ braces	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/micromatch/braces/ master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2014-2018, Jon Schlinkert.
expand-brackets	2.1.4	https://github.com/micromatch/ expand-brackets	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/micromatch/expand -brackets/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2015-2018, Jon Schlinkert
extglob	2.0.4	https://github.com/micromatch/ extglob	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/micromatch/extglob /master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2015-2018, Jon Schlinkert.
is-glob	3.1.0	https://github.com/micromatch/i s-glob	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/micromatch/is- glob/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2014-2015, Jon Schlinkert.
is-glob	4.0.1	https://github.com/micromatch/i s-glob	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/micromatch/is- glob/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2014-2017, Jon Schlinkert.
micromatch	3.1.10	https://github.com/micromatch/ micromatch	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/micromatch/microm atch/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2014-2018, Jon Schlinkert.
nanomatch	1.2.13	https://github.com/micromatch/ nanomatch	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/micromatch/nanom atch/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2016-2018, Jon Schlinkert.
to-regex-range	2.1.1	https://github.com/micromatch/ to-regex-range	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/micromatch/to- regex- range/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2015-2017, Jon Schlinkert
aws-sign2	0.7.0	https://github.com/mikeal/aws- sign	Apache-2.0 https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/mikeal/aws- sign/master/LICENSE	Copyright 2010 LearnBoost <dev@learnboost.com></dev@learnboost.com>
caseless	0.12.0	https://github.com/mikeal/casel ess	Apache-2.0 https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/mikeal/caseless/mas ter/LICENSE	assumed Copyright 2013-2017 Mikeal Rogers <mikeal.rogers@gmail.com></mikeal.rogers@gmail.com>
forever-agent	0.6.1	https://github.com/mikeal/forev er-agent	Apache-2.0 https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/mikeal/forever- agent/master/LICENSE	assumed Copyright 2013-2015 Mikeal Rogers <mikeal.rogers@gmail.com> (http://www.futurealoof.com)</mikeal.rogers@gmail.com>
oauth-sign	0.9.0	https://github.com/mikeal/oauth -sign	Apache-2.0 https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/mikeal/oauth- sign/master/LICENSE	assumed Copyright 2013-2018 Mikeal Rogers <mikeal.rogers@gmail.com> (http://www.futurealoof.com)</mikeal.rogers@gmail.com>

Software Name	Version	Software Link	License Name & Link	Copyright
tunnel-agent	0.6.0	https://github.com/mikeal/tunne I-agent	Apache-2.0 https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/mikeal/tunnel- agent/master/LICENSE	assumed Copyright 2013-2017 Mikeal Rogers <mikeal.rogers@gmail.com> (http://www.futurealoof.com)</mikeal.rogers@gmail.com>
source-map	0.5.7	https://github.com/mozilla/sourc e-map	BSD-3-Clause https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/mozilla/source- map/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2009-2011, Mozilla Foundation and contributors
source-map	0.6.1	https://github.com/mozilla/sourc e-map	BSD-3-Clause https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/mozilla/source- map/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2009-2011, Mozilla Foundation and contributors
source-map	0.7.3	https://github.com/mozilla/sourc e-map	BSD-3-Clause https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/mozilla/source- map/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2009-2011, Mozilla Foundation and contributors
which-module	2.0.0	https://github.com/nexdrew/whi ch-module	ISC https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/nexdrew/which- module/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2016, Contributors
base	0.11.2	https://github.com/node- base/base	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/node- base/base/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2015-2016, Jon Schlinkert.
рако	1.0.11	https://github.com/nodeca/pako	(MIT AND Zlib) https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/nodeca/pako/maste r/LICENSE	Copyright © 2014-2017 by Vitaly Puzrin and Andrei Tuputcyn
nan	2.14.2	https://github.com/nodejs/nan	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/nodejs/nan/master/ LICENSE.md	Copyright © 2018 NAN contributors
readable-stream	2.3.7	https://github.com/nodejs/reada ble-stream	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/nodejs/readable- stream/master/LICENSE	Copyright Node.js contributors. All rights reserved. ; Copyright Joyent, Inc. and other Node contributors. All rights reserved.
string_decoder	1.1.1	https://github.com/nodejs/string _decoder	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/nodejs/string_decod er/master/LICENSE	Copyright Node.js contributors. All rights reserved. ; Copyright Joyent, Inc. and other Node contributors. All rights reserved.
cssom	0.3.8	https://github.com/NV/CSSOM	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/NV/CSSOM/master/ LICENSE.txt	Copyright © Nikita Vasilyev
async-each	1.0.3	https://github.com/paulmillr/asy nc-each/	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/paulmillr/async- each/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2016 Paul Miller (paulmillr.com)

Software Name	Version	Software Link	License Name & Link	Copyright
chokidar	2.0.4	https://github.com/paulmillr/cho kidar	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/paulmillr/chokidar/ master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2012-2019 Paul Miller (https://paulmillr.com), Elan Shanker
readdirp	2.2.1	https://github.com/paulmillr/rea ddirp	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/paulmillr/readdirp/ master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2012-2019 Thorsten Lorenz, Paul Miller (https://paulmillr.com)
httpproblem	0.4.1	https://github.com/PDMLab/http problem	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/PDMLab/httpproble m/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2017 - 2019 PDMLab
eventemitter3	2.0.3	https://github.com/primus/event emitter3	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/primus/eventemitte r3/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2014 Arnout Kazemier
clone	2.1.2	https://github.com/pvorb/node- clone	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/pvorb/node- clone/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2011-2015 Paul Vorbach <paul@vorba.ch></paul@vorba.ch>
color-convert	1.9.3	https://github.com/Qix-/color- convert	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/Qix-/color- convert/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2011-2016 Heather Arthur <fayearthur@gmail.com>.; Copyright © 2016-2021 Josh Junon <josh@junon.me>.</josh@junon.me></fayearthur@gmail.com>
ecc-jsbn	0.1.2	https://github.com/quartzjer/ecc -jsbn	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/quartzjer/ecc- jsbn/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2014 Jeremie Miller
quill-delta	3.6.3	https://github.com/quilljs/delta	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/quilljs/delta/master/ LICENSE	Copyright © 2014 Jason Chen
function-bind	1.1.1	https://github.com/Raynos/funct ion-bind	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/Raynos/function- bind/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2013 Raynos.
rxjs	6.3.3	https://github.com/ReactiveX/Rx JS	Apache-2.0 https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/ReactiveX/RxJS/mas ter/LICENSE.txt	Copyright © 2015-2018 Google, Inc., Netflix, Inc., Microsoft Corp. and contributors
rxjs	6.4.0	https://github.com/ReactiveX/Rx JS	Apache-2.0 https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/ReactiveX/RxJS/mas ter/LICENSE.txt	Copyright © 2015-2018 Google, Inc., Netflix, Inc., Microsoft Corp. and contributors
rxjs	6.6.6	https://github.com/ReactiveX/Rx JS	Apache-2.0 https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/ReactiveX/RxJS/mas ter/LICENSE.txt	Copyright © 2015-2018 Google, Inc., Netflix, Inc., Microsoft Corp. and contributors
request-promise- core	1.1.4	https://github.com/request/pro mise-core	ISC https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/request/promise- core/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2020, Nicolai Kamenzky and contributors

Software Name	Version	Software Link	License Name & Link	Copyright
request	2.88.2	https://github.com/request/requ est	Apache-2.0 https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/request/request/ma ster/LICENSE	assumed Copyright 2011-2020 Mikeal Rogers <mikeal.rogers@gmail.com></mikeal.rogers@gmail.com>
request-promise- native	1.0.9	https://github.com/request/requ est-promise-native	ISC https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/request/request- promise- native/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2020, Nicolai Kamenzky and contributors
magic-string	0.25.3	https://github.com/rich- harris/magic-string	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/rich-harris/magic- string/master/LICENSE	Copyright 2018 Rich Harris
sourcemap-codec	1.4.8	https://github.com/Rich- Harris/sourcemap-codec	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/Rich- Harris/sourcemap- codec/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2015 Rich Harris
isstream	0.1.2	https://github.com/rvagg/isstrea m	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/rvagg/isstream/mast er/LICENSE.md	Copyright © 2015 Rod Vagg
tough-cookie	2.5.0	https://github.com/salesforce/to ugh-cookie	BSD-3-Clause https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/salesforce/tough- cookie/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2015, Salesforce.com, Inc.
decode-uri- component	0.2.0	https://github.com/samverschue ren/decode-uri-component	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/samverschueren/de code-uri- component/master/license	Copyright © Sam Verschueren <sam.verschueren@gmail.com > (github.com/SamVerschueren)</sam.verschueren@gmail.com
binary-extensions	1.13.1	https://github.com/sindresorhus /binary-extensions	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/sindresorhus/binary -extensions/main/license	Copyright © 2019 Sindre Sorhus <sindresorhus@gmail.com> (https://sindresorhus.com), Paul Miller (https://paulmillr.com)</sindresorhus@gmail.com>
camelcase	5.3.1	https://github.com/sindresorhus /camelcase	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/sindresorhus/camelc ase/main/license	Copyright © Sindre Sorhus <sindresorhus@gmail.com> (https://sindresorhus.com)</sindresorhus@gmail.com>
decamelize	1.2.0	https://github.com/sindresorhus /decamelize	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/sindresorhus/decam elize/main/license	Copyright © Sindre Sorhus <sindresorhus@gmail.com> (sindresorhus.com)</sindresorhus@gmail.com>
find-up	3.0.0	https://github.com/sindresorhus /find-up	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/sindresorhus/find- up/main/license	Copyright © Sindre Sorhus <sindresorhus@gmail.com> (https://sindresorhus.com)</sindresorhus@gmail.com>
is-binary-path	1.0.1	https://github.com/sindresorhus /is-binary-path	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/sindresorhus/is- binary-path/main/license	Copyright © 2019 Sindre Sorhus <sindresorhus@gmail.com> (https://sindresorhus.com),</sindresorhus@gmail.com>

Software Name	Version	Software Link	License Name & Link	Copyright
				Paul Miller (https://paulmillr.com)
is-fullwidth-code- point	2.0.0	https://github.com/sindresorhus /is-fullwidth-code-point	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/sindresorhus/is- fullwidth-code- point/main/license	Copyright © Sindre Sorhus <sindresorhus@gmail.com> (sindresorhus.com)</sindresorhus@gmail.com>
locate-path	3.0.0	https://github.com/sindresorhus /locate-path	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/sindresorhus/locate- path/main/license	Copyright © Sindre Sorhus <sindresorhus@gmail.com> (https://sindresorhus.com)</sindresorhus@gmail.com>
path-exists	3.0.0	https://github.com/sindresorhus /path-exists	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/sindresorhus/path- exists/main/license	Copyright © Sindre Sorhus <sindresorhus@gmail.com> (sindresorhus.com)</sindresorhus@gmail.com>
path-is-absolute	1.0.1	https://github.com/sindresorhus /path-is-absolute	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/sindresorhus/path- is-absolute/main/license	Copyright © Sindre Sorhus <sindresorhus@gmail.com> (sindresorhus.com)</sindresorhus@gmail.com>
p-limit	2.3.0	https://github.com/sindresorhus /p-limit	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/sindresorhus/p- limit/main/license	Copyright © Sindre Sorhus <sindresorhus@gmail.com> (https://sindresorhus.com)</sindresorhus@gmail.com>
p-locate	3.0.0	https://github.com/sindresorhus /p-locate	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/sindresorhus/p- locate/main/license	Copyright © Sindre Sorhus <sindresorhus@gmail.com> (https://sindresorhus.com)</sindresorhus@gmail.com>
p-try	2.2.0	https://github.com/sindresorhus /p-try	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/sindresorhus/p- try/main/license	Copyright © Sindre Sorhus <sindresorhus@gmail.com> (sindresorhus.com)</sindresorhus@gmail.com>
set-immediate-shim	1.0.1	https://github.com/sindresorhus /set-immediate-shim	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/sindresorhus/set- immediate- shim/main/license	Copyright © Sindre Sorhus <sindresorhus@gmail.com> (sindresorhus.com)</sindresorhus@gmail.com>
string-width	3.1.0	https://github.com/sindresorhus /string-width	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/sindresorhus/string- width/main/license	Copyright © Sindre Sorhus <sindresorhus@gmail.com> (sindresorhus.com)</sindresorhus@gmail.com>
get-caller-file	2.0.5	https://github.com/stefanpenner /get-caller-file	ISC https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/stefanpenner/get- caller- file/master/LICENSE.md	Copyright 2018 Stefan Penner
left-pad	1.3.0	https://github.com/stevemao/lef t-pad	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/stevemao/left- pad/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2018 Steve Mao
async-limiter	1.0.1	https://github.com/strml/async- limiter	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/strml/async- limiter/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2017 Samuel Reed <samuel.trace.reed@gmail.co m></samuel.trace.reed@gmail.co

Software Name	Version	Software Link	License Name & Link	Copyright
jszip	3.6.0	https://github.com/Stuk/jszip	(MIT OR GPL-3.0) https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/Stuk/jszip/master/LI CENSE.markdown	Copyright © 2009-2016 Stuart Knightley, David Duponchel, Franz Buchinger, António Afonso
has	1.0.3	https://github.com/tarruda/has	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/tarruda/has/master/ LICENSE-MIT	Copyright © 2013 Thiago de Arruda
deep-is	0.1.3	https://github.com/thlorenz/dee p-is	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/thlorenz/deep- is/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2012, 2013 Thorsten Lorenz <thlorenz@gmx.de> ; Copyright © 2012 James Halliday <mail@substack.net> ; Copyright © 2009 Thomas Robinson <280north.com></mail@substack.net></thlorenz@gmx.de>
file-uri-to-path	1.0.0	https://github.com/TooTallNate/ file-uri-to-path	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/TooTallNate/file-uri- to-path/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2014 Nathan Rajlich <nathan@tootallnate.net></nathan@tootallnate.net>
bindings	1.5.0	https://github.com/TooTallNate/ node-bindings	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/TooTallNate/node- bindings/master/LICENSE.m d	Copyright © 2012 Nathan Rajlich <nathan@tootallnate.net></nathan@tootallnate.net>
util-deprecate	1.0.2	https://github.com/TooTallNate/ util-deprecate	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/TooTallNate/util- deprecate/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2014 Nathan Rajlich <nathan@tootallnate.net></nathan@tootallnate.net>
dashdash	1.14.1	https://github.com/trentm/node -dashdash	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/trentm/node- dashdash/master/LICENSE.t xt	Copyright © 2013 Trent Mick. All rights reserved. ; Copyright © 2013 Joyent Inc. All rights reserved.
require-directory	2.1.1	https://github.com/troygoode/n ode-require-directory/	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/troygoode/node- require- directory/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2011 Troy Goode <troygoode@gmail.com></troygoode@gmail.com>
uuid	3.4.0	https://github.com/uuidjs/uuid	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/uuidjs/uuid/master/ LICENSE.md	Copyright © 2010-2020 Robert Kieffer and other contributors
ms	2.0.0	https://github.com/vercel/ms	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/vercel/ms/master/li cense.md	Copyright © 2020 Vercel, Inc.
debug	2.6.9	https://github.com/visionmedia/ debug	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/visionmedia/debug/ master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2014 TJ Holowaychuk <tj@vision- media.ca></tj@vision-
document-register- element	1.14.10	https://github.com/WebReflectio n/document-register-element	ISC https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/WebReflection/docu	Copyright © 2014-2018, Andrea Giammarchi, @WebReflection

Software Name	Version	Software Link	License Name & Link	Copyright
			ment-register- element/master/LICENSE.txt	
ws	5.2.2	https://github.com/websockets/ ws	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/websockets/ws/mas ter/LICENSE	Copyright © 2011 Einar Otto Stangvik <einaros@gmail.com></einaros@gmail.com>
cliui	5.0.0	https://github.com/yargs/cliui	ISC https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/yargs/cliui/master/LI CENSE.txt	Copyright © 2015, Contributors
require-main- filename	2.0.0	https://github.com/yargs/require -main-filename	ISC https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/yargs/require-main- filename/master/LICENSE.tx t	Copyright © 2016, Contributors
set-blocking	2.0.0	https://github.com/yargs/set- blocking	ISC https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/yargs/set- blocking/master/LICENSE.txt	Copyright © 2016, Contributors
y18n	4.0.1	https://github.com/yargs/y18n	ISC https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/yargs/y18n/master/ LICENSE	Copyright © 2015, Contributors
yargs-parser	15.0.1	https://github.com/yargs/yargs- parser	ISC https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/yargs/yargs- parser/master/LICENSE.txt	Copyright © 2016, Contributors
core-js	2.6.12	https://github.com/zloirock/core -js	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/zloirock/core- js/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2014-2021 Denis Pushkarev
devextreme	19.2.4	https://js.devexpress.com/	Commercial https://js.devexpress.com/ master/LICENSE	Copyright © Developer Express Inc.
lodash	4.17.21	https://lodash.com/	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/lodash/lodash/4.17. 15-npm/LICENSE	Copyright OpenJS Foundation and other contributors <https: openjsf.org=""></https:>
lodash.debounce	4.0.8	https://lodash.com/	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/lodash/lodash/4.17. 15-npm/LICENSE	Copyright OpenJS Foundation and other contributors <https: openjsf.org=""></https:>
lodash.sortby	4.7.0	https://lodash.com/	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/lodash/lodash/4.17. 15-npm/LICENSE	Copyright OpenJS Foundation and other contributors <https: openjsf.org=""></https:>
emoji-regex	7.0.3	https://mths.be/emoji-regex	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/mathiasbynens/emo ji-regex/main/LICENSE- MIT.txt	Copyright Mathias Bynens <https: mathiasbynens.be=""></https:>
punycode	2.1.1	https://mths.be/punycode	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte	Copyright Mathias Bynens <https: mathiasbynens.be=""></https:>

Software Name	Version	Software Link	License Name & Link	Copyright
			nt.com/bestiejs/punycode.js /master/LICENSE-MIT.txt	
tweetnacl	0.14.5	https://tweetnacl.js.org	Unlicense https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/dchest/tweetnacl- js/master/LICENSE	assumed Copyright 2014-2020 TweetNaCl-js contributors
devextreme- schematics	1.2.10	https://www.npmjs.com/packag e/devextreme-schematics	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/DevExpress/devextr eme- cli/master/packages/devextr eme-schematics/LICENSE	Copyright © Developer Express, Inc.
rxjs-compat	6.6.6	https://www.npmjs.com/packag e/rxjs-compat	Apache-2.0 https://www.npmjs.com/pa ckage/rxjs- compat/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2015-2018 Google, Inc., Netflix, Inc., Microsoft Corp. and contributors
tslib	1.14.1	https://www.typescriptlang.org/	OBSD https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/microsoft/tslib/mast er/LICENSE.txt	Copyright © Microsoft Corporation.
typescript	3.5.3	https://www.typescriptlang.org/	Apache-2.0 https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/microsoft/TypeScrip t/master/LICENSE.txt	Copyright © Microsoft Corporation
yargs	14.2.3	https://yargs.js.org/	MIT https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/yargs/yargs/master/ LICENSE	Copyright 2010 James Halliday (mail@substack.net); Modified work Copyright 2014 Contributors (ben@npmjs.com)
app-layout	2.1.1	https://github.com/PolymerElem ents/app-layout	BSD-3-Clause http://polymer.github.io/LIC ENSE.txt	Copyright © 2016 The Polymer Project Authors.
app-localize- behavior	2.0.2	https://github.com/PolymerElem ents/app-localize-behavior	BSD-3-Clause http://polymer.github.io/LIC ENSE.txt	Copyright © 2016 The Polymer Project Authors.
intl-messageformat	1.3.0	https://github.com/brettz9/intl- messageformat	BSD-3-Clause https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/brettz9/intl- messageformat/master/LICE NSE	Copyright 2013 Yahoo! Inc.
inuit-functions	0.2.0	https://github.com/inuitcss/tools .functions	Apache-2.0	Copyright 2015 Harry Roberts
iron-a11y-keys- behavior	2.1.1	https://github.com/PolymerElem ents/iron-a11y-keys-behavior	BSD-3-Clause http://polymer.github.io/LIC ENSE.txt	Copyright © 2016 The Polymer Project Authors.
iron-a11y-keys	2.1.2	https://github.com/PolymerElem ents/iron-a11y-keys	BSD-3-Clause http://polymer.github.io/LIC ENSE.txt	Copyright © 2016 The Polymer Project Authors.
iron-ajax	2.1.3	https://github.com/PolymerElem ents/iron-ajax	BSD-3-Clause http://polymer.github.io/LIC ENSE.txt	Copyright © 2016 The Polymer Project Authors.

Software Name	Version	Software Link	License Name & Link	Copyright
iron-behaviors	2.1.1	https://github.com/PolymerElem ents/iron-behaviors	BSD-3-Clause http://polymer.github.io/LIC ENSE.txt	Copyright © 2016 The Polymer Project Authors.
iron-checked- element-behavior	2.1.1	https://github.com/PolymerElem ents/iron-checked-element- behavior	BSD-3-Clause http://polymer.github.io/LIC ENSE.txt	Copyright © 2016 The Polymer Project Authors.
iron-collapse	2.2.1	https://github.com/PolymerElem ents/iron-collapse	BSD-3-Clause http://polymer.github.io/LIC ENSE.txt	Copyright © 2016 The Polymer Project Authors.
iron-dropdown	2.2.1	https://github.com/PolymerElem ents/iron-dropdown	BSD-3-Clause http://polymer.github.io/LIC ENSE.txt	Copyright © 2016 The Polymer Project Authors.
iron-fit-behavior	2.2.1	https://github.com/PolymerElem ents/iron-fit-behavior	BSD-3-Clause http://polymer.github.io/LIC ENSE.txt	Copyright © 2016 The Polymer Project Authors.
iron-flex-layout	2.0.3	https://github.com/PolymerElem ents/iron-flex-layout	BSD-3-Clause http://polymer.github.io/LIC ENSE.txt	Copyright © 2016 The Polymer Project Authors.
iron-form-element- behavior	2.1.3	https://github.com/PolymerElem ents/iron-form-element-behavior	BSD-3-Clause http://polymer.github.io/LIC ENSE.txt	Copyright © 2016 The Polymer Project Authors.
iron-icon	2.1.0	https://github.com/PolymerElem ents/iron-icon	BSD-3-Clause http://polymer.github.io/LIC ENSE.txt	Copyright © 2016 The Polymer Project Authors.
iron-iconset-svg	2.2.1	https://github.com/PolymerElem ents/iron-iconset-svg	BSD-3-Clause http://polymer.github.io/LIC ENSE.txt	Copyright © 2016 The Polymer Project Authors.
iron-label	2.1.0	https://github.com/PolymerElem ents/iron-label	BSD-3-Clause http://polymer.github.io/LIC ENSE.txt	Copyright © 2016 The Polymer Project Authors.
iron-media-query	2.1.0	https://github.com/PolymerElem ents/iron-media-query	BSD-3-Clause http://polymer.github.io/LIC ENSE.txt	Copyright © 2016 The Polymer Project Authors.
iron-meta	2.1.1	https://github.com/PolymerElem ents/iron-meta	BSD-3-Clause http://polymer.github.io/LIC ENSE.txt	Copyright © 2016 The Polymer Project Authors.
iron-overlay- behavior	2.3.4	https://github.com/PolymerElem ents/iron-overlay-behavior	BSD-3-Clause http://polymer.github.io/LIC ENSE.txt	Copyright © 2016 The Polymer Project Authors.
iron-resizable- behavior	2.1.1	https://github.com/PolymerElem ents/iron-resizable-behavior	BSD-3-Clause http://polymer.github.io/LIC ENSE.txt	Copyright © 2016 The Polymer Project Authors.
iron-scroll-target- behavior	2.1.1	https://github.com/PolymerElem ents/iron-scroll-target-behavior	BSD-3-Clause http://polymer.github.io/LIC ENSE.txt	Copyright © 2016 The Polymer Project Authors.
iron-selector	2.1.0	https://github.com/PolymerElem ents/iron-selector	BSD-3-Clause http://polymer.github.io/LIC ENSE.txt	Copyright © 2016 The Polymer Project Authors.
iron-validatable- behavior	2.1.0	https://github.com/PolymerElem ents/iron-validatable-behavior	BSD-3-Clause http://polymer.github.io/LIC ENSE.txt	Copyright © 2016 The Polymer Project Authors.

Software Name	Version	Software Link	License Name & Link	Copyright
neon-animation	2.2.1	https://github.com/PolymerElem ents/neon-animation	BSD-3-Clause http://polymer.github.io/LIC ENSE.txt	Copyright © 2016 The Polymer Project Authors.
polymer	2.8.0	https://github.com/Polymer/poly mer	BSD-3-Clause http://polymer.github.io/LIC ENSE.txt	Copyright © 2016 The Polymer Project Authors.
px-accordion	1.1.4	https://github.com/predixdesign system/px-accordion	Apache-2.0 https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/predixdesignsystem/ px- accordion/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2018, General Electric
px-actionable-design	2.0.5	https://github.com/predixdev/px -actionable-design	Apache-2.0 https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/predixdev/px- actionable- design/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2018, General Electric
px-app-helpers	2.1.9	https://github.com/predixdesign system/px-app-helpers	Apache-2.0 https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/predixdesignsystem/ px-app- helpers/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2018, General Electric
px-app-nav	2.3.2	https://github.com/predixdesign system/px-app-nav	Apache-2.0 https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/predixdesignsystem/ px-app-nav/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2018, General Electric
px-box-sizing-design	1.0.3	https://github.com/PredixDev/px -box-sizing-design	Apache-2.0 https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/PredixDev/px-box- sizing- design/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2018, General Electric
px-branding-bar	1.1.2	https://github.com/predixdesign system/px-branding-bar	Apache-2.0 https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/predixdesignsystem/ px-branding- bar/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2018, General Electric
px-breadcrumbs	1.1.6	https://github.com/predixdesign system/px-breadcrumbs	Apache-2.0 https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/predixdesignsystem/ px- breadcrumbs/master/LICEN SE	Copyright © 2018, General Electric
px-buttons-design	2.0.8	https://github.com/PredixDev/px -buttons-design	Apache-2.0 https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/PredixDev/px- buttons- design/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2018, General Electric
px-chip	1.1.5	https://github.com/predixdesign system/px-chip	Apache-2.0 https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/predixdesignsystem/ px-chip/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2018, General Electric
px-colors-design	1.0.8	https://github.com/PredixDev/px -colors-design	Apache-2.0 https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/PredixDev/px-	Copyright © 2018, General Electric

Software Name	Version	Software Link	License Name & Link	Copyright
			colors- design/master/LICENSE	
px-defaults-design	2.0.3	https://github.com/PredixDev/px -defaults-design	Apache-2.0 https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/PredixDev/px- defaults- design/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2018, General Electric
px-dropdown	4.10.1	https://github.com/predixdesign system/px-dropdown	Apache-2.0 https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/predixdesignsystem/ px- dropdown/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2018, General Electric
px-flexbox-design	1.0.3	https://github.com/PredixDev/px -flexbox-design	Apache-2.0 https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/PredixDev/px- flexbox- design/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2018, General Electric
px-forms-design	2.1.2	https://github.com/PredixDev/px -forms-design	Apache-2.0 https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/PredixDev/px-forms- design/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2018, General Electric
px-functions-design	2.0.3	https://github.com/PredixDev/px -functions-design	Apache-2.0 https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/PredixDev/px- functions- design/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2018, General Electric
px-headings-design	1.0.4	https://github.com/PredixDev/px -headings-design	Apache-2.0 https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/PredixDev/px- headings- design/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2018, General Electric
px-helpers-design	1.0.8	https://github.com/PredixDev/px -helpers-design	Apache-2.0 https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/PredixDev/px- helpers- design/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2018, General Electric
px-icon-set	2.2.3	https://github.com/predixdesign system/px-icon-set	Apache-2.0 https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/predixdesignsystem/ px-icon-set/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2018, General Electric
px-layout-design	1.0.2	https://github.com/PredixDev/px -layout-design	Apache-2.0 https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/PredixDev/px- layout- design/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2018, General Electric
px-mixins-design	1.2.0	https://github.com/PredixDev/px -mixins-design	Apache-2.0 https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/PredixDev/px- mixins- design/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2018, General Electric
px-modal	3.3.5	https://github.com/predixdesign system/px-modal	Apache-2.0 https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/predixdesignsystem/ px-modal/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2018, General Electric

Software Name	Version	Software Link	License Name & Link	Copyright
px-normalize-design	1.0.3	https://github.com/PredixDev/px -normalize-design	Apache-2.0 https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/PredixDev/px- normalize- design/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2018, General Electric
px-notification	1.0.4	https://github.com/predixdesign system/px-notification	Apache-2.0 https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/predixdesignsystem/ px- notification/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2018, General Electric
px-overlay	2.0.6	https://github.com/predixdesign system/px-overlay	Apache-2.0 https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/predixdesignsystem/ px-overlay/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2018, General Electric
px-shadows-design	1.0.3	https://github.com/PredixDev/px -shadows-design	Apache-2.0 https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/PredixDev/px- shadows- design/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2018, General Electric
px-spacing-design	1.0.3	https://github.com/PredixDev/px -spacing-design	Apache-2.0 https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/PredixDev/px- spacing- design/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2018, General Electric
px-spinner	2.3.0	https://github.com/predixdesign system/px-spinner	Apache-2.0 https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/predixdesignsystem/ px-spinner/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2018, General Electric
px-theme	3.6.1	https://github.com/predixdesign system/px-theme	Apache-2.0 https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/predixdesignsystem/ px-theme/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2018, General Electric
px-toggle	2.2.0	https://github.com/predixdesign system/px-toggle	Apache-2.0 https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/predixdesignsystem/ px-toggle/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2018, General Electric
px-tooltip	1.3.2	https://github.com/predixdesign system/px-tooltip	Apache-2.0 https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/predixdesignsystem/ px-tooltip/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2018, General Electric
px-typography- design	2.2.0	https://github.com/PredixDev/px -typography-design	Apache-2.0 https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/PredixDev/px- typography- design/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2018, General Electric
px-widths-design	1.0.3	https://github.com/PredixDev/px -widths-design	Apache-2.0 https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/PredixDev/px- widths- design/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2018, General Electric
px-widths- responsive-design	1.0.5	https://github.com/PredixDev/px -widths-responsive-design	Apache-2.0 https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/PredixDev/px-	Copyright © 2018, General Electric

Software Name	Version	Software Link	License Name & Link	Copyright
			widths-responsive- design/master/LICENSE	
px-widths-tools- design	1.0.3	https://github.com/PredixDev/px -widths-tools-design	Apache-2.0 https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/PredixDev/px- widths-tools- design/master/LICENSE	Copyright © 2018, General Electric
shadycss	1.9.1	https://github.com/webcompone nts/shadycss	BSD-3-Clause https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/webcomponents/sh adycss/master/LICENSE.md	Copyright © 2017 The Polymer Project Authors
web-animations-js	2.3.2	https://github.com/web- animations/web-animations-js	Apache-2.0 https://raw.githubuserconte nt.com/web- animations/web- animations-js/dev/COPYING	Copyright 2014 Google Inc.
webcomponentsjs	1.3.3	https://github.com/Polymer/web componentsjs	BSD-3-Clause https://github.com/webcom ponents/webcomponentsjs/ blob/master/LICENSE.md	Copyright © 2017 The Polymer Project Authors

Open Source Software Licenses

This license governs use of the accompanying software. If you use the software, you accept this license. If you do not accept the license, do not use the software.

1. Definitions

The terms "reproduce," "reproduction," "derivative works," and "distribution" have the same meaning here as under U.S. copyright law.

A "contribution" is the original software, or any additions or changes to the software.

A "contributor" is any person that distributes its contribution under this license.

"Licensed patents" are a contributor's patent claims that read directly on its contribution.

2. Grant of Rights

(A) Copyright Grant- Subject to the terms of this license, including the license conditions and limitations in section 3, each contributor grants you a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free copyright license to reproduce its contribution, prepare derivative works of its contribution, and distribute its contribution or any derivative works that you create.
(B) Patent Grant- Subject to the terms of this license, including the license conditions and limitations in section 3, each contributor grants you a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free license under its licensed patents to make, have made, use, sell, offer for sale, import, and/or otherwise dispose of its contribution in the software or derivative works of the contribution in the software.

3. Conditions and Limitations

(A) No Trademark License- This license does not grant you rights to use any contributors' name, logo, or trademarks.

(B) If you bring a patent claim against any contributor over patents that you claim are infringed by the software, your patent license from such contributor to the software ends automatically.

(c) If you distribute any portion of the software, you must retain all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices that are present in the software.

(D) If you distribute any portion of the software in source code form, you may do so only under this license by including a complete copy of this license with your distribution. If you distribute any portion of the software in compiled or object code form, you may only do so under a license that complies with this license.

(E) The software is licensed "as-is." You bear the risk of using it. The contributors give no express warranties, guarantees or conditions. You may have additional consumer rights under your local laws which this license cannot change. To the extent permitted under your local laws, the contributors exclude the implied warranties of merchantability, fitness for a particular purpose and non-infringement.

(F) Platform Limitation- The licenses granted in sections 2(A) & 2(B) extend only to the software or derivative works that you create that run on a Microsoft Windows operating system product.

Apple MIT License

Copyright: Copyright (c) 2006 by Apple Computer, Inc., All Rights Reserved.

IMPORTANT: This Apple software is supplied to you by Apple Computer, Inc. ("Apple") in consideration of your agreement to the following terms, and your use, installation, modification or redistribution of this Apple software constitutes acceptance of these terms. If you do not agree with these terms, please do not use, install, modify or redistribute this Apple software.

In consideration of your agreement to abide by the following terms, and subject to these terms, Apple grants you a personal, non-exclusive license, under Apple's copyrights in this original Apple software (the "Apple Software"), to use, reproduce, modify and redistribute the Apple Software, with or without modifications, in source and/or binary forms; provided that if you redistribute the Apple Software in its entirety and without modifications, you must retain this notice and the following text and disclaimers in all such redistributions of the Apple Software. Neither the name, trademarks, service marks or logos of Apple Computer, Inc. may be used to endorse or promote products derived from the Apple Software without specific prior written permission from Apple. Except as expressly stated in this notice, no other rights or licenses, express or implied, are granted by Apple herein, including but not limited to any patent rights that may be infringed by your derivative works or by other works in which the Apple Software may be incorporated.

The Apple Software is provided by Apple on an "AS IS" basis. APPLE MAKES NO WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, REGARDING THE APPLE SOFTWARE OR ITS USE AND OPERATION ALONE OR IN COMBINATION WITH YOUR PRODUCTS.

IN NO EVENT SHALL APPLE BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE, REPRODUCTION, MODIFICATION AND/OR DISTRIBUTION OF THE APPLE SOFTWARE, HOWEVER CAUSED AND WHETHER UNDER THEORY OF CONTRACT, TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE), STRICT LIABILITY OR OTHERWISE, EVEN IF APPLE HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

The Code Project Open License (CPOL) 1.02

THE WORK (AS DEFINED BELOW) IS PROVIDED UNDER THE TERMS OF THIS CODE PROJECT OPEN LICENSE ("LICENSE"). THE WORK IS PROTECTED BY COPYRIGHT AND/OR OTHER APPLICABLE LAW. ANY USE OF THE WORK OTHER THAN AS AUTHORIZED UNDER THIS LICENSE OR COPYRIGHT LAW IS PROHIBITED.

BY EXERCISING ANY RIGHTS TO THE WORK PROVIDED HEREIN, YOU ACCEPT AND AGREE TO BE BOUND BY THE TERMS OF THIS LICENSE. THE AUTHOR GRANTS YOU THE RIGHTS CONTAINED HEREIN IN CONSIDERATION OF YOUR ACCEPTANCE OF SUCH TERMS AND CONDITIONS. IF YOU DO NOT AGREE TO ACCEPT AND BE BOUND BY THE TERMS OF THIS LICENSE, YOU CANNOT MAKE ANY USE OF THE WORK.

- 1. Definitions.
 - a. **"Articles"** means, collectively, all articles written by Author which describes how the Source Code and Executable Files for the Work may be used by a user.
 - b. "Author" means the individual or entity that offers the Work under the terms of this License.
 - c. "Derivative Work" means a work based upon the Work or upon the Work and other pre-existing works.
 - d. **"Executable Files"** refer to the executables, binary files, configuration and any required data files included in the Work.
 - e. "**Publisher**" means the provider of the website, magazine, CD-ROM, DVD or other medium from or by which the Work is obtained by You.
 - f. **"Source Code"** refers to the collection of source code and configuration files used to create the Executable Files.
 - g. "Standard Version" refers to such a Work if it has not been modified, or has been modified in accordance with the consent of the Author, such consent being in the full discretion of the Author.
 - h. **"Work"** refers to the collection of files distributed by the Publisher, including the Source Code, Executable Files, binaries, data files, documentation, whitepapers and the Articles.
 - i. **"You"** is you, an individual or entity wishing to use the Work and exercise your rights under this License.
- 2. Fair Use/Fair Use Rights. Nothing in this License is intended to reduce, limit, or restrict any rights arising from fair use, fair dealing, first sale or other limitations on the exclusive rights of the copyright owner under copyright law or other applicable laws.
- 3. License Grant. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, the Author hereby grants You a worldwide, royalty-free, non-exclusive, perpetual (for the duration of the applicable copyright) license to exercise the rights in the Work as stated below:
 - a. You may use the standard version of the Source Code or Executable Files in Your own applications.
 - b. You may apply bug fixes, portability fixes and other modifications obtained from the Public Domain or from the Author. A Work modified in such a way shall still be considered the standard version and will be subject to this License.
 - c. You may otherwise modify Your copy of this Work (excluding the Articles) in any way to create a Derivative Work, provided that You insert a prominent notice in each changed file stating how, when and where You changed that file.
 - d. You may distribute the standard version of the Executable Files and Source Code or Derivative Work in aggregate with other (possibly commercial) programs as part of a larger (possibly commercial) software distribution.
 - e. The Articles discussing the Work published in any form by the author may not be distributed or republished without the Author's consent. The author retains copyright to any such Articles. You may use the Executable Files and Source Code pursuant to this License but you may not repost or republish or otherwise distribute or make available the Articles, without the prior written consent of the Author.

Any subroutines or modules supplied by You and linked into the Source Code or Executable Files of this Work shall not be considered part of this Work and will not be subject to the terms of this License.

- 4. **Patent License.** Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Author hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, import, and otherwise transfer the Work.
- 5. **Restrictions.** The license granted in Section 3 above is expressly made subject to and limited by the following restrictions:
 - a. You agree not to remove any of the original copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices and associated disclaimers that may appear in the Source Code or Executable Files.
 - b. You agree not to advertise or in any way imply that this Work is a product of Your own.
 - c. The name of the Author may not be used to endorse or promote products derived from the Work without the prior written consent of the Author.
 - d. You agree not to sell, lease, or rent any part of the Work. This does not restrict you from including the Work or any part of the Work inside a larger software distribution that itself is being sold. The Work by itself, though, cannot be sold, leased or rented.
 - e. You may distribute the Executable Files and Source Code only under the terms of this License, and You must include a copy of, or the Uniform Resource Identifier for, this License with every copy of the Executable Files or Source Code You distribute and ensure that anyone receiving such Executable Files and Source Code agrees that the terms of this License apply to such Executable Files and/or Source Code. You may not offer or impose any terms on the Work that alter or restrict the terms of this License or the recipients' exercise of the rights granted hereunder. You may not sublicense the Work. You must keep intact all notices that refer to this License and to the disclaimer of warranties. You may not distribute the Executable Files or Source Code with any technological measures that control access or use of the Work in a manner inconsistent with the terms of this License.
 - f. You agree not to use the Work for illegal, immoral or improper purposes, or on pages containing illegal, immoral or improper material. The Work is subject to applicable export laws. You agree to comply with all such laws and regulations that may apply to the Work after Your receipt of the Work.
- 6. Representations, Warranties and Disclaimer. THIS WORK IS PROVIDED "AS IS", "WHERE IS" AND "AS AVAILABLE", WITHOUT ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OR GUARANTEES. YOU, THE USER, ASSUME ALL RISK IN ITS USE, INCLUDING COPYRIGHT INFRINGEMENT, PATENT INFRINGEMENT, SUITABILITY, ETC. AUTHOR EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS ALL EXPRESS, IMPLIED OR STATUTORY WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION, WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF MERCHANTABILITY, MERCHANTABLE QUALITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, OR ANY WARRANTY OF TITLE OR NON-INFRINGEMENT, OR THAT THE WORK (OR ANY PORTION THEREOF) IS CORRECT, USEFUL, BUG-FREE OR FREE OF VIRUSES. YOU MUST PASS THIS DISCLAIMER ON WHENEVER YOU DISTRIBUTE THE WORK OR DERIVATIVE WORKS.
- 7. **Indemnity.** You agree to defend, indemnify and hold harmless the Author and the Publisher from and against any claims, suits, losses, damages, liabilities, costs, and expenses (including reasonable legal or attorneys' fees) resulting from or relating to any use of the Work by You.
- 8. Limitation on Liability. EXCEPT TO THE EXTENT REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW, IN NO EVENT WILL THE AUTHOR OR THE PUBLISHER BE LIABLE TO YOU ON ANY LEGAL THEORY FOR ANY SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, PUNITIVE OR EXEMPLARY DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THIS LICENSE OR THE USE OF THE WORK OR OTHERWISE, EVEN IF THE AUTHOR OR THE PUBLISHER HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.
- 9. Termination.
 - a. This License and the rights granted hereunder will terminate automatically upon any breach by You of any term of this License. Individuals or entities who have received Derivative Works from You under this License, however, will not have their licenses terminated provided such individuals or entities remain in full compliance with those licenses. Sections 1, 2, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10 and 11 will survive any termination of this License.
 - b. If You bring a copyright, trademark, patent or any other infringement claim against any contributor over infringements You claim are made by the Work, your License from such contributor to the Work ends automatically.
 - c. Subject to the above terms and conditions, this License is perpetual (for the duration of the applicable copyright in the Work). Notwithstanding the above, the Author reserves the right to release the Work under different license terms or to stop distributing the Work at any time; provided, however that any such election will not serve to withdraw this License (or any other license that has been, or is required to be, granted under the terms of this License), and this License will continue in full force and effect unless terminated as stated above.

10. **Publisher**. The parties hereby confirm that the Publisher shall not, under any circumstances, be responsible for and shall not have any liability in respect of the subject matter of this License. The Publisher makes no warranty whatsoever in connection with the Work and shall not be liable to You or any party on any legal theory for any damages whatsoever, including without limitation any general, special, incidental or consequential damages arising in connection to this license. The Publisher reserves the right to cease making the Work available to You at any time without notice

11. Miscellaneous

- a. This License shall be governed by the laws of the location of the head office of the Author or if the Author is an individual, the laws of location of the principal place of residence of the Author.
- b. If any provision of this License is invalid or unenforceable under applicable law, it shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remainder of the terms of this License, and without further action by the parties to this License, such provision shall be reformed to the minimum extent necessary to make such provision valid and enforceable.
- c. No term or provision of this License shall be deemed waived and no breach consented to unless such waiver or consent shall be in writing and signed by the party to be charged with such waiver or consent.
- d. This License constitutes the entire agreement between the parties with respect to the Work licensed herein. There are no understandings, agreements or representations with respect to the Work not specified herein. The Author shall not be bound by any additional provisions that may appear in any communication from You. This License may not be modified without the mutual written agreement of the Author and You.

Code Project - Adding Icons to the System Tray v.1.0 Notice

Written by Chris Maunder (cmaunder@mail.com)

Copyright (c) 1998.

This code may be used in compiled form in any way you desire. This file may be redistributed unmodified by any means PROVIDING it is not sold for profit without the authors written consent, and providing that this notice and the authors name is included. If the source code in this file is used in any commercial application then acknowledgement must be made to the author of this file (in whatever form you wish).

This file is provided "as is" with no expressed or implied warranty.

Expect bugs.

Please use and enjoy. Please let me know of any bugs/mods/improvements that you have found/implemented and I will fix/incorporate them into this file.

Code Project - CDirectoryChangeWatcher Notice

*** COPYRIGHT NOTICE ****

Copyright 2001. Wes Jones (wesj@hotmail.com)

This code is free for use under the following conditions:

You may not claim authorship of this code.

You may not sell or distrubute this code without author's permission.

You are not permitted to sell this code in it's compiled, non-compiled, executable, or any other form.

Executable code excepted in the case that it is not sold separately from an application which uses this it. This means you can use this code for your applications as you see fit, but this code may not be sold in any form to others for use in their applications.

This copyright notice may not be removed.

If this code was NOT obtained by downloading it from www.codeproject.com, or given to you by a friend or coworker, please tell me, & let me know how you got it. There a plenty of lazy bastards that collect source code from the internet, and then sell it as part of a 'Programmer's Library'. Using this code for such a purpose is strictly prohibited.

If you'd like to pay me to turn this into an ActiveX/COM object so you can use it in a Visual Basic application, feel free to contact me with an offer, and I will create it for you. Otherwise, here is the source code, and you may make your own ActiveX/COM object, providing that it is not sold separately.

No guarantees or warranties are expressed or implied.

This code may contain bugs.

Warning: May contain matter. If this should come into contact with anti-matter, a violent explosion may occur.

Code Project - System File Association License

Copyright (c) 2006, Brendan Grant (grantb@dahat.com)

All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

All original and modified versions of this source code must include the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

This code may not be used with or within any modules or code that is licensed in any way that that compels or requires users or modifiers to release their source code or changes as a requirement for the use, modification or distribution of binary, object or source code based on the licensed source code. (ex: Cannot be used with GPL code.)

The name of Brendan Grant may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY BRENDAN GRANT ``AS IS'' AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL BRENDAN GRANT BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

CodeGuru Permissions License

As you know, this site is a valuable resource for the developer community. Please note, however, that to avoid legal complications, we need to obtain your permission to use any computer code and any related materials ("resources") that you are providing to us. Accordingly, by submitting any such resource to CodeGuru, you grant to QuinStreet a nonexclusive, worldwide, perpetual license to reproduce, distribute, adapt, perform, display, and sublicense the submitted resource (in both object and source code formats, as well as on and off the Web), and you acknowledge that you have the authority to grant such rights to QuinStreet.

By submitting the resource, you also grant your article's readers the permission to use any source code in the resource for commercial or noncommercial software. PLEASE NOTE THAT YOU RETAIN OWNERSHIP OF ANY COPYRIGHTS IN ANY RESOURCES SUBMITTED!

ALSO, IN MAKING THE RESOURCE AVAILABLE TO OTHER SITE VISITORS FOR DOWNLOADING, QUINSTREET WILL INFORM SUCH OTHER VISITORS THAT, ALTHOUGH THEY MAY DOWNLOAD ANY RESOURCES FOR COMMERCIAL OR NONCOMMERCIAL USES, THEY MAY NOT REPUBLISH THE SOURCE CODE SO THAT IT IS ACCESSIBLE TO THE PUBLIC WITHOUT FIRST OBTAINING THE COPYRIGHT OWNER'S PERMISSION.

For CodeGuru's standard Legal Notices, Licensing, Reprints & Permissions, and Privacy Policy, see the links at the bottom of any CodeGuru page.

Curl License

https://github.com/curl/curl/blob/master/COPYING

COPYRIGHT AND PERMISSION NOTICE

Copyright (c) 1996 - 2021, Daniel Stenberg, <daniel@haxx.se>, and many contributors, see the THANKS file.

All rights reserved.

Permission to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software for any purpose with or without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice and this permission notice appear in all copies.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT OF THIRD PARTY RIGHTS. IN

NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

Except as contained in this notice, the name of a copyright holder shall not be used in advertising or otherwise to promote the sale, use or other dealings in this Software without prior written authorization of the copyright holder.

Expat MIT License

Copyright (c) 1998-2000 Thai Open Source Software Center Ltd and Clark Cooper

Copyright (c) 2001-2017 Expat maintainers

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

HScrollListBox License

Copyright (c) 2002, Nebula Technologies, Inc.

www.nebutech.com

Nebula Technologies, Inc. grants you a royalty free license to use, modify and distribute this code provided that this copyright notice appears on all copies. This code is provided "AS IS," without a warranty of any kind.

JSON.NET MIT License

Copyright (c) 2007 James Newton-King

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

JsonCPP MIT License

https://raw.githubusercontent.com/open-source-parsers/jsoncpp/master/LICENSE

The JsonCpp library's source code, including accompanying documentation,

tests and demonstration applications, are licensed under the following conditions...

Baptiste Lepilleur and The JsonCpp Authors explicitly disclaim copyright in all jurisdictions which recognize such a disclaimer. In such jurisdictions, this software is released into the Public Domain.

In jurisdictions which do not recognize Public Domain property (e.g. Germany as of 2010), this software is Copyright (c) 2007-2010 by Baptiste Lepilleur and The JsonCpp Authors, and is released under the terms of the MIT License (see below).

In jurisdictions which recognize Public Domain property, the user of this software may choose to accept it either as 1) Public Domain, 2) under the conditions of the MIT License (see below), or 3) under the terms of dual Public Domain/MIT License conditions described here, as they choose.

The MIT License is about as close to Public Domain as a license can get, and is described in clear, concise terms at:

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/MIT License

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

(END LICENSE TEXT) The MIT license is compatible with both the GPL and commercial software, affording one all of the rights of Public Domain with the minor nuisance of being required to keep the above copyright notice and license text in the source code. Note also that by accepting the Public Domain "license" you can re-license your copy using whatever license you like.

Copyright © 2020 General Electric Company. All rights reserved.

BSD 3-clause "New" or "Revised" License

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

3. Neither the name of the copyright holder nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

libpng License

COPYRIGHT NOTICE, DISCLAIMER, and LICENSE:

If you modify libpng you may insert additional notices immediately following this sentence.

This code is released under the libpng license.

libpng versions 1.0.7, July 1, 2000 through 1.6.26, October 20, 2016 are Copyright (c) 2000-2002, 2004, 2006-2016 Glenn Randers-Pehrson, are derived from libpng-1.0.6, and are distributed according to the same disclaimer and license as libpng-1.0.6 with the following individuals added to the list of Contributing Authors:

Simon-Pierre Cadieux Eric S. Raymond Mans Rullgard Cosmin Truta Gilles Vollant James Yu

and with the following additions to the disclaimer:

There is no warranty against interference with your enjoyment of the library or against infringement. There is no warranty that our efforts or the library will fulfill any of your particular purposes or needs. This library is provided with all faults, and the entire risk of satisfactory quality, performance, accuracy, and effort is with the user.

Some files in the "contrib" directory and some configure-generated files that are distributed with libpng have other copyright owners and are released under other open source licenses.

libpng versions 0.97, January 1998, through 1.0.6, March 20, 2000, are Copyright (c) 1998-2000 Glenn Randers-Pehrson, are derived from libpng-0.96, and are distributed according to the same disclaimer and license as libpng-0.96, with the following individuals added to the list of Contributing Authors:

Tom Lane Glenn Randers-Pehrson Willem van Schaik

libpng versions 0.89, June 1996, through 0.96, May 1997, are Copyright (c) 1996-1997 Andreas Dilger, are derived from libpng-0.88, and are distributed according to the same disclaimer and license as libpng-0.88, with the following individuals added to the list of Contributing Authors:

John Bowler Kevin Bracey Sam Bushell Magnus Holmgren Greg Roelofs Tom Tanner

Some files in the "scripts" directory have other copyright owners but are released under this license.

libpng versions 0.5, May 1995, through 0.88, January 1996, are Copyright (c) 1995-1996 Guy Eric Schalnat, Group 42, Inc.

For the purposes of this copyright and license, "Contributing Authors" is defined as the following set of individuals:

Andreas Dilger Dave Martindale Guy Eric Schalnat

Copyright © 2020 General Electric Company. All rights reserved.

Paul Schmidt Tim Wegner

The PNG Reference Library is supplied "AS IS". The Contributing Authors and Group 42, Inc. disclaim all warranties, expressed or implied, including, without limitation, the warranties of merchantability and of fitness for any purpose. The Contributing Authors and Group 42, Inc. assume no liability for direct, indirect, incidental, special, exemplary, or consequential damages, which may result from the use of the PNG Reference Library, even if advised of the possibility of such damage.

Permission is hereby granted to use, copy, modify, and distribute this source code, or portions hereof, for any purpose, without fee, subject to the following restrictions:

- 1. The origin of this source code must not be misrepresented.
- 2. Altered versions must be plainly marked as such and must not be misrepresented as being the original source.
- 3. This Copyright notice may not be removed or altered from any source or altered source distribution.

The Contributing Authors and Group 42, Inc. specifically permit, without fee, and encourage the use of this source code as a component to supporting the PNG file format in commercial products. If you use this source code in a product, acknowledgment is not required but would be appreciated.

END OF COPYRIGHT NOTICE, DISCLAIMER, and LICENSE.

LibXML MIT License

Copyright (c) 1998-2002 Daniel Veillard. All Rights Reserved.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FIT-NESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE DANIEL VEILLARD BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CON-NECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

Except as contained in this notice, the name of Daniel Veillard shall not be used in advertising or otherwise to promote the sale, use or other dealings in this Software without prior written authorization from him.

Microsoft Systems Journal Sample Code License

Microsoft grants to you a royalty-free right to use and modify the source code version and to reproduce and distribute the object code version of the sample code, icons, cursors, and bitmaps provided within the Sample Code bin/folder on the SOFTWARE ("Sample Code") provided that you:

distribute the Sample Code only in conjunction with and as a part of your software product that adds primary and significant functionality to the sample code;

do not use Microsoft's name, logo, or trademarks to market your software product; and

agree to indemnify, hold harmless, and defend Microsoft and its suppliers from and against any claims or lawsuits, including attorneys' fees, that arise or result from your distribution of your software product and

all Microsoft Systems Journal (MSJ) code used within your program(s) must be flagged:

Copyright {year of publication}, Microsoft Systems Journal.

MSJ does not make any representation or warranty, express or implied with respect to any code or other information herein.

MSJ disclaims any liability whatsoever for any use of such code or other information.

Microsoft Installer 3.1 v2 License

IMPORTANT—READ CAREFULLY: This End-User License Agreement ("EULA") is a legal agreement between you (either an individual or a single entity) and Microsoft Corporation ("Microsoft") for the Microsoft software that accompanies this EULA, which includes computer software and may include associated media, printed materials, "online" or electronic documentation, and Internet-based services ("Software"). An amendment or addendum to this EULA may accompany the Software. **YOU AGREE TO BE BOUND BY THE TERMS OF THIS EULA BY INSTALLING, COPYING, OR OTHERWISE USING THE SOFTWARE. IF YOU DO NOT AGREE, DO NOT INSTALL, COPY, OR USE THE SOFTWARE; YOU MAY RETURN IT TO YOUR PLACE OF PURCHASE (IF APPLICABLE) FOR A FULL REFUND.**

1. **GRANT OF LICENSE.** Microsoft grants you the following rights provided that you comply with all terms and conditions of this EULA: You may install and use the Software on a single computer solely for the purpose of designing, developing, and testing applications for use with Microsoft Windows 2000 Service Pack 3, Windows 2000 Service Pack 4, Windows XP, Windows XP Service Pack 1, Windows Server 2003 and Windows XP Service Pack 2. You may not use the Software to create files which are not compatible with the Microsoft Windows Installer file format.

1.1 **Documentation**. You may make and use an unlimited number of copies of any documentation, provided that such copies shall be used only for personal purposes and are not to be republished or distributed (either in hard copy or electronic form) beyond your premises.

1.2 **Storage/Network Use**. You may also store or install a copy of the Software on a storage device, such as a network server, used only to install or run the Software on computers used by a licensed end user in accordance with Section 1.1. A single license for the Software may not be shared or used concurrently by multiple end users.

2. **ADDITIONAL LICENSE RIGHTS -- REDISTRIBUTABLE CODE.** In addition to the rights granted in Section 1, certain portions of the Software, as described in this Section 2, are provided to you with additional license rights. These additional license rights are conditioned upon your compliance with the distribution requirements and license restrictions described in Section 3.

2.1 **Sample Code.** Microsoft grants you the right to: (a) use and modify the source code version of those portions of the Software identified as "Samples" in REDIST.TXT or elsewhere in the Software ("Sample Code") for the sole purposes of designing, developing, and testing your Software(s), and (b) a limited, nonexclusive, royalty-free right to reproduce and distribute the Sample Code, along with any modifications thereof, in object and/or source code form. For applicable redistribution requirements for Sample Code, see Section 3 below.

2.2 **Redistributable Code**. Microsoft grants you a nonexclusive, royalty-free right to reproduce and distribute the object code form of any portion of the Software listed in REDIST.TXT ("Redistributable Code"). For general redistribution requirements for Redistributable Code, see Section 3, below.

3. **DISTRIBUTION REQUIREMENTS AND OTHER LICENSE RIGHTS AND LIMITATIONS.** If you choose to exercise your rights under Section 2, any redistribution by you is subject to your compliance with Section 3.

3.1 *General Distribution Requirements.*

(a) If you choose to redistribute Sample Code, or Redistributable Code (collectively, the "Redistributables") as described in Section 2, you agree: (i) except as otherwise noted in Section 2.1 (Sample Code), to distribute the Redistributables only in object code form and in conjunction with and as a part of a software application product developed by you that adds significant and primary functionality to the Redistributables ("Licensee Software"); (ii) that the Redistributables only operate in conjunction with Microsoft Windows platforms and) the application does not allow the use of the Redistributables for files which are not compatible with the Microsoft Windows Installer; (iii) the library code in the LIB directory may only be redistributed when linked into your application; (iv) that if the Licensee Software is distributed beyond Licensee's premises or externally from Licensee's organization, to distribute the Licensee Software containing the Redistributables pursuant to an end user license agreement (which may be "break-the-seal", "click-wrap" or signed), with terms no less protective than those contained in this EULA; (v) not to use Microsoft's name, logo, or trademarks to market the Licensee Software; (vi) to display your own valid copyright notice which shall be sufficient to protect Microsoft's copyright in the Software; (vii) not to remove or obscure any copyright, trademark or patent notices that appear on the Software as delivered to you; (viii) to indemnify, hold harmless, and defend Microsoft from and against any claims or lawsuits, including attorney's fees, that arise or result from the use or distribution of the Licensee Software; (ix) to otherwise comply with the terms of this EULA; and (x) agree that Microsoft reserves all rights not expressly granted.

You also agree not to permit further distribution of the Redistributables by your end users *except* you may permit further redistribution of the Redistributables by your distributors to your end-user customers if your distributors only distribute the Redistributables in conjunction with, and as part of, the Licensee Software, you comply with all other terms of this EULA, and your distributors comply with all restrictions of this EULA that are applicable to you.

(b) If you use the Redistributables, then in addition to your compliance with the applicable distribution requirements described for the Redistributables, the following also applies. Your license rights to the Redistributables are conditioned upon your not (i) creating derivative works of the Redistributables in any manner that would cause the Redistributables in whole or in part to become subject to any of the terms of an Excluded License; or (ii) distributing the Redistributables (or derivative works thereof) in any manner that would cause the Redistributables to become subject to any of the terms of an Excluded License. An "Excluded License" is any license that requires as a condition of use, modification and/or distribution of software subject to the Excluded License, that such software or other software combined and/or distributed with such software be (x) disclosed or distributed in source code form; (y) licensed for the purpose of making derivative works; or (z) redistributable at no charge.

4. **RESERVATION OF RIGHTS AND OWNERSHIP.** Microsoft reserves all rights not expressly granted to you in this EULA. The Software is protected by copyright and other intellectual property laws and treaties. Microsoft or its suppliers own the title, copyright, and other intellectual property rights in the Software. **The Software is licensed, not sold.**

5. **LIMITATIONS ON REVERSE ENGINEERING, DECOMPILATION, AND DISASSEMBLY.** You may not reverse engineer, decompile, or disassemble the Software, except and only to the extent that such activity is expressly permitted by applicable law notwithstanding this limitation.

6. NO RENTAL/COMMERCIAL HOSTING. You may not rent, lease, lend or provide commercial hosting services with the Software.

7. **CONSENT TO USE OF DATA.** You agree that Microsoft and its affiliates may collect and use technical information gathered as part of the product support services provided to you, if any, related to the Software. Microsoft may use this information solely to improve our products or to provide customized services or technologies to you and will not disclose this information in a form that personally identifies you.

8. **LINKS TO THIRD PARTY SITES.** You may link to third party sites through the use of the Software. The third party sites are not under the control of Microsoft, and Microsoft is not responsible for the contents of any third party sites, any links contained in third party sites, or any changes or updates to third party sites. Microsoft is not responsible for webcasting or any other form of transmission received from any third party sites. Microsoft is providing these links to third party sites to you only as a convenience, and the inclusion of any link does not imply an endorsement by Microsoft of the third party site.

9. **ADDITIONAL SOFTWARE/SERVICES.** This EULA applies to updates, supplements, add-on components, or Internet-based services components, of the Software that Microsoft may provide to you or make available to you after the date you obtain your initial copy of the Software, unless we provide other terms along with the update, supplement, add-on component, or Internet-based services component. Microsoft reserves the right to discontinue any Internet-based services provided to you or made available to you through the use of the Software.

10. **NOT FOR RESALE SOFTWARE.** Software identified as "Not For Resale" or "NFR," may not be sold or otherwise transferred for value, or used for any purpose other than demonstration, test or evaluation.

11. **ACADEMIC EDITION SOFTWARE.** To use Software identified as "Academic Edition" or "AE," you must be a "Qualified Educational User." For qualification-related questions, please contact the Microsoft Sales Information Center/One Microsoft Way/Redmond, WA 98052-6399 or the Microsoft subsidiary serving your country.

12. **EXPORT RESTRICTIONS**. You acknowledge that the Software is subject to U.S. export jurisdiction. You agree to comply with all applicable international and national laws that apply to the Software, including the U.S. Export Administration Regulations, as well as end-user, end-use, and destination restrictions issued by U.S. and other governments. For additional information see <<u>http://www.microsoft.com/exporting/></u>.

13. **SOFTWARE TRANSFER.** The initial user of the Software may make a one-time permanent transfer of this EULA and Software to another end user, provided the initial user retains no copies of the Software. This transfer must include all of the Software (including all component parts, the media and printed materials, any upgrades, this EULA, and, if applicable, the Certificate of Authenticity). The transfer may not be an indirect transfer, such as a consignment. Prior to the transfer, the end user receiving the Software must agree to all the EULA terms.

14. **TERMINATION.** Without prejudice to any other rights, Microsoft may terminate this EULA if you fail to comply with the terms and conditions of this EULA. In such event, you must destroy all copies of the Software and all of its component parts.

15. DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTIES. Microsoft and its suppliers provide the Software and support services (if any) *AS IS AND WITH ALL FAULTS*, and hereby disclaim all other warranties and conditions, whether express, implied or statutory, including, but not limited to, any (if any) implied warranties, duties or conditions of merchantability, of fitness for a particular purpose, of reliability or availability, of accuracy or completeness of responses, of results, of workmanlike effort, of lack of viruses, and of lack of negligence, all with regard to the Software, and the provision of or failure to provide support or other services, information, software, and related content through the Software or otherwise arising out of the use of the Software. ALSO, THERE IS NO WARRANTY OR CONDITION OF TITLE, QUIET ENJOYMENT, QUIET POSSESSION, CORRESPONDENCE TO DESCRIPTION OR NON-INFRINGEMENT WITH REGARD TO THE Software.

16. <u>EXCLUSION OF INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL AND CERTAIN OTHER DAMAGES</u>. TO THE MAXIMUM EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW, IN NO EVENT SHALL MICROSOFT OR ITS SUPPLIERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, PUNITIVE, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES WHATSOEVER (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, DAMAGES FOR LOSS OF PROFITS OR CONFIDENTIAL OR OTHER INFORMATION, FOR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION, FOR PERSONAL INJURY, FOR LOSS OF PRIVACY, FOR FAILURE TO MEET ANY DUTY INCLUDING OF GOOD FAITH OR OF REASONABLE CARE, FOR NEGLIGENCE, AND FOR ANY OTHER PECUNIARY OR OTHER LOSS WHATSOEVER) ARISING OUT OF OR IN ANY WAY RELATED TO THE USE OF OR INABILITY TO USE THE SOFTWARE, THE PROVISION OF OR FAILURE TO PROVIDE SUPPORT OR OTHER SERVICES, INFORMATION, SOFTWARE, AND RELATED CONTENT THROUGH THE SOFTWARE OR OTHERWISE ARISING OUT OF THE USE OF THE SOFTWARE, OR OTHERWISE UNDER OR IN CONNECTION WITH ANY PROVISION OF THIS EULA, EVEN IN THE EVENT OF THE FAULT, TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE), MISREPRESENTATION, STRICT LIABILITY, BREACH OF CONTRACT OR BREACH OF WARRANTY OF MICROSOFT OR ANY SUPPLIER, AND EVEN IF MICROSOFT OR ANY SUPPLIER HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

17. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY AND REMEDIES. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY DAMAGES THAT YOU MIGHT INCUR FOR ANY REASON WHATSOEVER (INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ALL DAMAGES REFERENCED HEREIN AND ALL DIRECT OR GENERAL DAMAGES IN CONTRACT OR ANYTHING ELSE), THE ENTIRE LIABILITY OF MICROSOFT AND ANY OF ITS SUPPLIERS UNDER ANY PROVISION OF THIS EULA AND YOUR EXCLUSIVE REMEDY HEREUNDER (EXCEPT FOR ANY REMEDY OF REPAIR OR REPLACEMENT ELECTED BY MICROSOFT WITH RESPECT TO ANY BREACH OF THE LIMITED WARRANTY) SHALL BE LIMITED TO THE GREATER OF THE ACTUAL DAMAGES YOU INCUR IN REASONABLE RELIANCE ON THE Software UP TO THE AMOUNT ACTUALLY PAID BY YOU FOR THE Software OR US\$5.00. THE FOREGOING LIMITATIONS, EXCLUSIONS AND DISCLAIMERS (INCLUDING SECTIONS 15, 16 AND 17) SHALL APPLY TO THE MAXIMUM EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW, EVEN IF ANY REMEDY FAILS ITS ESSENTIAL PURPOSE.

18. **U.S. GOVERNMENT LICENSE RIGHTS**. All Software provided to the U.S. Government pursuant to solicitations issued on or after December 1, 1995 is provided with the commercial license rights and restrictions described elsewhere herein. All Software provided to the U.S. Government pursuant to solicitations issued prior to December 1, 1995 is provided with "Restricted Rights" as provided for in FAR, 48 CFR 52.227-14 (JUNE 1987) or DFAR, 48 CFR 252.227-7013 (OCT 1988), as applicable.

19. **APPLICABLE LAW.** If you acquired this Software in the United States, this EULA is governed by the laws of the State of Washington. If you acquired this Software in Canada, unless expressly prohibited by local law, this EULA is governed by the laws in force in the Province of Ontario, Canada; and, in respect of any dispute which may arise hereunder, you consent to the jurisdiction of the federal and provincial courts sitting in Toronto, Ontario. If you acquired this Software in the European Union, Iceland, Norway, or Switzerland, then local law applies. If you acquired this Software in any other country, then local law may apply.

20. **ENTIRE AGREEMENT; SEVERABILITY.** This EULA (including any addendum or amendment to this EULA which is included with the Software) are the entire agreement between you and Microsoft relating to the Software and the support services (if any) and they supersede all prior or contemporaneous oral or written communications, proposals and representations with respect to the Software or any other subject matter covered by this EULA. To the extent the terms of any Microsoft policies or programs for support services conflict with the terms of this EULA, the terms of this EULA shall control. If any provision of this EULA is held to be void, invalid, unenforceable or illegal, the other provisions shall continue in full force and effect.

Microsoft Windows Server 2001 SP1 Platform SDK License

MICROSOFT PLATFORM SOFTWARE DEVELOPMENT KIT FOR MICROSOFT WINDOWS SERVER 2003 SERVICE PACK 1

These license terms are an agreement between Microsoft Corporation (or based on where you live, one of its affiliates) and you. Please read them. They apply to the software named above, which includes the media on which you received it, if any. The terms also apply to any Microsoft:

- updates,
- supplements,
- Internet-based services, and
- support services

for this software, unless other terms accompany those items. If so, those terms apply.

By using this software, you accept these terms. If you do not accept them, do not use the software. If you comply with these license terms, you have the rights below:

1. USE RIGHTS.

a. Use. You may install the software on any number of devices to design, develop and test your programs that run on a Microsoft Windows operating system.

b. Other Microsoft Programs. The software contains other Microsoft programs. The license terms with those programs apply to your use of them.

c. Distributable Code. The software contains code that you are permitted to copy and distribute in programs you develop if you comply with the terms below.

- i. Right to Use and Distribute. The code and text files listed below are "Distributable Code." You may:
- REDIST.TXT Files. Copy and distribute the object code form of code listed in REDIST.TXT files;

• Sample Code. Modify, copy and distribute the source and object code form of code marked as "sample" except for files identified as MFCs, ATLs and CRTs (see below);

• MFCs, ATLs and CRTs. Modify the source code form of Microsoft Foundation Classes (MFCs), Active Template Libraries (ATLs), and C runtimes (CRTs) to design, develop and test your programs, and copy and distribute the object code form of your modified files under a new name; and

• Third Party Distribution. Permit distributors of your programs to copy and distribute the Distributable Code as part of those programs.

ii. Distribution Requirements. For any Distributable Code you distribute, you must:

- add significant primary functionality to it in your programs;
- only invoke the software via interfaces described in the software documentation;

• for any Distributable Code having a filename extension of .lib, distribute only the results of running such Distributable Code through a linker with your application;

- distribute Distributable Code included in a setup program only as part of that setup program without modification;
- require distributors and external end users to agree to terms that protect it at least as much as this agreement;
- display your valid copyright notice on your programs;

• for Distributable Code from the Windows Media Services SDK portions of the software, include in your program's Help-About box (or in another obvious place if there is no box) the following copyright notice: "Portions utilize Microsoft Windows Media Technologies. Copyright (c) 1999-2005 Microsoft Corporation. All Rights Reserved"; and

• indemnify, defend, and hold harmless Microsoft from any claims, including attorneys' fees, related to the distribution or use of your programs.

iii. Distribution Restrictions. You may not:

• alter any copyright, trademark or patent notice in the Distributable Code;

• use Microsoft's trademarks in your programs' names or in a way that suggests your programs come from or are endorsed by Microsoft;

- distribute Distributable Code to run on a platform other than the Windows platform;
- include Distributable Code in malicious, deceptive or unlawful programs; or

• modify or distribute the source code of any Distributable Code so that any part of it becomes subject to an Excluded License. An Excluded License is one that requires, as a condition of use, modification or distribution, that:

o the code be disclosed or distributed in source code form, or

o others have the right to modify it.

2. TRANSFER. The first user of the software may transfer it and this agreement directly to a third party. Before the transfer, that party must agree that this agreement applies to the transfer and use of the software. The first user must uninstall the software before transferring it separately from the device. The first user may not retain any copies.

3. BACKUP COPY. You may make one backup copy of the software. You may use it only to reinstall the software.

4. DOCUMENTATION. You may copy and use the documentation for your internal, reference purposes.

5. EXPORT RESTRICTIONS. The software is subject to United States export laws and regulations. You must comply with all domestic and international export laws and regulations that apply to the software. These laws include restrictions on destinations, end users and end use. For additional information, see www.microsoft.com/exporting.

6. SUPPORT SERVICES. Because this software is "as is," we may not provide support services for it.

7. SCOPE OF LICENSE. The software is licensed, not sold. This agreement only gives you some rights to use the software. Microsoft reserves all other rights. Unless applicable law gives you more rights despite this limitation, you may use the software only as expressly permitted in this agreement. In doing so, you must comply with any technical limitations in the software that only allow you to use it in certain ways. You may not:

• work around any technical limitations in the software,

• reverse engineer, decompile or disassemble the software, except and only to the extent that applicable law expressly permits, despite this limitation,

- make more copies of the software than specified in this agreement or allowed by applicable law, despite this limitation,
- publish the software for others to copy,
- rent, lease or lend the software, or
- use the software for commercial software hosting services.

8. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This agreement and the terms for supplements, updates, Internet-based services and support services that you use are the entire agreement for the software and support services.

9. APPLICABLE LAW.

a. United States. If you acquired the software in the United States, Washington state law governs the interpretation of this agreement and applies to claims for breach of it, regardless of conflict of laws principles. The laws of the state where you live govern all other claims, including claims under state consumer protection laws, unfair competition laws, and in tort.
b. Outside the United States. If you acquired the software in any other country, the laws of that country apply.

10. LEGAL EFFECT. This agreement describes certain legal rights. You may have other rights under the laws of your country. You may also have rights with respect to the party from whom you acquired the software. This agreement does not change your rights under the laws of your country if the laws of your country do not permit it to do so.

11. DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTY. The software is licensed "as-is". You bear the risk of using it. Microsoft gives no express warranties, guarantees or conditions. You may have additional consumer rights under your local laws which this agreement cannot change. To the extent permitted under your local laws, Microsoft excludes the implied warranties of merchantability, fitness for a particular purpose and non-infringement.

12. LIMITATION ON AND EXCLUSION OF REMEDIES AND DAMAGES. You can recover from Microsoft and its suppliers only direct damages up to U.S. \$5.00. You cannot recover any other damages, including consequential, lost profits, special, indirect or incidental damages. This limitation applies to:

• anything related to the software, services, content (including code) on third party Internet sites, or third party programs, and

• claims for breach of contract, breach of warranty, guarantee or condition, strict liability, negligence, or other tort to the extent permitted by applicable law.

It also applies even if Microsoft knew or should have known about the possibility of the damages. The above limitation or exclusion may not apply to you because your country may not allow the exclusion or limitation of incidental, consequential or other damages.

Microsoft Public License (MS-PL)

This license governs use of the accompanying software. If you use the software, you accept this license. If you do not accept the license, do not use the software.

1. Definitions

The terms "reproduce," "reproduction," "derivative works," and "distribution" have the same meaning here as under U.S. copyright law.

A "contribution" is the original software, or any additions or changes to the software.

A "contributor" is any person that distributes its contribution under this license.

"Licensed patents" are a contributor's patent claims that read directly on its contribution.

2. Grant of Rights

(A) Copyright Grant- Subject to the terms of this license, including the license conditions and limitations in section 3, each contributor grants you a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free copyright license to reproduce its contribution, prepare derivative works of its contribution, and distribute its contribution or any derivative works that you create.

(B) Patent Grant- Subject to the terms of this license, including the license conditions and limitations in section 3, each contributor grants you a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free license under its licensed patents to make, have made, use, sell, offer for sale, import, and/or otherwise dispose of its contribution in the software or derivative works of the contribution in the software.

3. Conditions and Limitations

(A) No Trademark License-This license does not grant you rights to use any contributors' name, logo, or trademarks.

(B) If you bring a patent claim against any contributor over patents that you claim are infringed by the software, your patent license from such contributor to the software ends automatically.

(c) If you distribute any portion of the software, you must retain all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices that are present in the software.

(D) If you distribute any portion of the software in source code form, you may do so only under this license by including a complete copy of this license with your distribution. If you distribute any portion of the software in compiled or object code form, you may only do so under a license that complies with this license.

(E) The software is licensed "as-is." You bear the risk of using it. The contributors give no express warranties, guarantees or conditions. You may have additional consumer rights under your local laws which this license cannot change. To the extent permitted under your local laws, the contributors exclude the implied warranties of merchantability, fitness for a particular purpose and non-infringement.

The OpenLDAP Public License Version 2.8, 17 August 2003

Redistribution and use of this software and associated documentation ("Software"), with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions in source form must retain copyright statements and notices,
- 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce applicable copyright statements and notices, this list of conditions, and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution, and
- 3. Redistributions must contain a verbatim copy of this document.

The OpenLDAP Foundation may revise this license from time to time. Each revision is distinguished by a version number. You may use this Software under terms of this license revision or under the terms of any subsequent revision of the license.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE OPENLDAP FOUNDATION AND ITS CONTRIBUTORS ``AS IS'' AND ANY EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE OPENLDAP FOUNDATION, ITS CONTRIBUTORS, OR THE AUTHOR(S) OR OWNER(S) OF THE SOFTWARE BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

The names of the authors and copyright holders must not be used in advertising or otherwise to promote the sale, use or other dealing in this Software without specific, written prior permission. Title to copyright in this Software shall at all times remain with copyright holders.

OpenLDAP is a registered trademark of the OpenLDAP Foundation.

Copyright 1999-2003 The OpenLDAP Foundation, Redwood City, California, USA. All Rights Reserved. Permission to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this document is granted.

OpenSSL Combined License

The OpenSSL toolkit stays under a double license, i.e. both the conditions of the OpenSSL License and the original SSLeay license apply to the toolkit. See below for the actual license texts.

OpenSSL License

Copyright (c) 1998-2017 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
 Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

All advertising materials mentioning features or use of this software must display the following acknowledgment: "This product includes software developed by the OpenSSL Project for use in the OpenSSL Toolkit. (http://www.openssl.org/)"
 The names "OpenSSL Toolkit" and "OpenSSL Project" must not be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without prior written permission. For written permission, please contact openssl-core@openssl.org.

5. Products derived from this software may not be called "OpenSSL" nor may "OpenSSL" appear in their names without prior written permission of the OpenSSL Project.

6. Redistributions of any form whatsoever must retain the following acknowledgment: "This product includes software developed by the OpenSSL Project for use in the OpenSSL Toolkit (http://www.openssl.org/)"

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE OpenSSL PROJECT ``AS IS'' AND ANY EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE OpenSSL PROJECT OR ITS CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

This product includes cryptographic software written by Eric Young (eay@cryptsoft.com). This product includes software written by Tim Hudson (tjh@cryptsoft.com).

Original SSLeay License Copyright (c) 1995-1998 Eric Young (eay@cryptsoft.com) All rights reserved.

This package is an SSL implementation written by Eric Young (eay@cryptsoft.com). The implementation was written so as to conform with Netscapes SSL.

This library is free for commercial and non-commercial use as long as the following conditions are aheared to. The following conditions apply to all code found in this distribution, be it the RC4, RSA, Ihash, DES, etc., code; not just the SSL code. The SSL documentation included with this distribution is covered by the same copyright terms except that the holder is Tim Hudson (tjh@cryptsoft.com).

Copyright remains Eric Young's, and as such any Copyright notices in the code are not to be removed. If this package is used in a product, Eric Young should be given attribution as the author of the parts of the library used. This can be in the form of a textual message at program startup or in documentation (online or textual) provided with the package.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

1. Redistributions of source code must retain the copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

3. All advertising materials mentioning features or use of this software must display the following acknowledgement: "This product includes cryptographic software written by Eric Young (eay@cryptsoft.com)" The word 'cryptographic' can be left out if the rouines from the library being used are not cryptographic related :-).

4. If you include any Windows specific code (or a derivative thereof) from the apps directory (application code) you must include an acknowledgement: "This product includes software written by Tim Hudson (tjh@cryptsoft.com)"

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY ERIC YOUNG ``AS IS'' AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

The licence and distribution terms for any publically available version or derivative of this code cannot be changed. i.e. this code cannot simply be copied and put under another distribution licence [including the GNU Public Licence.]

PPMDither License

Copyright (c) 1991 by Christos Zoulas.

Permission to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software and its documentation for any purpose and without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice appear in all copies and that both that copyright notice and this permission notice appear in supporting documentation. This software is provided "as is" without express or implied warranty.

BSD 4-clause "Original" or "Old" License

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

3. All advertising materials mentioning features or use of this software must display the following acknowledgement:

This product includes software developed by the the organization .

4. Neither the name of the copyright holder nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY COPYRIGHT HOLDER "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL COPYRIGHT HOLDER BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

MICROSOFT VISUAL C++ 2012 RUNTIME LIBRARIES License

These license terms are an agreement between Microsoft Corporation (or based on where you live, one of its affiliates) and you. Please read them. They apply to the software named above, which includes the media on which you received it, if any. The terms also apply to any Microsoft

- I updates,
- supplements,
- Internet-based services, and
- support services

for this software, unless other terms accompany those items. If so, those terms apply.

By using the software, you accept these terms. If you do not accept them, do not use the software.

If you comply with these license terms, you have the perpetual rights below.

1. INSTALLATION AND USE RIGHTS. You may install and use any number of copies of the software on your devices.

2. SCOPE OF LICENSE. The software is licensed, not sold. This agreement only gives you some rights to use the software. Microsoft reserves all other rights. Unless applicable law gives you more rights despite this limitation, you may use the software only as expressly permitted in this agreement. In doing so, you must comply with any technical limitations in the software that only allow you to use it in certain ways. You may not

- disclose the results of any benchmark tests of the software to any third party without Microsoft's prior written approval;
- 2 work around any technical limitations in the software;
- reverse engineer, decompile or disassemble the software, except and only to the extent that applicable law expressly permits, despite this limitation;
- make more copies of the software than specified in this agreement or allowed by applicable law, despite this limitation;
- publish the software for others to copy;
- rent, lease or lend the software;
- It ransfer the software or this agreement to any third party; or
- 2 use the software for commercial software hosting services.

3. BACKUP COPY. You may make one backup copy of the software. You may use it only to reinstall the software.

4. DOCUMENTATION. Any person that has valid access to your computer or internal network may copy and use the documentation for your internal, reference purposes.

5. **EXPORT RESTRICTIONS.** The software is subject to United States export laws and regulations. You must comply with all domestic and international export laws and regulations that apply to the software. These laws include restrictions on destinations, end users and end use. For additional information, see www.microsoft.com/exporting.

6. SUPPORT SERVICES. Because this software is "as is," we may not provide support services for it.

7. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This agreement, and the terms for supplements, updates, Internet-based services and support services that you use, are the entire agreement for the software and support services.

8. APPLICABLE LAW.

a. United States. If you acquired the software in the United States, Washington state law governs the interpretation of this agreement and applies to claims for breach of it, regardless of conflict of laws principles. The laws of the state where you live govern all other claims, including claims under state consumer protection laws, unfair competition laws, and in tort.

b. Outside the United States. If you acquired the software in any other country, the laws of that country apply.

9. LEGAL EFFECT. This agreement describes certain legal rights. You may have other rights under the laws of your country. You may also have rights with respect to the party from whom you acquired the software. This agreement does not change your rights under the laws of your country if the laws of your country do not permit it to do so.

10. DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTY. The software is licensed "as-is." You bear the risk of using it. Microsoft gives no express warranties, guarantees or conditions. You may have additional consumer rights or statutory guarantees under your local laws which this agreement cannot change. To the extent permitted under your local laws, Microsoft excludes the implied warranties of merchantability, fitness for a particular purpose and non-infringement.

FOR AUSTRALIA - You have statutory guarantees under the Australian Consumer Law and nothing in these terms is intended to affect those rights.

11. LIMITATION ON AND EXCLUSION OF REMEDIES AND DAMAGES. You can recover from Microsoft and its suppliers only direct damages up to U.S. \$5.00. You cannot recover any other damages, including consequential, lost profits, special, indirect or incidental damages.

This limitation applies to

- anything related to the software, services, content (including code) on third party Internet sites, or third party programs; and
- claims for breach of contract, breach of warranty, guarantee or condition, strict liability, negligence, or other tort to the extent permitted by applicable law.

It also applies even if Microsoft knew or should have known about the possibility of the damages. The above limitation or exclusion may not apply to you because your country may not allow the exclusion or limitation of incidental, consequential or other damages.

Microsoft Windows SDK for Windows Server 2008 and .NET Framework 3.5 License

These license terms are an agreement between Microsoft Corporation (or based on where you live, one of its affiliates) and you. Please read them. They apply to the software named above, which includes the media on which you received it, if any. The terms also apply to any Microsoft

- Image: updates,
- Supplements,
- Internet-based services, and
- Support services

for this software, unless other terms accompany those items. If so, those terms apply.

BY USING THE SOFTWARE, YOU ACCEPT THESE TERMS. IF YOU DO NOT ACCEPT THEM, DO NOT USE THE SOFTWARE.

If you comply with these license terms, you have the rights below.

1. INSTALLATION AND USE RIGHTS.

- a. Installation and Use. One user may install and use any number of copies of the software on your devices to design, develop and test your programs that run on a Microsoft Windows operating system.
- **b.** Included Microsoft Programs. The software contains other Microsoft programs. These license terms apply to your use of those programs.

2. ADDITIONAL LICENSING REQUIREMENTS AND/OR USE RIGHTS.

- **a. Distributable Code.** The software contains code that you are permitted to distribute in programs you develop if you comply with the terms below.
 - i. Right to Use and Distribute. The code and text files listed below are "Distributable Code."
 - REDIST.TXT Files. You may copy and distribute the object code form of code listed in REDIST.TXT files.
 - Sample Code. You may modify, copy, and distribute the source and object code form of code marked as "sample."
 - Microsoft Merge Modules. You may copy and distribute the unmodified output of Microsoft Merge Modules.
 - Third Party Distribution. You may permit distributors of your programs to copy and distribute the Distributable Code as part of those programs.
 - ii. Distribution Requirements. For any Distributable Code you distribute, you must
 - add significant primary functionality to it in your programs;
 - for any Distributable Code having a filename extension of .lib, distribute only the results of running such Distributable Code through a linker with your application;
 - distribute Distributable Code included in a setup program only as part of that setup program without modification;
 - require distributors and external end users to agree to terms that protect it at least as much as this agreement;
 - display your valid copyright notice on your programs;
 - for Distributable Code from the Windows Media Services SDK portions of the software, include in your program's Help-About box (or in another obvious place if there is no box) the following copyright notice: "Portions utilize Microsoft Windows Media Technologies. Copyright (c) 2006 Microsoft Corporation. All Rights Reserved"; and

- indemnify, defend, and hold harmless Microsoft from any claims, including attorneys' fees, related to the distribution or use of your programs.
- iii. Distribution Restrictions. You may not
 - alter any copyright, trademark or patent notice in the Distributable Code;
 - use Microsoft's trademarks in your programs' names or in a way that suggests your programs come from or are endorsed by Microsoft;
 - include Distributable Code in malicious, deceptive or unlawful programs; or
 - modify or distribute the source code of any Distributable Code so that any part of it becomes subject to an Excluded License. An Excluded License is one that requires, as a condition of use, modification or distribution, that
 - I the code be disclosed or distributed in source code form; or
 - Others have the right to modify it.
- **b.** Additional Functionality. Microsoft may provide additional functionality for the software. Other license terms and fees may apply.
- 3. INTERNET-BASED SERVICES. Microsoft provides Internet-based services with the software. It may change or cancel them at any time. You may not use this service in any way that could harm it or impair anyone else's use of it. You may not use the service to try to gain unauthorized access to any service, data, account or network by any means.
- 4. MICROSOFT .NET BENCHMARK TESTING. The software includes one or more components of the .NET Framework 3.5 (".NET Components"). You may conduct internal benchmark testing of those components. You may disclose the results of any benchmark test of those components, provided that you comply with the conditions set forth at http://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?LinkID=66406. Notwithstanding any other agreement you may have with Microsoft, if you disclose such benchmark test results, Microsoft shall have the right to disclose the results of benchmark tests it conducts of your products that compete with the applicable .NET Component, provided it complies with the same conditions set forth at http://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?LinkID=66406.

5. SCOPE OF LICENSE. The software is licensed, not sold. This agreement only gives you some rights to use the software. Microsoft reserves all other rights. Unless applicable law gives you more rights despite this limitation, you may use the software only as expressly permitted in this agreement. In doing so, you must comply with any technical limitations in the software that only allow you to use it in certain ways. For more information, see www.microsoft.com/licensing/userights. You may not

- work around any technical limitations in the software;
- reverse engineer, decompile or disassemble the software, except and only to the extent that applicable law expressly permits, despite this limitation;
- make more copies of the software than specified in this agreement or allowed by applicable law, despite this limitation;
- publish the software for others to copy;
- rent, lease or lend the software; or
- 2 use the software for commercial software hosting services.
- 6. CODE GENERATION AND OPTIMIZATION TOOLS. You may not use the code generation or optimization tools in the software (such as compilers, linkers, assemblers, runtime code generators, and code generating design and modeling tools) to create programs, object code, libraries, assemblies, or executables to run on a platform other than Microsoft operating systems, run-time technologies, or application platforms.
- 7. BACKUP COPY. You may make one backup copy of the software. You may use it only to reinstall the software.
- **8. DOCUMENTATION.** Any person that has valid access to your computer or internal network may copy and use the documentation for your internal, reference purposes.

9. TRANSFER TO A THIRD PARTY. The first user of the software may transfer it, and this agreement, directly to a third party. Before the transfer, that party must agree that this agreement applies to the transfer and use of the software. The first user must uninstall the software before transferring it separately from the device. The first user may not retain any copies.

10. EXPORT RESTRICTIONS. The software is subject to United States export laws and regulations. You must comply with all domestic and international export laws and regulations that apply to the software. These laws include restrictions on destinations, end users and end use. For additional information, see www.microsoft.com/exporting http://www.microsoft.com/exporting http://www.microsoft.com/exporting http://www.microsoft.com/exporting www.microsoft.com/exporting www.microsoft.com/exporting www.microsoft.com/exporting www.microsoft.com/exporting http://www.microsoft.com/exporting http://www.microsoft.com/exporting www.microsoft.com/exporting http://www.microsoft.com/exporting www.microsoft.com/exporting http://www.microsoft.com/exporting

- 11. SUPPORT SERVICES. Because this software is "as is," we may not provide support services for it.
- **12.** ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This agreement, and the terms for supplements, updates, Internet-based services and support services that you use, are the entire agreement for the software and support services.

13. APPLICABLE LAW.

- a. United States. If you acquired the software in the United States, Washington state law governs the interpretation of this agreement and applies to claims for breach of it, regardless of conflict of laws principles. The laws of the state where you live govern all other claims, including claims under state consumer protection laws, unfair competition laws, and in tort.
- **b.** Outside the United States. If you acquired the software in any other country, the laws of that country apply.
- **14. LEGAL EFFECT.** This agreement describes certain legal rights. You may have other rights under the laws of your country. You may also have rights with respect to the party from whom you acquired the software. This agreement does not change your rights under the laws of your country if the laws of your country do not permit it to do so.
- 15. DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTY. THE SOFTWARE IS LICENSED "AS-IS." YOU BEAR THE RISK OF USING IT. MICROSOFT GIVES NO EXPRESS WARRANTIES, GUARANTEES OR CONDITIONS. YOU MAY HAVE ADDITIONAL CONSUMER RIGHTS UNDER YOUR LOCAL LAWS WHICH THIS AGREEMENT CANNOT CHANGE. TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED UNDER YOUR LOCAL LAWS, MICROSOFT EXCLUDES THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NON-INFRINGEMENT.
- 16. LIMITATION ON AND EXCLUSION OF REMEDIES AND DAMAGES. YOU CAN RECOVER FROM MICROSOFT AND ITS SUPPLIERS ONLY DIRECT DAMAGES UP TO U.S. \$5.00. YOU CANNOT RECOVER ANY OTHER DAMAGES, INCLUDING CONSEQUENTIAL, LOST PROFITS, SPECIAL, INDIRECT OR INCIDENTAL DAMAGES.

This limitation applies to

- anything related to the software, services, content (including code) on third party Internet sites, or third party programs; and
- claims for breach of contract, breach of warranty, guarantee or condition, strict liability, negligence, or other tort to the extent permitted by applicable law.

It also applies even if Microsoft knew or should have known about the possibility of the damages. The above limitation or exclusion may not apply to you because your country may not allow the exclusion or limitation of incidental, consequential or other damages.

XNTP Historic Permission Notice and Disclaimer

Copyright (c) David L. Mills 1992, 1993, 1994, 1995, 1996

Permission to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software and its documentation for any purpose and without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice appears in all copies and that both the copyright notice and this permission notice appear in supporting documentation, and that the name University of Delaware not be used in advertising or publicity pertaining to distribution of the software without specific, written prior permission. The University of Delaware makes no representations about the suitability this software for any purpose. It is provided "as is" without express or implied warranty.

zlib License

(c) 1995-2010 Jean-loup Gailly and Mark Adler

This software is provided 'as-is', without any express or implied warranty. In no event will the authors be held liable for any damages arising from the use of this software.

Permission is granted to anyone to use this software for any purpose, including commercial applications, and to alter it and redistribute it freely, subject to the following restrictions:

1. The origin of this software must not be misrepresented; you must not claim that you wrote the original software. If you use this software in a product, an acknowledgment in the product documentation would be appreciated but is not required.

2. Altered source versions must be plainly marked as such, and must not be misrepresented as being the original software.

3. This notice may not be removed or altered from any source distribution.

C++ REST SDK

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) Microsoft Corporation

All rights reserved.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

Boost Software License - Version 1.0 - August 17th, 2003

Boost Software License - Version 1.0 - August 17th, 2003Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person or organizationobtaining a copy of the software and accompanying documentation covered bythis license (the "Software") to use, reproduce, display, distribute, execute, and transmit the Software, and to prepare derivative works of theSoftware, and to permit third-parties to whom the Software is furnished todo so, all subject to the following: The copyright notices in the Software and this entire statement, including the above license grant, this restriction and the following disclaimer, must be included in all copies of the Software, in whole or in part, andall derivative works of the Software, unless such copies or derivativeworks are solely in the form of machine-executable object code generated by source language processor. THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS ORIMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, TITLE AND NON-INFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENTSHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS OR ANYONE DISTRIBUTING THE SOFTWARE BE LIABLEFOR ANY DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHERDEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

Websocketpp License

Websocketpp License https://github.com/zaphoyd/websocketpp/blob/master/COPYING

Main Library:Copyright (c) 2014, Peter Thorson. All rights reserved.Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or withoutmodification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: * Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials * Neither the name of the WebSocket++ Project nor the provided with the distribution. names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS"AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THEIMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSEARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL PETER THORSON BE LIABLE FOR ANYDIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES(INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES;LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED ANDON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT(INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THISSOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.Bundled Libraries:***** Base 64 Library (base64/base64.hpp) *****base64.hpp is a repackaging of the base64.cpp and base64.h files into asingle header suitable for use as a header only library. This conversion wasdone by Peter Thorson (webmaster@zaphoyd.com) in 2012. All modifications to he code are redistributed under the same license as the original, which islisted below.base64.cpp and base64.hCopyright (c) 2004-2008 René NyffeneggerThis source code is provided 'as-is', without any express or impliedwarranty. In no event will the author be held liable for any damagesarising from the use of this software.Permission is granted to anyone to use this software for any purpose, including commercial applications, and to alter it and redistribute itfreely, subject to the following restrictions:1. The origin of this source code must not be misrepresented; you must not claim that you wrote the original source code. If you use this source code in a product, an acknowledgment in the product documentation would be appreciated but is not required.2. Altered source versions must be plainly marked as such, and must not be misrepresented as being the original source code.3. This notice may not be removed or altered from any source distribution. René Nyffenegger rene.nyffenegger@adp-gmbh.ch***** SHA1 Library (sha1/sha1.hpp) *****sha1.hpp is a repackaging of the shal.cpp and shal.h files from the shallshallibrary (http://code.google.com/p/smallsha1/) into a single header suitable foruse as a header only library. This conversion was done by Peter Thorson(webmaster@zaphoyd.com) in 2013. All modifications to the code are redistributedunder the same license as the original, which is listed below. Copyright (c) 2011, Micael Hildenborg All rights reserved. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: * Redistributions of source code must retain the above notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. copyright Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. * Neither the name of Micael Hildenborg nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY Micael Hildenborg ''AS IS'' AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO,

THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL Micael Hildenborg BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.***** MD5 Library (common/md5.hpp) ******md5.hpp is a reformulation of the md5.h and md5.c code fromhttp://www.opensource.apple.com/source/cups/cups-59/cups/md5.c to allow it tofunction as a component of a header only library. This conversion was done byPeter Thorson (webmaster@zaphoyd.com) in 2012 for the WebSocket++ project. Thechanges are released under the same license as the original (listed below)Copyright (c) 1999, 2002 Aladdin Enterprises. All rights reserved. This software is provided 'as-is', without any express or impliedwarranty. In no event will the authors be held liable for any damagesarising from the use of this software.Permission is granted to anyone to use this software for any purpose, including commercial applications, and to alter it and redistribute itfreely, subject to the following restrictions:1. The origin of this software must not be misrepresented; you must not claim that you wrote the original software. If you use this software in a product, an acknowledgment in the product documentation would be appreciated but is not required.2. Altered source versions must be plainly marked as such, and must not be misrepresented as being the original software.3. This notice may not be removed or altered from any source distribution.L. Peter Deutschghost@aladdin.com****** UTF8 Validation logic (utf8 validation.hpp) ******utf8 validation.hpp is adapted from code originally written by Bjoern Hoehrmann<bjoern@hoehrmann.de>. See http://bjoern.hoehrmann.de/utf-8/decoder/dfa/ fordetails.The original license:Copyright (c) 2008-2009 Bjoern Hoehrmann
<bioern@hoehrmann.de>Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copyof this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to dealin the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rightsto use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sellcopies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software isfurnished to do so, subject to the following conditions: The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included inall copies or substantial portions of the Software.THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS ORIMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THEAUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHERLIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THESOFTWARE.

Brotli MIT License

Copyright (c) 2009, 2010, 2013-2016 by the Brotli Authors.Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copyof this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to dealin the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rightsto use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sellcopies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software isfurnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included inall copies or substantial portions of the Software.THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS ORIMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY,FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THEAUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHERLIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM,OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS INTHE SOFTWARE. // Copyright (c) 1999 Sebastien Andrivet. All rights reserved.
//
// Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining
// a convert this software and essentiated decomparation files (the

// a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the
// ``Software''), to deal in the Software without restriction, including
// without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish,
// distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to
// permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to
// the following conditions:
//

//

// The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included // in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

// THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED ``AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS // OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF // MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. // IN NO EVENT SHALL JAMES CLARK BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR // OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, // ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR // OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

// Except as contained in this notice, the name of Sebastien Andrivet
// shall not be used in advertising or otherwise to promote the sale,

// use or other dealings in this Software without prior written

// authorization from Sebastien Andrivet.

This program, "bzip2", the associated library "libbzip2", and all documentation, are copyright (c) 1996-2019 Julian R Seward. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- The origin of this software must not be misrepresented; you must not claim that you wrote the original software. If you use this software in a product, an acknowledgment in the product documentation would be appreciated but is not required.
- 3. Altered source versions must be plainly marked as such, and must not be misrepresented as being the original software.
- The name of the author may not be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE AUTHOR ``AS IS'' AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Julian Seward, jseward@acm.org bzip2/libbzip2 version 1.0.8 of 13 July 2019

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.
- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
 - (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
 - (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
 - (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
 - (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and

wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.
- 9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason

of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

fmtlib/fmt License

Copyright (c) 2012 - present, Victor Zverovich

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

--- Optional exception to the license ---

As an exception, if, as a result of your compiling your source code, portions of this Software are embedded into a machine-executable object form of such source code, you may redistribute such embedded portions in such object form without including the above copyright and permission notices. XZ Utils Licensing

Different licenses apply to different files in this package. Here is a rough summary of which licenses apply to which parts of this package (but check the individual files to be sure!):

- liblzma is in the public domain.
- xz, xzdec, and lzmadec command line tools are in the public domain unless GNU getopt_long had to be compiled and linked in from the lib directory. The getopt_long code is under GNU LGPLv2.1+.
- The scripts to grep, diff, and view compressed files have been adapted from gzip. These scripts and their documentation are under GNU GPLv2+.
- All the documentation in the doc directory and most of the XZ Utils specific documentation files in other directories are in the public domain.
- Translated messages are in the public domain.
- The build system contains public domain files, and files that are under GNU GPLv2+ or GNU GPLv3+. None of these files end up in the binaries being built.
- Test files and test code in the tests directory, and debugging utilities in the debug directory are in the public domain.
- The extra directory may contain public domain files, and files that are under various free software licenses.

You can do whatever you want with the files that have been put into the public domain. If you find public domain legally problematic, take the previous sentence as a license grant. If you still find the lack of copyright legally problematic, you have too many lawyers.

As usual, this software is provided "as is", without any warranty.

If you copy significant amounts of public domain code from XZ Utils into your project, acknowledging this somewhere in your software is polite (especially if it is proprietary, non-free software), but naturally it is not legally required. Here is an example of a good notice to put into "about box" or into documentation:

This software includes code from XZ Utils <https://tukaani.org/xz/>.

The following license texts are included in the following files:

- COPYING.LGPLv2.1: GNU Lesser General Public License version 2.1
- COPYING.GPLv2: GNU General Public License version 2
- COPYING.GPLv3: GNU General Public License version 3

Note that the toolchain (compiler, linker etc.) may add some code pieces that are copyrighted. Thus, it is possible that e.g. liblzma binary wouldn't actually be in the public domain in its entirety even though it contains no copyrighted code from the XZ Utils source package.

If you have questions, don't hesitate to ask the author(s) for more information.

modp_base64 License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2016 Nick Galbreath

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

nng License

The MIT License

Copyright 2021 Staysail Systems, Inc. <info@staysail.tech> Copyright 2018 Capitar IT Group BV <info@capitar.com>

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

Protobuf License

Copyright 2008 Google Inc. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

* Neither the name of Google Inc. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Code generated by the Protocol Buffer compiler is owned by the owner of the input file used when generating it. This code is not standalone and requires a support library to be linked with it. This support library is itself covered by the above license.

Spdlog License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2016 Gabi Melman.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

-- NOTE: Third party dependency used by this software --This software depends on the fmt lib (MIT License), and users must comply to its license: https://github.com/fmtlib/fmt/blob/master/LICENSE.rst

zstd License

BSD License

For Zstandard software

Copyright (c) 2016-present, Facebook, Inc. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- * Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- * Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- * Neither the name Facebook nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Sqlite License

SQLite Is Public Domain

All of the code and documentation in SQLite has been dedicated to the public domain by the authors. All code authors, and representatives of the companies they work for, have signed affidavits dedicating their contributions to the public domain and originals of those signed affidavits are stored in a firesafe at the main offices of Hwaci. Anyone is free to copy, modify, publish, use, compile, sell, or distribute the original SQLite code, either in source code form or as a compiled binary, for any purpose, commercial or non-commercial, and by any means.

The previous paragraph applies to the deliverable code and documentation in SQLite - those parts of the SQLite library that you actually bundle and ship with a larger application. Some scripts used as part of the build process (for example the "configure" scripts generated by autoconf) might fall under other open-source licenses. Nothing from these build scripts ever reaches the final deliverable SQLite library, however, and so the licenses associated with those scripts should not be a factor in assessing your rights to copy and use the SQLite library.

All of the deliverable code in SQLite has been written from scratch. No code has been taken from other projects or from the open internet. Every line of code can be traced back to its original author, and all of those authors have public domain dedications on file. So the SQLite code base is clean and is uncontaminated with licensed code from other projects.

Open-Source, not Open-Contribution

SQLite is open-source, meaning that you can make as many copies of it as you want and do whatever you want with those copies, without limitation. But SQLite is not open-contribution. In order to keep SQLite in the public domain and ensure that the code does not become contaminated with proprietary or licensed content, the project does not accept patches from unknown persons.

All of the code in SQLite is original, having been written specifically for use by SQLite. No code has been copied from unknown sources on the internet.

Warranty of Title

SQLite is in the public domain and does not require a license. Even so, some organizations want legal proof of their right to use SQLite. Circumstances where this occurs include the following:

Your company desires indemnity against claims of copyright infringement.

You are using SQLite in a jurisdiction that does not recognize the public domain.

You are using SQLite in a jurisdiction that does not recognize the right of an author to dedicate their work to the public domain.

You want to hold a tangible legal document as evidence that you have the legal right to use and distribute SQLite. Your legal department tells you that you have to purchase a license.

If any of the above circumstances apply to you, Hwaci, the company that employs all the developers of SQLite, will sell you a Warranty of Title for SQLite. A Warranty of Title is a legal document that asserts that the claimed authors of SQLite are the true authors, and that the authors have the legal right to dedicate the SQLite to the public domain, and that Hwaci will vigorously defend against challenges to those claims. All proceeds from the sale of SQLite Warranties of Title are used to fund continuing improvement and support of SQLite.

Contributed Code

In order to keep SQLite completely free and unencumbered by copyright, the project does not accept patches. If you would like to make a suggested change, and include a patch as a proof-of-concept, that would be great. However please do not be offended if we rewrite your patch from scratch.

Nginx License

/* * Copyright (c) 2002-2020 Igor Sysoev * Copyright (c) 2011-2020 Nginx, Inc. * All rights reserved. * Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without * modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions * are met: * 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. * 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. * * THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE AUTHOR AND CONTRIBUTORS ``AS IS'' AND * ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE * IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE * ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE * FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL * DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS * OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) * HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT * LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY * OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF * SUCH DAMAGE. */

Nssm License

NSSM: The Non-Sucking Service Manager Version 2.24, 2014-08-31

NSSM is a service helper program similar to srvany and cygrunsrv. It can start any application as an NT service and will restart the service if it fails for any reason.

[... usage and other non-license content omitted ...]

Licence

 $\ensuremath{\operatorname{NSSM}}$ is public domain. You may unconditionally use it and/or its source code for any purpose you wish.

service-base License

MICROSOFT LIMITED PUBLIC LICENSE version 1.1 This license governs use of code in this github repository. If you use such code (the "software"), you accept this license. If you do not accept the license, do not use the software.

1. Definitions

The terms "reproduce," "reproduction," "derivative works," and "distribution" have the same meaning here as under U.S. copyright law.

A "contribution" is the original software, or any additions or changes to the software.

A "contributor" is any person that distributes its contribution under this license.

"Licensed patents" are a contributor's patent claims that read directly on its contribution.

2. Grant of Rights

(A) Copyright Grant - Subject to the terms of this license, including the license conditions and limitations in section 3, each contributor grants you a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free copyright license to reproduce its contribution, prepare derivative works of its contribution, and distribute its contribution or any derivative works that you create.

(B) Patent Grant - Subject to the terms of this license, including the license conditions and limitations in section 3, each contributor grants you a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free license under its licensed patents to make, have made, use, sell, offer for sale, import, and/or otherwise dispose of its contribution in the software or derivative works of the contribution in the software.

3. Conditions and Limitations

(A) No Trademark License- This license does not grant you rights to use any contributors' name, logo, or trademarks.

(B) If you bring a patent claim against any contributor over patents that you claim are infringed by the software, your patent license from such contributor to the software ends automatically.

(C) If you distribute any portion of the software, you must retain all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices that are present in the software.

(D) If you distribute any portion of the software in source code form, you may do so only under this license by including a complete copy of this license with your distribution. If you distribute any portion of the software in compiled or object code form, you may only do so under a license that complies with this license.

(E) The software is licensed "as-is." You bear the risk of using it. The contributors give no express warranties, guarantees or conditions. You may have

additional consumer rights under your local laws which this license cannot change. To the extent permitted under your local laws, the contributors exclude the implied warranties of merchantability, fitness for a particular purpose and non-infringement.

(F) Platform Limitation - The licenses granted in sections 2(A) and 2(B) extend only to the software or derivative works that you create that run directly on a Microsoft Windows operating system product, Microsoft run-time technology (such as the .NET Framework or Silverlight), or Microsoft application platform (such as Microsoft Office or Microsoft Dynamics).

esprima License

Copyright JS Foundation and other contributors, https://js.foundation/

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

upath License

Copyright(c) 2014-2020 Angelos Pikoulas (agelos.pikoulas@gmail.com)

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

escodegen License

Copyright (C) 2012 Yusuke Suzuki (twitter: @Constellation) and other contributors.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

nwsapi License

Copyright (c) 2007-2019 Diego Perini (http://www.iport.it/)

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

prelude-ls License

Copyright (c) George Zahariev

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

quill License

Copyright (c) 2017, Slab Copyright (c) 2014, Jason Chen Copyright (c) 2013, salesforce.com All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- 3. Neither the name of the copyright holder nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

parchment License

Copyright (c) 2015, Jason Chen All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- 3. Neither the name of the copyright holder nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

showdown License

MIT License

Copyright (c) 2018 ShowdownJS

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

atob License

At your option you may choose either of the following licenses:

- The MIT License (MIT)
- The Apache License 2.0 (Apache-2.0)

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2015 AJ ONeal

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

> Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.
- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
 - (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and

(b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and

(c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and

(d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.
- 9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other

Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "{}" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright 2015 AJ ONeal

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

acorn-walk License

NO LICENSE FILE PROVIDED BY THE AUTHOR

acorn License

NO LICENSE FILE PROVIDED BY THE AUTHOR

har-schema License

Copyright (c) 2015, Ahmad Nassri ahmad@ahmadnassri.com

Permission to use, copy, modify, and/or distribute this software for any purpose with or without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice and this permission notice appear in all copies.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND THE AUTHOR DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.

har-validator License

MIT License

Copyright (c) 2018 Ahmad Nassri ahmad@ahmadnassri.com

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

ajv License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2015-2021 Evgeny Poberezkin

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

asynckit License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2016 Alex Indigo

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

stealthy-require License

ISC License

Copyright (c) 2019, Nicolai Kamenzky and contributors

Permission to use, copy, modify, and/or distribute this software for any purpose with or without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice and this permission notice appear in all copies.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND THE AUTHOR DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.

jsbn License

This software is covered under the following copyright:

/*

- Copyright (c) 2003-2005 Tom Wu
- All Rights Reserved.
- •
- Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining
- a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the
- "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including
- without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish,
- distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to
- permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to
- the following conditions:
- •
- The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be
- included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.
- •
- THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS-IS" AND WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND,
- EXPRESS, IMPLIED OR OTHERWISE, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY
- WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.
- •
- IN NO EVENT SHALL TOM WU BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL,
- INDIRECT OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OF ANY KIND, OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER
- RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER OR NOT ADVISED OF
- THE POSSIBILITY OF DAMAGE, AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, ARISING OUT
- OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.
- •
- In addition, the following condition applies:
- •
- All redistributions must retain an intact copy of this copyright notice
- and disclaimer. */

Address all questions regarding this license to:

Tom Wu tjw@cs.Stanford.EDU

@angular License

The MIT License

Copyright (c) 2010-2021 Google LLC. https://angular.io/license

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

zone.js License

The MIT License

Copyright (c) 2010-2021 Google LLC. https://angular.io/license

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

@angular-devkit License

The MIT License

Copyright (c) 2017 Google, Inc.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

@schematics/angular License

The MIT License

Copyright (c) 2017 Google, Inc.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

getpass License

Copyright Joyent, Inc. All rights reserved. Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

sshpk License

Copyright Joyent, Inc. All rights reserved. Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

iconv-lite License

Copyright (c) 2011 Alexander Shtuchkin

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

performance-now License

NO LICENSE FILE PROVIDED BY THE AUTHOR

immediate License

Copyright (c) 2012 Barnesandnoble.com, Ilc, Donavon West, Domenic Denicola, Brian Cavalier

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

lie License

#Copyright (c) 2014-2018 Calvin Metcalf, Jordan Harband

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

process-nextick-args License

Copyright (c) 2015 Calvin Metcalf

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

ansi-regex License strip-ansi License ansi-styles License wrap-ansi License

MIT License

Copyright (c) Sindre Sorhus sindresorhus@gmail.com (sindresorhus.com)

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

safer-buffer License

MIT License

Copyright (c) 2018 Nikita Skovoroda chalkerx@gmail.com

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

color-name License

The MIT License (MIT) Copyright (c) 2015 Dmitry Ivanov

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

array-equal License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2014 Jonathan Ong me@jongleberry.com

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

component-emitter License

(The MIT License)

Copyright (c) 2014 Component contributors dev@component.io

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

emitter-component License

(The MIT License)

Copyright (c) 2014 Component contributors dev@component.io

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

pn License

Copyright (c) 2014-2018 C. Scott Ananian

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

remove-trailing-separator License

Copyright (c) 2017 Tomas Sardyha darsain@gmail.com

Permission to use, copy, modify, and/or distribute this software for any purpose with or without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice and this permission notice appear in all copies.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND THE AUTHOR DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.

extsprintf License

Copyright (c) 2012, Joyent, Inc. All rights reserved.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

verror License

Copyright (c) 2016, Joyent, Inc. All rights reserved.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

safe-regex License

Copyright 2019-present is held by the authors of the safe-regex module.

This software is released under the MIT license:

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

Original author: James Halliday @substack Maintainer: James C. (Jamie) Davis @davisjam

devextreme-angular License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) Developer Express Inc.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

turndown License

MIT License

Copyright (c) 2017 Dom Christie

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

classlist.js License

This is free and unencumbered software released into the public domain.

Anyone is free to copy, modify, publish, use, compile, sell, or distribute this software, either in source code form or as a compiled binary, for any purpose, commercial or non-commercial, and by any means.

In jurisdictions that recognize copyright laws, the author or authors of this software dedicate any and all copyright interest in the software to the public domain. We make this dedication for the benefit of the public at large and to the detriment of our heirs and successors. We intend this dedication to be an overt act of relinquishment in perpetuity of all present and future rights to this software under copyright law.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

For more information, please refer to http://unlicense.org/

fast-deep-equal License

MIT License

Copyright (c) 2017 Evgeny Poberezkin

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

fast-json-stable-stringify License

This software is released under the MIT license:

Copyright (c) 2017 Evgeny Poberezkin Copyright (c) 2013 James Halliday

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

json-schema-traverse License

MIT License

Copyright (c) 2017 Evgeny Poberezkin

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

path-dirname License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) Elan Shanker and Node.js contributors. All rights reserved.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

object-is License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2014 Jordan Harband

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

regexp.prototype.flags License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (C) 2014 Jordan Harband

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

estraverse License

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

esutils License

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

combined-stream License delayed-stream License

Copyright (c) 2011 Debuggable Limited felix@debuggable.com

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

ret License

MIT License

Copyright (C) 2011 by fent

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

is-buffer License safe-buffer License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) Feross Aboukhadijeh

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

acorn-globals License

Copyright (c) 2014 Forbes Lindesay

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

form-data License

Copyright (c) 2012 Felix Geisendörfer (felix@debuggable.com) and contributors

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

uri-js License

Copyright 2011 Gary Court. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY GARY COURT "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL GARY COURT OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

The views and conclusions contained in the software and documentation are those of the authors and should not be interpreted as representing official policies, either expressed or implied, of Gary Court.

levn License

Copyright (c) George Zahariev

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

optionator License

Copyright (c) George Zahariev

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

type-check License

Copyright (c) George Zahariev

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

glob-parent License

The ISC License

Copyright (c) 2015, 2019 Elan Shanker, 2021 Blaine Bublitz blaine.bublitz@gmail.com, Eric Schoffstall yo@contra.io and other contributors

Permission to use, copy, modify, and/or distribute this software for any purpose with or without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice and this permission notice appear in all copies.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND THE AUTHOR DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.

snapdragon License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2015-2018, Jon Schlinkert.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

snapdragon-node License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2017-present, Jon Schlinkert.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

snapdragon-util License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2017-2018, Jon Schlinkert.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

fast-levenshtein License

(MIT License)

Copyright (c) 2013 Ramesh Nair

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

is-typedarray License

This software is released under the MIT license:

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

parse5 License

Copyright (c) 2013-2019 Ivan Nikulin (ifaaan@gmail.com, https://github.com/inikulin)

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

has-symbols License

MIT License

Copyright (c) 2016 Jordan Harband

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

is-arguments License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2014 Jordan Harband

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

is-regex License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2014 Jordan Harband

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

deep-equal License

MIT License

Copyright (c) 2012, 2013, 2014 James Halliday mail@substack.net, 2009 Thomas Robinson <280north.com>

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

core-util-is License

Copyright Node.js contributors. All rights reserved.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

inherits License

The ISC License

Copyright (c) Isaac Z. Schlueter

Permission to use, copy, modify, and/or distribute this software for any purpose with or without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice and this permission notice appear in all copies.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND THE AUTHOR DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.

json-stringify-safe License

The ISC License

Copyright (c) Isaac Z. Schlueter and Contributors

Permission to use, copy, modify, and/or distribute this software for any purpose with or without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice and this permission notice appear in all copies.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND THE AUTHOR DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.

graceful-fs License

The ISC License

Copyright (c) Isaac Z. Schlueter, Ben Noordhuis, and Contributors

Permission to use, copy, modify, and/or distribute this software for any purpose with or without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice and this permission notice appear in all copies.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND THE AUTHOR DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.

sax License

The ISC License

Copyright (c) Isaac Z. Schlueter and Contributors

Permission to use, copy, modify, and/or distribute this software for any purpose with or without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice and this permission notice appear in all copies.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND THE AUTHOR DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.

====

String.fromCodePoint by Mathias Bynens used according to terms of MIT License, as follows:

Copyright Mathias Bynens <https://mathiasbynens.be/>

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

fast-diff License

- Copyright 2006 Google Inc.
- http://code.google.com/p/google-diff-match-patch/
- •
- Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");
- you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.
- You may obtain a copy of the License at
- •
- http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
- •
- Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
- distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
- WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
- See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
- limitations under the License.

array-unique License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2014-2016, Jon Schlinkert

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

arr-diff License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2014-2017, Jon Schlinkert

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

arr-flatten License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2014-2017, Jon Schlinkert.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

arr-union License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2014-2016, Jon Schlinkert.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

assign-symbols License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2015-present, Jon Schlinkert.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

cache-base License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2014-2018, Jon Schlinkert.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

class-utils License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2015, 2017-2018, Jon Schlinkert.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

collection-visit License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2015-2016, Jon Schlinkert

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

copy-descriptor License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2015-2016, Jon Schlinkert

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

define-property License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2015-2018, Jon Schlinkert.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

extend-shallow License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2014-2015, 2017, Jon Schlinkert.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

fill-range License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2014-present, Jon Schlinkert.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

for-in License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2014-2017, Jon Schlinkert

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

fragment-cache License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2016-2017, Jon Schlinkert

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

get-value License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2014-2018, Jon Schlinkert.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

has-values License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2014-2018, Jon Schlinkert.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

is-accessor-descriptor License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2015-present, Jon Schlinkert.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

is-data-descriptor License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2015-present, Jon Schlinkert.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

is-descriptor License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2015-present, Jon Schlinkert.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

is-extendable License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2015-2017, Jon Schlinkert.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

is-extglob License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2014-2016, Jon Schlinkert

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

is-number License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2014-present, Jon Schlinkert.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

isobject License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2014-2017, Jon Schlinkert.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

is-plain-object License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2014-2017, Jon Schlinkert.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

is-windows License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2015-2018, Jon Schlinkert.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

kind-of License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2014-2017, Jon Schlinkert.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

map-visit License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2015-2016, Jon Schlinkert

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

mixin-deep License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2014-present, Jon Schlinkert.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

normalize-path License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2014-2018, Jon Schlinkert.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

object.pick License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2014-2016, Jon Schlinkert.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

object-copy License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2016-2017, Jon Schlinkert

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

object-visit License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2015, 2017, Jon Schlinkert

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

pascalcase License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2015-present, Jon Schlinkert.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

posix-character-classes License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2016-2017, Jon Schlinkert

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

regex-not License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2016, 2018, Jon Schlinkert.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

repeat-element License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2015-present, Jon Schlinkert.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

repeat-string License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2014-2015, Jon Schlinkert.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

set-value License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2014-present, Jon Schlinkert.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

split-string License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2015-present, Jon Schlinkert.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

static-extend License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2016, Jon Schlinkert.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

to-object-path License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2015-2016, Jon Schlinkert.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

to-regex License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2016-2018, Jon Schlinkert.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

union-value License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2015-present, Jon Schlinkert.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

unset-value License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2015, 2017, Jon Schlinkert

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

use License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2015-present, Jon Schlinkert.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

word-wrap License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2014-2016, Jon Schlinkert

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

asn1 License

Copyright (c) 2011 Mark Cavage, All rights reserved.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

bcrypt-pbkdf License

The Blowfish portions are under the following license:

Blowfish block cipher for OpenBSD Copyright 1997 Niels Provos provos@physnet.uni-hamburg.de All rights reserved.

Implementation advice by David Mazieres dm@lcs.mit.edu.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- 3. The name of the author may not be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE AUTHOR ``AS IS'' AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

The bcrypt_pbkdf portions are under the following license:

Copyright (c) 2013 Ted Unangst tedu@openbsd.org

Permission to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software for any purpose with or without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice and this permission notice appear in all copies.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND THE AUTHOR DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.

Performance improvements (Javascript-specific):

Copyright 2016, Joyent Inc Author: Alex Wilson alex.wilson@joyent.com

Permission to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software for any purpose with or without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice and this permission notice appear in all copies.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND THE AUTHOR DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR

Copyright © 2020 General Electric Company. All rights reserved.

ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.

http-signature License

Copyright Joyent, Inc. All rights reserved. Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

jsprim License

Copyright (c) 2012, Joyent, Inc. All rights reserved.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

abab License

Copyright © 2019 W3C and Jeff Carpenter <jeffcarp@chromium.org>

Both the original source code and new contributions in this repository are released under the 3-Clause BSD license.

The 3-Clause BSD License

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- 3. Neither the name of the copyright holder nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

cssstyle License

Copyright (c) Chad Walker

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

data-urls License

Copyright © 2017–2020 Domenic Denicola d@domenic.me

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

domexception License

MIT License

Copyright © 2017 Domenic Denicola

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

html-encoding-sniffer License

Copyright © 2016–2020 Domenic Denicola d@domenic.me

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

jsdom License

Copyright (c) 2010 Elijah Insua

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

symbol-tree License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2015 Joris van der Wel

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

tr46 License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2016 Sebastian Mayr

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

w3c-hr-time License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2017 Tiancheng "Timothy" Gu and other contributors

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

webidl-conversions License

The BSD 2-Clause License

Copyright (c) 2014, Domenic Denicola All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

whatwg-encoding License

Copyright © 2016–2018 Domenic Denicola d@domenic.me

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

whatwg-mimetype License

Copyright © 2017–2018 Domenic Denicola d@domenic.me

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

whatwg-url License xml-name-validator License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2015–2016 Sebastian Mayr

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

mime-db License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2014 Jonathan Ong me@jongleberry.com

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

mime-types License

(The MIT License)

Copyright (c) 2014 Jonathan Ong me@jongleberry.com Copyright (c) 2015 Douglas Christopher Wilson doug@somethingdoug.com

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the 'Software'), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

isarray License

MIT License

Copyright (c) 2013 Julian Gruber julian@juliangruber.com

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

stream License

Copyright (c) 2012 Julian Gruber julian@juliangruber.com

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

extend License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2014 Stefan Thomas

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

json-schema License

Dojo is available under *either* the terms of the BSD 3-Clause "New" License *or* the Academic Free License version 2.1. As a recipient of Dojo, you may choose which license to receive this code under (except as noted in per-module LICENSE files). Some modules may not be the copyright of the Dojo Foundation. These modules contain explicit declarations of copyright in both the LICENSE files in the directories in which they reside and in the code itself. No external contributions are allowed under licenses which are fundamentally incompatible with the AFL-2.1 OR and BSD-3-Clause licenses that Dojo is distributed under.

The text of the AFL-2.1 and BSD-3-Clause licenses is reproduced below.

BSD 3-Clause "New" License:

Copyright (c) 2005-2015, The Dojo Foundation All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- Neither the name of the Dojo Foundation nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

The Academic Free License, v. 2.1:

This Academic Free License (the "License") applies to any original work of authorship (the "Original Work") whose owner (the "Licensor") has placed the following notice immediately following the copyright notice for the Original Work:

Licensed under the Academic Free License version 2.1

- 1. Grant of Copyright License. Licensor hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive, perpetual, sublicenseable license to do the following:
- a) to reproduce the Original Work in copies;
- b) to prepare derivative works ("Derivative Works") based upon the Original Work;
- c) to distribute copies of the Original Work and Derivative Works to the public;
- d) to perform the Original Work publicly; and
- e) to display the Original Work publicly.
 - 2. Grant of Patent License. Licensor hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive, perpetual, sublicenseable license, under patent claims owned or controlled by the Licensor that are embodied in the Original Work as furnished by the Licensor, to make, use, sell and offer for sale the Original Work and Derivative Works.
 - 3. Grant of Source Code License. The term "Source Code" means the preferred form of the Original Work for making modifications to it and all available documentation describing how to modify the Original Work. Licensor hereby agrees to provide a machine-readable copy of the Source Code of the Original Work along with each copy of the Original Work that Licensor distributes. Licensor reserves the right to satisfy this obligation by placing a machine-readable copy of the Source Code in an information repository reasonably calculated to permit inexpensive and convenient access by You for as long as Licensor continues to distribute the Original Work, and by publishing the address of that information repository in a notice immediately following the copyright notice that applies to the Original Work.
 - 4. Exclusions From License Grant. Neither the names of Licensor, nor the names of any contributors to the Original Work, nor any of their trademarks or service marks, may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this Original Work without express prior written permission of the Licensor. Nothing in this License shall be deemed to grant any rights to trademarks, copyrights, patents, trade secrets or any other intellectual property of Licensor except as expressly stated herein. No patent license is granted to make, use, sell or offer to sell embodiments of any patent claims other than the licensed claims defined in Section 2. No right is granted to the trademarks of Licensor even if such marks are included in the Original Work. Nothing in this License shall be interpreted to prohibit Licensor from licensing under different terms from this License any Original Work that Licensor otherwise would have a right to license.
 - 5. This section intentionally omitted.
 - 6. Attribution Rights. You must retain, in the Source Code of any Derivative Works that You create, all copyright, patent or trademark notices from the Source Code of the Original Work, as well as any notices of licensing and any descriptive text identified therein as an "Attribution Notice." You must cause the Source Code for any Derivative Works that You create to carry a prominent Attribution Notice reasonably calculated to inform recipients that You have modified the Original Work.
 - 7. Warranty of Provenance and Disclaimer of Warranty. Licensor warrants that the copyright in and to the Original Work and the patent rights granted herein by Licensor are owned by the Licensor or are sublicensed to You under the terms of this License with the permission of the contributor(s) of those copyrights and patent rights. Except as expressly stated in the immediately proceeding sentence, the Original Work is provided under this License on an "AS IS" BASIS and WITHOUT WARRANTY, either

express or implied, including, without limitation, the warranties of NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY OF THE ORIGINAL WORK IS WITH YOU. This DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTY constitutes an essential part of this License. No license to Original Work is granted hereunder except under this disclaimer.

- 8. Limitation of Liability. Under no circumstances and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, shall the Licensor be liable to any person for any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or the use of the Original Work including, without limitation, damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses. This limitation of liability shall not apply to liability for death or personal injury resulting from Licensor's negligence to the extent applicable law prohibits such limitation. Some jurisdictions do not allow the exclusion or limitation of incidental or consequential damages, so this exclusion and limitation may not apply to You.
- 9. Acceptance and Termination. If You distribute copies of the Original Work or a Derivative Work, You must make a reasonable effort under the circumstances to obtain the express assent of recipients to the terms of this License. Nothing else but this License (or another written agreement between Licensor and You) grants You permission to create Derivative Works based upon the Original Work or to exercise any of the rights granted in Section 1 herein, and any attempt to do so except under the terms of this License (or another written agreement between Licensor and You) is expressly prohibited by U.S. copyright law, the equivalent laws of other countries, and by international treaty. Therefore, by exercising any of the rights granted to You in Section 1 herein, You indicate Your acceptance of this License and all of its terms and conditions.
- 10. Termination for Patent Action. This License shall terminate automatically and You may no longer exercise any of the rights granted to You by this License as of the date You commence an action, including a cross-claim or counterclaim, against Licensor or any licensee alleging that the Original Work infringes a patent. This termination provision shall not apply for an action alleging patent infringement by combinations of the Original Work with other software or hardware.
- 11. Jurisdiction, Venue and Governing Law. Any action or suit relating to this License may be brought only in the courts of a jurisdiction wherein the Licensor resides or in which Licensor conducts its primary business, and under the laws of that jurisdiction excluding its conflict-of-law provisions. The application of the United Nations Convention on Contracts for the International Sale of Goods is expressly excluded. Any use of the Original Work outside the scope of this License or after its termination shall be subject to the requirements and penalties of the U.S. Copyright Act, 17 U.S.C. § 101 et seq., the equivalent laws of other countries, and international treaty. This section shall survive the termination of this License.
- 12. Attorneys Fees. In any action to enforce the terms of this License or seeking damages relating thereto, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover its costs and expenses, including, without limitation, reasonable attorneys' fees and costs incurred in connection with such action, including any appeal of such action. This section shall survive the termination of this License.
- 13. Miscellaneous. This License represents the complete agreement concerning the subject matter hereof. If any provision of this License is held to be unenforceable, such provision shall be reformed only to the extent necessary to make it enforceable.

- 14. Definition of "You" in This License. "You" throughout this License, whether in upper or lower case, means an individual or a legal entity exercising rights under, and complying with all of the terms of, this License. For legal entities, "You" includes any entity that controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with you. For purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.
- 15. Right to Use. You may use the Original Work in all ways not otherwise restricted or conditioned by this License or by law, and Licensor promises not to interfere with or be responsible for such uses by You.

This license is Copyright (C) 2003-2004 Lawrence E. Rosen. All rights reserved. Permission is hereby granted to copy and distribute this license without modification. This license may not be modified without the express written permission of its copyright owner.

browser-process-hrtime License

Copyright 2014 kumavis

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

base32-encode License

MIT License

Copyright (c) 2016-2017 Linus Unnebäck

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

call-bind License

MIT License

Copyright (c) 2020 Jordan Harband

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

define-properties License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (C) 2015 Jordan Harband

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

get-intrinsic License

MIT License

Copyright (c) 2020 Jordan Harband

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

is-date-object License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2015 Jordan Harband

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

object-keys License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (C) 2013 Jordan Harband

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

qs License

BSD 3-Clause License

Copyright (c) 2014, Nathan LaFreniere and other contributors All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- 3. Neither the name of the copyright holder nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

psl License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2017 Lupo Montero lupomontero@gmail.com

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

resolve-url License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2014 Simon Lydell

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

source-map-resolve License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017, 2018, 2019, 2020 Simon Lydell Copyright (c) 2019 ZHAO Jinxiang

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

source-map-url License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2014 Simon Lydell

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

urix License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2013 Simon Lydell

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

assert-plus License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2018, Joyent, Inc. and assert-plus authors

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

aws4 License

Copyright 2013 Michael Hart (michael.hart.au@gmail.com)

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

anymatch License

The ISC License

Copyright (c) 2019 Elan Shanker, Paul Miller (https://paulmillr.com)

Permission to use, copy, modify, and/or distribute this software for any purpose with or without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice and this permission notice appear in all copies.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND THE AUTHOR DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.

braces License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2014-2018, Jon Schlinkert.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

expand-brackets License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2015-2018, Jon Schlinkert

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

extglob License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2015-2018, Jon Schlinkert.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

is-glob License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2014-2017, Jon Schlinkert.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

micromatch License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2014-present, Jon Schlinkert.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

nanomatch License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2016-2018, Jon Schlinkert.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

to-regex-range License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2015-present, Jon Schlinkert.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

aws-sign2 License

Apache License

Version 2.0, January 2004

http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.
- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and

You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and

You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and

If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License. You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.

- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.
- 9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

caseless License

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/ TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

- 1. Definitions. "License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document. "Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License. "Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity. "You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License. "Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files. "Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types. "Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below). "Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof. "Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution." "Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.
- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent

infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions: You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License. You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.
- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.
- 9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations,

You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability. END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

forever-agent License

Apache License

Version 2.0, January 2004

http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

Copyright © 2020 General Electric Company. All rights reserved.

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.
- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and

You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and

You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and

If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License. You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.

- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.
- 9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

oauth-sign License

Apache License

Version 2.0, January 2004

http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.
- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and

You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and

You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and

If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License. You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.

- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.
- 9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

tunnel-agent License

Apache License

Version 2.0, January 2004

http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.
- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and

You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and

You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and

If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License. You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.

- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.
- 9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

source-map License

Copyright (c) 2009-2011, Mozilla Foundation and contributors All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- Neither the names of the Mozilla Foundation nor the names of project contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

which-module License

Copyright (c) 2016, Contributors

Permission to use, copy, modify, and/or distribute this software for any purpose with or without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice and this permission notice appear in all copies.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND THE AUTHOR DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.

base License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2015-2017, Jon Schlinkert.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

pako License

(The MIT License)

Copyright (C) 2014-2017 by Vitaly Puzrin and Andrei Tuputcyn

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

nan License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2018 NAN contributors

NAN contributors listed at https://github.com/nodejs/nan#contributors

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

readable-stream License

Node.js is licensed for use as follows:

""" Copyright Node.js contributors. All rights reserved.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE. """

This license applies to parts of Node.js originating from the https://github.com/joyent/node repository:

""" Copyright Joyent, Inc. and other Node contributors. All rights reserved. Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

string_decoder License

Node.js is licensed for use as follows:

""" Copyright Node.js contributors. All rights reserved.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE. """

This license applies to parts of Node.js originating from the https://github.com/joyent/node repository:

""" Copyright Joyent, Inc. and other Node contributors. All rights reserved. Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

cssom License

Copyright (c) Nikita Vasilyev

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

async-each License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2016 Paul Miller (paulmillr.com)

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

chokidar License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2012-2019 Paul Miller (https://paulmillr.com), Elan Shanker

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

readdirp License

MIT License

Copyright (c) 2012-2019 Thorsten Lorenz, Paul Miller (https://paulmillr.com)

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

httpproblem License

MIT License

Copyright (c) 2017 - 2019 PDMLab

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

eventemitter3 License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2014 Arnout Kazemier

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

clone License

Copyright © 2011-2015 Paul Vorbach paul@vorba.ch

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

color-convert License

Copyright (c) 2011-2016 Heather Arthur fayearthur@gmail.com. Copyright (c) 2016-2021 Josh Junon josh@junon.me.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

ecc-jsbn License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2014 Jeremie Miller

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

quill-delta License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2014 Jason Chen

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

function-bind License

Copyright (c) 2013 Raynos.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

rxjs License

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/ TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.
- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
 - (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and

(b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and

(c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and

(d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein

shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.

- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.
- 9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives. Copyright (c) 2015-2018 Google, Inc., Netflix, Inc., Microsoft Corp. and contributors

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

request-promise-core License

ISC License

Copyright (c) 2020, Nicolai Kamenzky and contributors

Permission to use, copy, modify, and/or distribute this software for any purpose with or without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice and this permission notice appear in all copies.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND THE AUTHOR DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.

request License

Apache License

Version 2.0, January 2004

http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.
- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and

You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and

You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and

If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License. You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.

- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.
- 9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

request-promise-native License

ISC License

Copyright (c) 2020, Nicolai Kamenzky and contributors

Permission to use, copy, modify, and/or distribute this software for any purpose with or without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice and this permission notice appear in all copies.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND THE AUTHOR DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.

magic-string License

Copyright 2018 Rich Harris

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

sourcemap-codec License

The MIT License

Copyright (c) 2015 Rich Harris

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

isstream License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2015 Rod Vagg

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

tough-cookie License

Copyright (c) 2015, Salesforce.com, Inc. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- 3. Neither the name of Salesforce.com nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

decode-uri-component License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) Sam Verschueren sam.verschueren@gmail.com (github.com/SamVerschueren)

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

binary-extensions License is-binary-path License

MIT License

Copyright (c) 2019 Sindre Sorhus sindresorhus@gmail.com (https://sindresorhus.com), Paul Miller (https://paulmillr.com)

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

camelcase License decamelize License find-up License is-fullwidth-code-point License locate-path License path-exists License path-is-absolute License p-limit License p-locate License p-try License set-immediate-shim License string-width License

MIT License

Copyright (c) Sindre Sorhus sindresorhus@gmail.com (https://sindresorhus.com)

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

get-caller-file License

ISC License (ISC) Copyright 2018 Stefan Penner

Permission to use, copy, modify, and/or distribute this software for any purpose with or without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice and this permission notice appear in all copies.

left-pad License

MIT License

Copyright (c) 2018 Steve Mao

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

async-limiter License

The MIT License (MIT) Copyright (c) 2017 Samuel Reed samuel.trace.reed@gmail.com

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

jszip License

JSZip is dual licensed. You may use it under the MIT license or the GPLv3 license.

The MIT License

Copyright (c) 2009-2016 Stuart Knightley, David Duponchel, Franz Buchinger, António Afonso

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

GPL version 3

GNU GENERAL PUBLIC LICENSE

Version 3, 29 June 2007

Copyright (C) 2007 Free Software Foundation, Inc. http://fsf.org/ Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

Preamble

The GNU General Public License is a free, copyleft license for software and other kinds of works.

The licenses for most software and other practical works are designed to take away your freedom to share and change the works. By contrast, the GNU General Public License is intended to guarantee your freedom to share and change all versions of a program--to make sure it remains free software for all its users. We, the Free Software Foundation, use the GNU General Public License for most of our software; it applies also to any other work released this way by its authors. You can apply it to your programs, too.

When we speak of free software, we are referring to freedom, not price. Our General Public Licenses are designed to make sure that you have the freedom to distribute copies of free software (and charge for them if you wish), that you receive source code or can get it if you want it, that you can change the software or use pieces of it in new free programs, and that you know you can do these things.

To protect your rights, we need to prevent others from denying you these rights or asking you to surrender the rights. Therefore, you have certain responsibilities if you distribute copies of the software, or if you modify it: responsibilities to respect the freedom of others.

For example, if you distribute copies of such a program, whether gratis or for a fee, you must pass on to the recipients the same freedoms that you received. You must make sure that they, too, receive or can get the source code. And you must show them these terms so they know their rights.

Developers that use the GNU GPL protect your rights with two steps: (1) assert copyright on the software, and (2) offer you this License giving you legal permission to copy, distribute and/or modify it.

For the developers' and authors' protection, the GPL clearly explains that there is no warranty for this free software. For both users' and authors' sake, the GPL requires that modified versions be marked as changed, so that their problems will not be attributed erroneously to authors of previous versions.

Some devices are designed to deny users access to install or run modified versions of the software inside them, although the manufacturer can do so. This is fundamentally incompatible with the aim of protecting users' freedom to change the software. The systematic pattern of such abuse occurs in the area of products for individuals to use, which is precisely where it is most unacceptable. Therefore, we have designed this version of the GPL to prohibit the practice for those products. If such problems arise substantially in other domains, we stand ready to extend this provision to those domains in future versions of the GPL, as needed to protect the freedom of users.

Finally, every program is threatened constantly by software patents. States should not allow patents to restrict development and use of software on general-purpose computers, but in those that do, we wish to avoid the special danger that patents applied to a free program could make it effectively proprietary. To prevent this, the GPL assures that patents cannot be used to render the program non-free.

The precise terms and conditions for copying, distribution and modification follow.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1. Definitions.

"This License" refers to version 3 of the GNU General Public License.

"Copyright" also means copyright-like laws that apply to other kinds of works, such as semiconductor masks.

"The Program" refers to any copyrightable work licensed under this License. Each licensee is addressed as "you". "Licensees" and "recipients" may be individuals or organizations.

To "modify" a work means to copy from or adapt all or part of the work in a fashion requiring copyright permission, other than the making of an exact copy. The resulting work is called a "modified version" of the earlier work or a work "based on" the earlier work.

A "covered work" means either the unmodified Program or a work based on the Program.

To "propagate" a work means to do anything with it that, without permission, would make you directly or secondarily liable for infringement under applicable copyright law, except executing it on a computer or modifying a private copy. Propagation includes copying, distribution (with or without modification), making available to the public, and in some countries other activities as well.

To "convey" a work means any kind of propagation that enables other parties to make or receive copies. Mere interaction with a user through a computer network, with no transfer of a copy, is not conveying.

An interactive user interface displays "Appropriate Legal Notices" to the extent that it includes a convenient and prominently visible feature that (1) displays an appropriate copyright notice, and (2) tells the user that there is no warranty for the work (except to the extent that warranties are provided), that licensees may convey the work under this License, and how to view a copy of this License. If the interface presents a list of user commands or options, such as a menu, a prominent item in the list meets this criterion. 1. Source Code.

The "source code" for a work means the preferred form of the work for making modifications to it. "Object code" means any non-source form of a work.

A "Standard Interface" means an interface that either is an official standard defined by a recognized standards body, or, in the case of interfaces specified for a particular programming language, one that is widely used among developers working in that language.

The "System Libraries" of an executable work include anything, other than the work as a whole, that (a) is included in the normal form of packaging a Major Component, but which is not part of that Major Component, and (b) serves only to enable use of the work with that Major Component, or to implement a Standard Interface for which an implementation is available to the public in source code form. A "Major Component", in this context, means a major essential component (kernel, window system, and so on) of the specific operating system (if any) on which the executable work runs, or a compiler used to produce the work, or an object code interpreter used to run it.

The "Corresponding Source" for a work in object code form means all the source code needed to generate, install, and (for an executable work) run the object code and to modify the work, including scripts to control those activities. However, it does not include the work's System Libraries, or general-purpose tools or generally available free programs which are used unmodified in performing those activities but which are not part of the work. For example, Corresponding Source includes interface definition files associated with source files for the work, and the source code for shared libraries and dynamically linked subprograms that the work is specifically designed to require, such as by intimate data communication or control flow between those subprograms and other parts of the work.

The Corresponding Source need not include anything that users can regenerate automatically from other parts of the Corresponding Source.

The Corresponding Source for a work in source code form is that same work.

2. Basic Permissions.

All rights granted under this License are granted for the term of copyright on the Program, and are irrevocable provided the stated conditions are met. This License explicitly affirms your unlimited permission to run the unmodified Program. The output from running a covered work is covered by this License only if the output, given its content, constitutes a covered work. This License acknowledges your rights of fair use or other equivalent, as provided by copyright law.

You may make, run and propagate covered works that you do not convey, without conditions so long as your license otherwise remains in force. You may convey covered works to others for the sole purpose of having them make modifications exclusively for you, or provide you with facilities for running those works, provided that you comply with the terms of this License in conveying all material for which you do not control copyright. Those thus making or running the covered works for you must do so exclusively on your behalf, under your direction and control, on terms that prohibit them from making any copies of your copyrighted material outside their relationship with you.

Conveying under any other circumstances is permitted solely under the conditions stated below. Sublicensing is not allowed; section 10 makes it unnecessary.

3. Protecting Users' Legal Rights From Anti-Circumvention Law.

No covered work shall be deemed part of an effective technological measure under any applicable law fulfilling obligations under article 11 of the WIPO copyright treaty adopted on 20 December 1996, or similar laws prohibiting or restricting circumvention of such measures.

When you convey a covered work, you waive any legal power to forbid circumvention of technological measures to the extent such circumvention is effected by exercising rights under this License with respect to the covered work, and you disclaim any intention to limit operation or modification of the work as a means of enforcing, against the work's users, your or third parties' legal rights to forbid circumvention of technological measures.

4. Conveying Verbatim Copies.

You may convey verbatim copies of the Program's source code as you receive it, in any medium, provided that you conspicuously and appropriately publish on each copy an appropriate copyright notice; keep intact all notices stating that this License and any non-permissive terms added in accord with section 7 apply to the code; keep intact all notices of the absence of any warranty; and give all recipients a copy of this License along with the Program.

You may charge any price or no price for each copy that you convey, and you may offer support or warranty protection for a fee.

5. Conveying Modified Source Versions.

You may convey a work based on the Program, or the modifications to produce it from the Program, in the form of source code under the terms of section 4, provided that you also meet all of these conditions:

```
a) The work must carry prominent notices stating that you modified it, and giving a relevant date.
```

b) The work must carry prominent notices stating that it is released under this License and any conditions added under section7. This requirement modifies the requirement in section 4 to "keep intact all notices".

c) You must license the entire work, as a whole, under this License to anyone who comes into possession of a copy. This License will therefore apply, along with any applicable section 7 additional terms, to the whole of the work, and all its parts, regardless of how they are packaged. This License gives no permission to license the work in any other way, but it does not invalidate such permission if you have separately received it.

d) If the work has interactive user interfaces, each must display

Appropriate Legal Notices; however, if the Program has interactive interfaces that do not display Appropriate Legal Notices, your work need not make them do so.

A compilation of a covered work with other separate and independent works, which are not by their nature extensions of the covered work, and which are not combined with it such as to form a larger program, in or on a volume of a storage or distribution medium, is called an "aggregate" if the compilation and its resulting copyright are not used to limit the access or legal rights of the compilation's users beyond what the individual works permit. Inclusion of a covered work in an aggregate does not cause this License to apply to the other parts of the aggregate.

6. Conveying Non-Source Forms.

You may convey a covered work in object code form under the terms of sections 4 and 5, provided that you also convey the machine-readable Corresponding Source under the terms of this License, in one of these ways:

a) Convey the object code in, or embodied in, a physical product (including a physical distribution medium), accompanied by the Corresponding Source fixed on a durable physical medium customarily used for software interchange.

b) Convey the object code in, or embodied in, a physical product (including a physical distribution medium), accompanied by a written offer, valid for at least three years and valid for as long as you offer spare parts or customer support for that product model, to give anyone who possesses the object code either (1) a copy of the Corresponding Source for all the software in the product that is covered by this License, on a durable physical medium customarily used for software interchange, for a price no more than your reasonable cost of physically performing this conveying of source, or (2) access to copy the Corresponding Source from a network server at no charge.

c) Convey individual copies of the object code with a copy of the written offer to provide the Corresponding Source. This alternative is allowed only occasionally and noncommercially, and only if you received the object code with such an offer, in accord with subsection 6b.

d) Convey the object code by offering access from a designated place (gratis or for a charge), and offer equivalent access to the Corresponding Source in the same way through the same place at no

further charge. You need not require recipients to copy the Corresponding Source along with the object code. If the place to copy the object code is a network server, the Corresponding Source may be on a different server (operated by you or a third party) that supports equivalent copying facilities, provided you maintain clear directions next to the object code saying where to find the Corresponding Source. Regardless of what server hosts the Corresponding Source, you remain obligated to ensure that it is available for as long as needed to satisfy these requirements.

e) Convey the object code using peer-to-peer transmission, provided you inform other peers where the object code and Corresponding Source of the work are being offered to the general public at no charge under subsection 6d.

A separable portion of the object code, whose source code is excluded from the Corresponding Source as a System Library, need not be included in conveying the object code work.

A "User Product" is either (1) a "consumer product", which means any tangible personal property which is normally used for personal, family, or household purposes, or (2) anything designed or sold for incorporation into a dwelling. In determining whether a product is a consumer product, doubtful cases shall be resolved in favor of coverage. For a particular product received by a particular user, "normally used" refers to a typical or common use of that class of product, regardless of the status of the particular user or of the way in which the particular user actually uses, or expects or is expected to use, the product. A product is a consumer product regardless of whether the product has substantial commercial, industrial or non-consumer uses, unless such uses represent the only significant mode of use of the product.

"Installation Information" for a User Product means any methods, procedures, authorization keys, or other information required to install and execute modified versions of a covered work in that User Product from a modified version of its Corresponding Source. The information must suffice to ensure that the continued functioning of the modified object code is in no case prevented or interfered with solely because modification has been made.

If you convey an object code work under this section in, or with, or specifically for use in, a User Product, and the conveying occurs as part of a transaction in which the right of possession and use of the User Product is transferred to the recipient in perpetuity or for a fixed term (regardless of how the transaction is characterized), the Corresponding Source conveyed under this section must be accompanied by the Installation Information. But this requirement does not apply if neither you nor any third party retains the ability to install modified object code on the User Product (for example, the work has been installed in ROM).

The requirement to provide Installation Information does not include a requirement to continue to provide support service, warranty, or updates for a work that has been modified or installed by the recipient, or for the User Product in which it has been modified or installed. Access to a network may be denied when the modification itself materially and adversely affects the operation of the network or violates the rules and protocols for communication across the network.

Corresponding Source conveyed, and Installation Information provided, in accord with this section must be in a format that is publicly documented (and with an implementation available to the public in source code form), and must require no special password or key for unpacking, reading or copying.

7. Additional Terms.

"Additional permissions" are terms that supplement the terms of this License by making exceptions from one or more of its conditions. Additional permissions that are applicable to the entire Program shall be treated as though they were included in this License, to the extent that they are valid under applicable law. If additional permissions apply only to part of the Program, that part may be used separately under those permissions, but the entire Program remains governed by this License without regard to the additional permissions.

When you convey a copy of a covered work, you may at your option remove any additional permissions from that copy, or from any part of it. (Additional permissions may be written to require their own removal in certain cases when you modify the work.) You may place additional permissions on material, added by you to a covered work, for which you have or can give appropriate copyright permission.

Notwithstanding any other provision of this License, for material you add to a covered work, you may (if authorized by the copyright holders of that material) supplement the terms of this License with terms:

a) Disclaiming warranty or limiting liability differently from the terms of sections 15 and 16 of this License; or

 b) Requiring preservation of specified reasonable legal notices or author attributions in that material or in the Appropriate Legal Notices displayed by works containing it; or

c) Prohibiting misrepresentation of the origin of that material, or requiring that modified versions of such material be marked in reasonable ways as different from the original version; or

d) Limiting the use for publicity purposes of names of licensors or authors of the material; or

e) Declining to grant rights under trademark law for use of some trade names, trademarks, or service marks; or

f) Requiring indemnification of licensors and authors of that material by anyone who conveys the material (or modified versions of it) with contractual assumptions of liability to the recipient, for any liability that these contractual assumptions directly impose on those licensors and authors.

All other non-permissive additional terms are considered "further restrictions" within the meaning of section 10. If the Program as you received it, or any part of it, contains a notice stating that it is governed by this License along with a term that is a further restriction, you may remove that term. If a license document

contains a further restriction but permits relicensing or conveying under this License, you may add to a covered work material governed by the terms of that license document, provided that the further restriction does not survive such relicensing or conveying.

If you add terms to a covered work in accord with this section, you must place, in the relevant source files, a statement of the additional terms that apply to those files, or a notice indicating where to find the applicable terms.

Additional terms, permissive or non-permissive, may be stated in the form of a separately written license, or stated as exceptions; the above requirements apply either way.

8. Termination.

You may not propagate or modify a covered work except as expressly provided under this License. Any attempt otherwise to propagate or modify it is void, and will automatically terminate your rights under this License (including any patent licenses granted under the third paragraph of section 11).

However, if you cease all violation of this License, then your license from a particular copyright holder is reinstated (a) provisionally, unless and until the copyright holder explicitly and finally terminates your license, and (b) permanently, if the copyright holder fails to notify you of the violation by some reasonable means prior to 60 days after the cessation.

Moreover, your license from a particular copyright holder is reinstated permanently if the copyright holder notifies you of the violation by some reasonable means, this is the first time you have received notice of violation of this License (for any work) from that copyright holder, and you cure the violation prior to 30 days after your receipt of the notice.

Termination of your rights under this section does not terminate the licenses of parties who have received copies or rights from you under this License. If your rights have been terminated and not permanently reinstated, you do not qualify to receive new licenses for the same material under section 10.

9. Acceptance Not Required for Having Copies.

You are not required to accept this License in order to receive or run a copy of the Program. Ancillary propagation of a covered work occurring solely as a consequence of using peer-to-peer transmission to receive a copy likewise does not require acceptance. However, nothing other than this License grants you permission to propagate or modify any covered work. These actions infringe copyright if you do not accept this License. Therefore, by modifying or propagating a covered work, you indicate your acceptance of this License to do so.

10. Automatic Licensing of Downstream Recipients.

Each time you convey a covered work, the recipient automatically receives a license from the original licensors, to run, modify and propagate that work, subject to this License. You are not responsible for enforcing compliance by third parties with this License.

An "entity transaction" is a transaction transferring control of an organization, or substantially all assets of one, or subdividing an organization, or merging organizations. If propagation of a covered work results from an entity transaction, each party to that transaction who receives a copy of the work also receives whatever

licenses to the work the party's predecessor in interest had or could give under the previous paragraph, plus a right to possession of the Corresponding Source of the work from the predecessor in interest, if the predecessor has it or can get it with reasonable efforts.

You may not impose any further restrictions on the exercise of the rights granted or affirmed under this License. For example, you may not impose a license fee, royalty, or other charge for exercise of rights granted under this License, and you may not initiate litigation (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that any patent claim is infringed by making, using, selling, offering for sale, or importing the Program or any portion of it.

11. Patents.

A "contributor" is a copyright holder who authorizes use under this License of the Program or a work on which the Program is based. The work thus licensed is called the contributor's "contributor version".

A contributor's "essential patent claims" are all patent claims owned or controlled by the contributor, whether already acquired or hereafter acquired, that would be infringed by some manner, permitted by this License, of making, using, or selling its contributor version, but do not include claims that would be infringed only as a consequence of further modification of the contributor version. For purposes of this definition, "control" includes the right to grant patent sublicenses in a manner consistent with the requirements of this License.

Each contributor grants you a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free patent license under the contributor's essential patent claims, to make, use, sell, offer for sale, import and otherwise run, modify and propagate the contents of its contributor version.

In the following three paragraphs, a "patent license" is any express agreement or commitment, however denominated, not to enforce a patent (such as an express permission to practice a patent or covenant not to sue for patent infringement). To "grant" such a patent license to a party means to make such an agreement or commitment not to enforce a patent against the party.

If you convey a covered work, knowingly relying on a patent license, and the Corresponding Source of the work is not available for anyone to copy, free of charge and under the terms of this License, through a publicly available network server or other readily accessible means, then you must either (1) cause the Corresponding Source to be so available, or (2) arrange to deprive yourself of the benefit of the patent license for this particular work, or (3) arrange, in a manner consistent with the requirements of this License, to extend the patent license to downstream recipients. "Knowingly relying" means you have actual knowledge that, but for the patent license, your conveying the covered work in a country, or your recipient's use of the covered work in a country, would infringe one or more identifiable patents in that country that you have reason to believe are valid.

If, pursuant to or in connection with a single transaction or arrangement, you convey, or propagate by procuring conveyance of, a covered work, and grant a patent license to some of the parties receiving the covered work authorizing them to use, propagate, modify or convey a specific copy of the covered work, then the patent license you grant is automatically extended to all recipients of the covered work and works based on it.

A patent license is "discriminatory" if it does not include within the scope of its coverage, prohibits the exercise of, or is conditioned on the non-exercise of one or more of the rights that are specifically granted under this License. You may not convey a covered work if you are a party to an arrangement with a third party that is in the business of distributing software, under which you make payment to the third party based on

the extent of your activity of conveying the work, and under which the third party grants, to any of the parties who would receive the covered work from you, a discriminatory patent license (a) in connection with copies of the covered work conveyed by you (or copies made from those copies), or (b) primarily for and in connection with specific products or compilations that contain the covered work, unless you entered into that arrangement, or that patent license was granted, prior to 28 March 2007.

Nothing in this License shall be construed as excluding or limiting any implied license or other defenses to infringement that may otherwise be available to you under applicable patent law.

12. No Surrender of Others' Freedom.

If conditions are imposed on you (whether by court order, agreement or otherwise) that contradict the conditions of this License, they do not excuse you from the conditions of this License. If you cannot convey a covered work so as to satisfy simultaneously your obligations under this License and any other pertinent obligations, then as a consequence you may not convey it at all. For example, if you agree to terms that obligate you to collect a royalty for further conveying from those to whom you convey the Program, the only way you could satisfy both those terms and this License would be to refrain entirely from conveying the Program.

13. Use with the GNU Affero General Public License.

Notwithstanding any other provision of this License, you have permission to link or combine any covered work with a work licensed under version 3 of the GNU Affero General Public License into a single combined work, and to convey the resulting work. The terms of this License will continue to apply to the part which is the covered work, but the special requirements of the GNU Affero General Public License, section 13, concerning interaction through a network will apply to the combination as such.

14. Revised Versions of this License.

The Free Software Foundation may publish revised and/or new versions of the GNU General Public License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns.

Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If the Program specifies that a certain numbered version of the GNU General Public License "or any later version" applies to it, you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that numbered version or of any later version published by the Free Software Foundation. If the Program does not specify a version number of the GNU General Public License, you may choose any version ever published by the Free Software Foundation.

If the Program specifies that a proxy can decide which future versions of the GNU General Public License can be used, that proxy's public statement of acceptance of a version permanently authorizes you to choose that version for the Program.

Later license versions may give you additional or different permissions. However, no additional obligations are imposed on any author or copyright holder as a result of your choosing to follow a later version.

15. Disclaimer of Warranty.

THERE IS NO WARRANTY FOR THE PROGRAM, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW. EXCEPT WHEN OTHERWISE STATED IN WRITING THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND/OR OTHER PARTIES PROVIDE THE PROGRAM "AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE PROGRAM IS WITH YOU. SHOULD THE PROGRAM PROVE DEFECTIVE, YOU ASSUME THE COST OF ALL NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION.

16. Limitation of Liability.

IN NO EVENT UNLESS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW OR AGREED TO IN WRITING WILL ANY COPYRIGHT HOLDER, OR ANY OTHER PARTY WHO MODIFIES AND/OR CONVEYS THE PROGRAM AS PERMITTED ABOVE, BE LIABLE TO YOU FOR DAMAGES, INCLUDING ANY GENERAL, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE PROGRAM (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OF DATA OR DATA BEING RENDERED INACCURATE OR LOSSES SUSTAINED BY YOU OR THIRD PARTIES OR A FAILURE OF THE PROGRAM TO OPERATE WITH ANY OTHER PROGRAMS), EVEN IF SUCH HOLDER OR OTHER PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

17. Interpretation of Sections 15 and 16.

If the disclaimer of warranty and limitation of liability provided above cannot be given local legal effect according to their terms, reviewing courts shall apply local law that most closely approximates an absolute waiver of all civil liability in connection with the Program, unless a warranty or assumption of liability accompanies a copy of the Program in return for a fee.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

has License

Copyright (c) 2013 Thiago de Arruda

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

deep-is License

Copyright (c) 2012, 2013 Thorsten Lorenz thlorenz@gmx.de Copyright (c) 2012 James Halliday mail@substack.net Copyright (c) 2009 Thomas Robinson <280north.com>

This software is released under the MIT license:

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

file-uri-to-path License

Copyright (c) 2014 Nathan Rajlich nathan@tootallnate.net

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the 'Software'), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

bindings License

(The MIT License)

Copyright (c) 2012 Nathan Rajlich <nathan@tootallnate.net>

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the 'Software'), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

util-deprecate License

(The MIT License)

Copyright (c) 2014 Nathan Rajlich nathan@tootallnate.net

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

dashdash License

This is the MIT license

Copyright (c) 2013 Trent Mick. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2013 Joyent Inc. All rights reserved.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

require-directory License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2011 Troy Goode troygoode@gmail.com

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

uuid License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2010-2020 Robert Kieffer and other contributors

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

ms License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2020 Vercel, Inc.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

debug License

(The MIT License)

Copyright (c) 2014 TJ Holowaychuk tj@vision-media.ca

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the 'Software'), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

document-register-element License

ISC License

Copyright (c) 2014-2018, Andrea Giammarchi, @WebReflection

Permission to use, copy, modify, and/or distribute this software for any purpose with or without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice and this permission notice appear in all copies.

ws License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2011 Einar Otto Stangvik einaros@gmail.com

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

cliui License

Copyright (c) 2015, Contributors

Permission to use, copy, modify, and/or distribute this software for any purpose with or without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice and this permission notice appear in all copies.

require-main-filename License

Copyright (c) 2016, Contributors

Permission to use, copy, modify, and/or distribute this software for any purpose with or without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice and this permission notice appear in all copies.

set-blocking License

Copyright (c) 2016, Contributors

Permission to use, copy, modify, and/or distribute this software for any purpose with or without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice and this permission notice appear in all copies.

y18n License

Copyright (c) 2015, Contributors

Permission to use, copy, modify, and/or distribute this software for any purpose with or without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice and this permission notice appear in all copies.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND THE AUTHOR DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.

yargs-parser License

Copyright (c) 2016, Contributors

Permission to use, copy, modify, and/or distribute this software for any purpose with or without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice and this permission notice appear in all copies.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND THE AUTHOR DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.

core-js License

Copyright (c) 2014-2021 Denis Pushkarev

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

lodash License

lodash.debounce License

lodash.sortby License

Copyright OpenJS Foundation and other contributors https://openjsf.org/

Based on Underscore.js, copyright Jeremy Ashkenas, DocumentCloud and Investigative Reporters & Editors http://underscorejs.org/

This software consists of voluntary contributions made by many individuals. For exact contribution history, see the revision history available at https://github.com/lodash/lodash

The following license applies to all parts of this software except as documented below:

====

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

====

Copyright and related rights for sample code are waived via CC0. Sample code is defined as all source code displayed within the prose of the documentation.

CC0: http://creativecommons.org/publicdomain/zero/1.0/

====

Files located in the node_modules and vendor directories are externally maintained libraries used by this software which have their own licenses; we recommend you read them, as their terms may differ from the terms above.

emoji-regex License

Copyright Mathias Bynens https://mathiasbynens.be/

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

punycode License

Copyright Mathias Bynens https://mathiasbynens.be/

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

tweetnacl License

This is free and unencumbered software released into the public domain.

Anyone is free to copy, modify, publish, use, compile, sell, or distribute this software, either in source code form or as a compiled binary, for any purpose, commercial or non-commercial, and by any means.

In jurisdictions that recognize copyright laws, the author or authors of this software dedicate any and all copyright interest in the software to the public domain. We make this dedication for the benefit of the public at large and to the detriment of our heirs and successors. We intend this dedication to be an overt act of relinquishment in perpetuity of all present and future rights to this software under copyright law.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

For more information, please refer to http://unlicense.org

devextreme-schematics License

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) Developer Express Inc.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

rxjs-compat License

NO LICENSE FILE PROVIDED BY THE AUTHOR

tslib License

Copyright (c) Microsoft Corporation.

Permission to use, copy, modify, and/or distribute this software for any purpose with or without fee is hereby granted.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND THE AUTHOR DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.

typescript License

Apache License

Version 2.0, January 2004

http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.
- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and

You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and

You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and

If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License. You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.

- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.
- 9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

yargs License

MIT License

Copyright 2010 James Halliday (mail@substack.net); Modified work Copyright 2014 Contributors (ben@npmjs.com)

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

app-layout License app-localize-behavior License iron-a11y-keys-behavior License iron-a11y-keys License iron-ajax License iron-behaviors License iron-checked-element-behavior License iron-collapse License iron-dropdown License iron-fit-behavior License iron-flex-layout License iron-form-element-behavior License iron-icon License iron-iconset-svg License iron-label License iron-media-query License iron-meta License iron-overlay-behavior License iron-resizable-behavior License iron-scroll-target-behavior License iron-selector License iron-validatable-behavior License eon-animation License polymer License Copyright (c) 2014 The Polymer Authors. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

* Neither the name of Google Inc. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

intl-messageformat License

Copyright 2013 Yahoo! Inc. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- * Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- * Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- * Neither the name of the Yahoo! Inc. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products

derived from this software without specific prior written permission. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL YAHOO! INC. BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Pluralization rules built from https://github.com/papandreou/node-cldr which is licensed under the BSD license and has the following license:

Copyright (c) 2012, Andreas Lind Petersen All rights reserved.

See the following for more details: https://github.com/papandreou/node-cldr/blob/master/LICENSE

inuit-functions License

NO LICENSE FILE PROVIDED BY THE AUTHOR

Predix Web Components License

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/ TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.
- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

(a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and

(b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and

(c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and

(d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein

shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.

- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.
- 9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

shadycss License

License

Everything in this repo is BSD style license unless otherwise specified.

Copyright (c) 2015 The Polymer Authors. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- Neither the name of Google Inc. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/ TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.
- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
 - (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and

(b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and

(c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and

(d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein

shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.

- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.
- 9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives. Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

```
http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
```

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

webcomponentsjs License

Everything in this repo is BSD style license unless otherwise specified.

Copyright (c) 2015 The Polymer Authors. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. Neither the name of Google Inc. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Boost Copyright Apendix

Copyright (c) Aaron Graham 2011 Copyright (c) Adam D. Walling 2012. Copyright (c) Adam Wulkiewicz, Lodz, Poland. 2012-2014 Copyright (c) Adobe Systems Incorporated 2008 Copyright (c) Agustin Berge 2013-2014 Copyright (c) Agustin K-ballo Berge 2015 Copyright (c) Agustín Bergé 2013 Copyright (c) Ahmed Charles 2014 Copyright (c) Aleksey Gurtovoy (agurtovoy@meta-comm.com) 2002 Copyright (c) Aleksey Gurtovoy 1999-2010 Copyright (c) Alexander Grund 2018 Copyright (c) Alexander Nasonov & Paul A. Bristow 2006. Copyright (c) Alexander Nasonov 2004-2010. Copyright (c) Alexander Peslyak 2001 Copyright (c) Alexander Zaitsev <zamazan4ik@gmail.by>, 2016-2017 Copyright (c) Alexandre Courpron 2007 Copyright (c) Andreas Schwab 2019 Copyright (c) Andrei Alexandrescu 2002 Copyright (c) Andrew Hundt. 2011-2013 Copyright (c) Andrey Semashev 2007-2020. Copyright (c) Andrey Semashev 2017-2018 Copyright (c) Andrzej Krzemienski. 2014-2018 Copyright (c) Andy Tompkins 2006-2007,2009-2010 Copyright (c) Angus Leeming 2004 Copyright (c) Anthony Williams 2005-2012 Copyright (c) Anton Bikineev 2013-2014 Copyright (c) Antony Polukhin 2011-2020 Copyright (c) Arkadiy Vertleyb 2004-2006 Copyright (c) Arkadiy Vertleyb, Peder Holt. 2005 Copyright (c) Arno Schoedl & Neil Groves 2009. Copyright (c) Artyom Beilis (Tonkikh) 2009-2011, 2015 Copyright (c) Ashish Sadanandan 2016 Copyright (c) Balint Cserni 2017 Copyright (c) Baruch Zilber 2007 Copyright (c) Beman Dawes 1994-2015 Copyright (c) Beman Dawes and Daryle Walker 1999. Copyright (c) Ben Hanson (http://www.benhanson.net/) 2007-2009 Copyright (c) Ben Hutchings 2005 Copyright (c) Benjamin Sobotta 2012 Copyright (c) Benjamin Worpitz 2018 Copyright (c) Bill Kempf 2001-2002 Copyright (c) Boris Gubenko 2006 - 2007. Copyright (c) Boris Rasin 2014. Copyright (c) Boris Rasin and Antony Polukhin 2014-2019. Copyright (c) Boris Schaeling (boris@highscore.de) 2011 Copyright (c) Brad King (brad.king@kitware.com) 2002 Copyright (c) Brandon Kohn 2011 Copyright (c) Brian Kuhl 2016. Copyright (c) Brian McNamara and Yannis Smaragdakis 2000-2003 Copyright (c) Brian Ravnsgaard Riis 2004 Copyright (c) Bruce Florman 2001 Copyright (c) Bruno Dutra 2015 Copyright (c) Bruno Lalande 2008, 2010-2011 Copyright (c) Cadenza New Zealand Ltd 2000 Copyright (c) Carl Barron 2009, 2013 Copyright (c) Charly Chevalier 2015

Copyright (c) Chris Glover, 2016. Copyright (c) Chris Hoeppler 2009 Copyright (c) Christof Meerwald 2003 Copyright (c) Christoper Kohlhoff 2007 Copyright (c) Christoph Weiss 2014 Copyright (c) Christopher Brown 2013 Copyright (c) Christopher Diggins 2005 Copyright (c) Christopher Jefferson 2011 Copyright (c) Christopher Kormanyos 2002-2014, 2019-2020 Copyright (c) Christopher M. Kohlhoff (chris at kohlhoff dot com) 2005-2020 Copyright (c) Christopher Schmidt 2009-2011 Copyright (c) Chuck Allison and Jeremy Siek 2001-2002 Copyright (c) CodeRage, LLC (turkanis at coderage dot com) 2008 Copyright (c) CodeRage, LLC 2007-2008 Copyright (c) Craig Henderson 2002. 'boost/memmap.hpp' from sandbox Copyright (c) Cray, Inc. 2013, 2017-2018 Copyright (c) CrystalClear Software, Inc. 2002-2020 Copyright (c) Damien Buhl 2013-2014 Copyright (c) Dan Marsden 2005-2007 Copyright (c) Dan Watkins 2003 Copyright (c) Daniel C. Nuffer 2001 Copyright (c) Daniel Frey 2002-2017. Copyright (c) Daniel Frey and Robert Ramey 2009. Copyright (c) Daniel James 2005-2017 Copyright (c) Daniel K. O. 2005. Copyright (c) Daniel Nuffer 2001-2009 Copyright (c) Daniel Walker 2006-2007 Copyright (c) Daniel Walker, Eric Niebler, Michel Morin 2008-2012. Copyright (c) Daniel Wallin 2004-2006 Copyright (c) Daniel Wallin, Eric Niebler. 2010 Copyright (c) Daniela Engert 2017 Copyright (c) Darin Adler 2000-2002. Copyright (c) Dario Menendez, Banco Santander 2019 Copyright (c) Daryle Walker 2001-2002, 2005 Copyright (c) Daryle Walker and Stephen Cleary 2001-2002. Copyright (c) Daryle Walker 2001-2003, 2005, 2012 Copyright (c) Dave Abrahams 2001-2009 Copyright (c) Dave Abrahams and Daniel Walker 1999-2003. Copyright (c) Dave Abrahams and Daryle Walker 2001. Copyright (c) Dave Abrahams, Steve Cleary, Beman Dawes, Copyright (c) Dave Abrahams, Steve Cleary, Beman Dawes, Howard Copyright (c) David Abrahams 2001, Howard Hinnant 2001. Copyright (c) David Abrahams 2000-2004, 2006 Copyright (c) David Abrahams Steve Cleary, Beman Dawes, Howard Copyright (c) David Abrahams and Jeremy Siek 2003. Copyright (c) David Abrahams and Thomas Becker 2000-2006. Copyright (c) David Abrahams, Jeremy Siek, Daryle Walker 1999-2001. Copyright (c) David Abrahams, Vicente Botet 2009. Copyright (c) David Deakins 2007 Copyright (c) David Stone 2012 Copyright (c) Dean Michael Berris <me@deanberris.com> 2009 Copyright (c) Dietmar Kuehl 2001 Copyright (c) Douglas Gregor (gregod@cs.rpi.edu) 2001-2006,2008,2010 Copyright (c) Dustin Spicuzza 2009. Copyright (c) Dynatrace 2017 Copyright (c) Edward Diener 2011-2019 Copyright (c) Emil Dotchevski 2007, 2011 Copyright (c) Emil Dotchevski and Reverge Studios, Inc. 2006-2013 Copyright (c) Eric Ford & Hubert Holin 2001. Copyright (c) Eric Friedman 2002-2003

Page 390 of 394

Copyright (c) Eric Friedman, Itay Maman 2002-2003 Copyright (c) Eric Jourdanneau, Joel Falcou 2010 Copyright (c) Eric Niebler 2004-2014 Copyright (c) Evgeny Shulgin 2018 Copyright (c) Fernando Luis Cacciola Carballal 2000-2008 Copyright (c) Francois Barel 2009 Copyright (c) Frank Hein, maxence business consulting gmbh 2016 Copyright (c) Frank Mori Hess 2008-2009 Copyright (c) Franz Detro 2014 Copyright (c) Frederic Bron, Robert Stewart, Steven Watanabe & Roman Perepelitsa. 2009-2011 Copyright (c) Frederic Bron. 2009-2011 Copyright (c) Garmin Ltd. or its subsidiaries 2011 Copyright (c) Gary Powell (gary.powell@sierra.com) 2000-2002 Copyright (c) Gary Powell (powellg@amazon.com) 2000 Copyright (c) Gautam Sewani 2008 Copyright (c) Gennaro Prota 2003-2006, 2008 Copyright (c) Giovanni Bajo 2003 Copyright (c) Glen Fernandes 2014 Copyright (c) Glen Joseph Fernandes (glenjofe@gmail.com) 2012-2020 Copyright (c) Google, Inc. 2012 Copyright (c) Greg Colvin and Beman Dawes 1998, 1999. Copyright (c) Guillaume Melquiond 2003. Copyright (c) Gustavo Guerra 2003 Copyright (c) Hartmut Kaiser 2001-2013 Copyright (c) Helge Bahmann 2009-2011 Copyright (c) Herve Bronnimann 2004. Copyright (c) Howard Hinnant 2003, 2007-2010. Copyright (c) Hubert Holin 2001. Copyright (c) Hubert Holin and Daryle Walker 2001-2002. Copyright (c) IBM Corp. 2012 Copyright (c) Ian Forbed 2014 Copyright (c) Igor Chesnokov, mailto:ichesnokov@gmail.com 2005 Copyright (c) Ilya Murav'jov 2010 Copyright (c) Ion Gaztanaga 2004-2018 Copyright (c) Jaakko Jarvi (jaakko.jarvi@cs.utu.fi) 1999-2003 Copyright (c) Jaap Suter 2003 Copyright (c) Jamboree 2011, 2013-2014 Copyright (c) James E. King III 2017, 2018 Copyright (c) Jan Frederick Eick 2011 Copyright (c) Jan Langer 2002 Copyright (c) Jason Rhinelander 2016 Copyright (c) Jeff Westfahl 2002 Copyright (c) Jeffrey Lee Hellrung, Jr. 2012 Copyright (c) Jens Maurer 2000-2003, 2006-1011 Copyright (c) Jeremiah Willcock 1999-2003 Copyright (c) Jeremy B. Maitin-Shepard. 2003-2004 Copyright (c) Jeremy Siek (jsiek@lsc.nd.edu) 2000 Copyright (c) Jeremy Siek 1999-2003 Copyright (c) Jeremy Siek and John R. Bandela 2001. Copyright (c) Jeremy William Murphy 2015-2016. Copyright (c) Jessica Hamilton 2014 Copyright (c) Jim Bell 2014 Copyright (c) Jim Douglas 2005. Copyright (c) Joao Abecasis 2005-2006 Copyright (c) Joaquin M Lopez Munoz. 2003-2013, 2017 Copyright (c) Joel Falcou 2015 Copyright (c) Joel de Guzman 1998-2019 Copyright (c) Johan Rade 2006-2008 Copyright (c) John Fletcher 2014-2015 Copyright (c) John Maddock & Thorsten Ottosen 2005.

Copyright (c) John Maddock (john@johnmaddock.co.uk) 1998-2020 Copyright (c) John Maddock and Steve Cleary 2000. Copyright (c) John Maddock, Antony Polukhin 2013 Copyright (c) John R. Bandela 2000-2002 Copyright (c) Jonathan Graehl 2004. Copyright (c) Jonathan Turkanis 2003-2007 Copyright (c) Jonathan de Halleux (dehalleux@pelikhan.com) 2003 Copyright (c) Jonathan de Halleux 2003 Copyright (c) Jorge Lodos 2008,2016 Copyright (c) Juan Carlos Arevalo-Baeza 2002-2003 Copyright (c) Just Software Solutions Ltd http://www.justsoftwaresolutions.co.uk 2010 Copyright (c) Justinas Vygintas Daugmaudis 2010-2018 Copyright (c) K R Walker 2012 Copyright (c) Kevlin Henney and Dave Abrahams 1999. Copyright (c) Kevlin Henney, 2000-2005. Copyright (c) Klemens D. Morgenstern 2016 Copyright (c) Klemens Morgenstern 2015 Copyright (c) Kohei Takahashi 2012-2018 Copyright (c) LASMEA UMR 6602 CNRS/Univ. Clermont II 2003-2011 Copyright (c) LRI UMR 8623 CNRS/Univ Paris Sud XI 2009 - 2011 Copyright (c) Lars Gullik Bjønnes <larsbj@lyx.org> 2002 Copyright (c) Lee Clagett 2014,2016 Copyright (c) Lie-Quan Lee 2001. Copyright (c) Lorenzo Caminiti 2009-2012 Copyright (c) Madhur Chauhan. 2019-20 Copyright (c) Marco Guazzone (marco.guazzone@gmail.com) 2014 Copyright (c) Marco Guazzone 2014 Copyright (c) Mario Lang 2015 Copyright (c) Markus Schoepflin 2002-2003, 2005, 2007 Copyright (c) Marshall Clow 2008-2017. Copyright (c) Martin Wille 2002-2003 Copyright (c) Mat Marcus, Jesse Jones and Adobe Systems Inc 2001 Copyright (c) Mateusz Loskot 2013 Copyright (c) Matthew Calabrese 2005 Copyright (c) Matthew Pulver 2018-2019. Copyright (c) Matthias Troyer 2005-2008 Copyright (c) Matthias Troyer and Dave Abrahams 2005 Copyright (c) Matthias Troyerk 2006. Copyright (c) Michael Glassford 2004. Copyright (c) Michael van der Westhuizen 2006 Copyright (c) Michel Morin. 2017 Copyright (c) Microsoft Corporation 2014 Copyright (c) Milan Svoboda 2008. Copyright (c) NVIDIA CORPORATION. 2017, Copyright (c) Nathan Ridge 2012 Copyright (c) Neil Groves & Thorsten Ottosen & Pavol Droba 2003-2004. Copyright (c) Neil Groves 2003-2014 Copyright (c) Nicholas Thompson 2018 Copyright (c) Nick Thompson 2017-2020 Copyright (c) Nick Thompson, John Maddock 2020 Copyright (c) Nicolai M. Josuttis 2001, Copyright (c) Nikhar Agrawal 2013-2014 Copyright (c) Noel Belcourt 2007. Copyright (c) Nuovation System Designs, LLC 2010 Copyright (c) Nuxi, https://nuxi.nl/ 2015. Copyright (c) Olaf Krzikalla 2004-2006. Copyright (c) Oliver Kowalke (oliver dot kowalke at gmail dot com) 2009, 2014-2015, 2017 Copyright (c) Orson Peters 2015, 2017. Copyright (c) Pablo Aguilar 2005 Copyright (c) Pablo Halpern 2009.

Copyright (c) Paul A. Bristow 2006-2014, 2016-2018 Copyright (c) Paul A. Bristow added Doxygen comments. 2010 Copyright (c) Paul Mensonides 2002-2012 Copyright (c) Paul Moore 1999. Permission to copy, use, modify, sell and Copyright (c) Pavel Vozenilek 2002-2004 Copyright (c) Pavel Vozenilek and Robert Ramey - http://www.rrsd.com. 2003-4 Copyright (c) Pavol Droba 2002-2006. Copyright (c) Peder Holt 2004, 2005, 2007, 2010 Copyright (c) Peter Dimov 2001-2020 Copyright (c) Peter Dimov and David Abrahams 2002. Copyright (c) Peter Dimov and Multi Media Ltd. 2001-2004 Copyright (c) Phil Endecott 2009 Copyright (c) Piotr Wyderski 2006 Copyright (c) Raghavendra Satish 2002 Copyright (c) Ralf Mattethat 2004 Copyright (c) Rani Sharoni (rani_sharoni@hotmail.com) and Robert Ramey 2002 Copyright (c) Rani Sharoni 2003-2005. Copyright (c) Rani Sharoni 2003. Copyright (c) Reimar Döffinger 2018. Copyright (c) Renato Tegon Forti, Antony Polukhin 2014 Copyright (c) Rene Rivera 2005 Copyright (c) Rene Rivera 2005-2019 Copyright (c) Rep Invariant Systems, Inc. (info@repinvariant.com) 2008 Copyright (c) Riccardo Marcangelo 2014 Copyright (c) Robert Ramey - http://www.rrsd.com . 2002-2014 Copyright (c) Robert Ramey 2003. Jonathan Turkanis 2004. Copyright (c) Robert Ramey and Joaquin M Lopez Munoz 2002-2008 Copyright (c) Robert Ramey and Martin Ecker 2004 Copyright (c) Robert Ramey, Martin Ecker and Takatoshi Kondo 2004-2009 Copyright (c) Robin Eckert 2015. Copyright (c) Roelof Naude (roelof.naude at gmail dot com) 2008 Copyright (c) Roland Richter 2003. Copyright (c) Roland Schwarz. 2006 Copyright (c) Ronald Garcia 2002. Permission to copy, use, modify, sell and Copyright (c) Ronald Garcia, Indiana University (garcia@osl.iu.edu) 2001 Copyright (c) Runar Undheim, Robert Ramey & John Maddock 2008. Copyright (c) Ruslan Baratov 2013, 2017 Copyright (c) Sergey Krivonos 2017 Copyright (c) Seth Heeren 2015 Copyright (c) Shunsuke Sogame 2005-2006. Copyright (c) Spirent Communications, Inc. 2009, Copyright (c) Stefan Arentz (stefan at soze dot com) 2005 Copyright (c) Stefan Slapeta 2004. Copyright (c) Stephen Cleary 2000-2001 Copyright (c) Stephen Nutt 2006 Copyright (c) Steve Cleary, Beman Dawes, Aleksey Gurtovoy, Howard Hinnant & John Maddock 2000. Copyright (c) Steve Cleary, Beman Dawes, Howard Hinnant & John Maddock 2000-2005. Copyright (c) Steve Cleary, Beman Dawes, Howard Hinnant & John Maddock 2000. Copyright (c) Steven Watanabe 2006, 2009-2014 Copyright (c) Steven Watanabe, Joseph Gauterin, Niels Dekker 2007, 2008 Copyright (c) Synge Todo 2003. Copyright (c) T. Zachary Laine 2018. Copyright (c) The Trustees of Indiana University 2002-2003 Copyright (c) Thijs van den Berg 2014 Copyright (c) Thijs van den Berg, 2008. Copyright (c) Thomas Bernard 2001-2012,2014 Copyright (c) Thomas Heller 2010-2011 Copyright (c) Thomas Mang 2012. Copyright (c) Thomas Witt 2002-2003 Copyright (c) Thorsten Ottosen 2002-2006.

Copyright (c) Thorsten Ottosen, Neil Groves 2006-2008.

- Copyright (c) Tim Blechmann 2012-2013
- Copyright (c) Tobias Schwinger 2006-2008
- Copyright (c) Tomas Puverle 2006
- Copyright (c) Tomoki Imai 2014
- Copyright (c) Toon Knapen 2001-2003.
- Copyright (c) Vaclav Vesely 2003
- Copyright (c) Vesa Karvonen. 2003
- Copyright (c) Vicente Botet 2012
- Copyright (c) Vicente J. Botet Escriba 2008-2018
- Copyright (c) Vinnie Falco 2017
- Copyright (c) Vladimir Prus 2002-2003
- Copyright (c) Voipster / Indrek dot Juhani at voipster dot com 2005
- Copyright (c) Xiaogang Zhang 2006
- Copyright (c) Xiaogang Zhang, 2015 John Maddock 2006
- Copyright (c) Yuriy Krasnoschek 2009.